

This is a repository copy of Accelerating the development of a psychological intervention to restore treatment decision-making capacity in patients with schizophrenia-spectrum disorder: An umbrella trial.

White Rose Research Online URL for this paper: <u>https://eprints.whiterose.ac.uk/228608/</u>

Version: Supplemental Material

Article:

Hutton, P., Taylor, C.D.J. orcid.org/0000-0002-1989-883X, Kelly, J. et al. (22 more authors) (2025) Accelerating the development of a psychological intervention to restore treatment decision-making capacity in patients with schizophrenia-spectrum disorder: An umbrella trial. Schizophrenia Research, 282. pp. 184-197. ISSN 0920-9964

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.schres.2025.06.018

Reuse

This article is distributed under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution (CC BY) licence. This licence allows you to distribute, remix, tweak, and build upon the work, even commercially, as long as you credit the authors for the original work. More information and the full terms of the licence here: https://creativecommons.org/licenses/

Takedown

If you consider content in White Rose Research Online to be in breach of UK law, please notify us by emailing eprints@whiterose.ac.uk including the URL of the record and the reason for the withdrawal request.



Supplementary appendix to:

Hutton, P., Taylor, C. D. J., Kelly, J., Emsley, R., Vikram, A., Ho Alexander, C., McCann, A., Saddington, D., Eliasson, E., Burke, J., Harper, S., Karatzias, T., Taylor, P. J. T., Watson, A., Dougall, N., Stavert, J., O'Rourke, S., Glasgow, A., Murphy, R., Palmer, K., Zaidi, N., Bidwell, P., Pritchard, J., Carr, L., Woodrow, A. (submitted). Accelerating the development of a psychological intervention to restore treatment decision-making capacity in patients with schizophreniaspectrum disorder: An umbrella trial.

Contents

1.	Sponsor contact details
2.	World Health Organisation trial registration data set
3.	Protocol versions
4.	Data management plan (version 2)
5.	Trial Steering Committee terms of reference (version 2) 14
6.	Combined reporting checklist17
7.	CONSERVE Checklist
8.	Recruitment poster – participants (version 2)
9.	Participant information sheet (version 4)
10.	Referrer information sheet (version 2)
11.	Information sheet for Welfare Attorney, Welfare Guardian or nearest relative (Scotland)
(ver	sion 5)
12.	Information sheet for Consultee (England) (version 4)
13. (ver	Consent form for Welfare Attorney, Welfare Guardian or nearest relative (Scotland) sion 2)
14.	Consultee Declaration Form (England) (version 1)
15.	Changes to protocol
16.	Full CONSORT diagram
17.	Levels of consent withdrawal
18.	Detailed participant characteristics: intention-to-treat sample
19.	Per-protocol sample: MacCAT-T & mechanism means & standard deviations
20.	Per-protocol sample: Between-group effect sizes for MacCAT-T & mechanisms
21. prop	Intention-to-treat sample: Secondary efficacy outcomes means, standard deviations, portions and data completion rates
22.	Intention-to-treat sample: Between-group effect sizes for secondary efficacy outcomes 100
23.	Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risks of PANSS-rated response
24. base	Intention-to-treat sample: Pooled standard deviations for all continuous outcomes at line
25.	Number, proportion and data completion rates for blind and non-blind assessor-rated
serie	ous adverse events at post-treatment and follow-up: intention-to-treat sample
26. mas	Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of serious adverse events detected by ked and non-masked raters
27.	Intention-to-treat sample: Number and proportion of participants reporting mild to
1100 28	Intention_to_treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of narticinant_roted mild to moderate
adve	erse events
29. focu	Intention-to-treat sample: Number and proportion of participants agreeing with questions used on acceptability and perceived need for care
30. ques	Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of participants agreeing with stions focused on acceptability and need for care

31. evei	Intention-to-treat sample: Number and proportion of participants with serious adverse nts as detected by masked raters only	141
32. mas	Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of serious adverse events detected ked raters only	by 145
33. and	Per-protocol sample: Secondary efficacy outcomes means, standard deviations, proport data completion rates	ions 150
34.	Per-protocol sample: Between-group effect sizes for secondary efficacy outcomes	160
35.	Per-protocol sample: Relative and absolute risks of PANSS-rated response	166
36. illus	Theoretical model of impaired treatment decision-making capacity in psychosis, with strative case example	168
37.	Further information on interventions and control procedures	169
38.	Additional references	172

1. Sponsor contact details

Supplementary table 1: Sponsor contact details

Trial Sponsor:	Edinburgh Napier University
Sponsor's Reference:	1206004
Contact name:	Paula Stevenson
Address:	Research and Innovation Office, Edinburgh Napier University, 9 Sighthill Court Edinburgh EH11 4BN
Telephone:	0131 455 6009
Email:	researchintegrity@napier.ac.uk

2. World Health Organisation trial registration data set

Supplementary table 2: World Health Organisation trial registration data set

Data category	Information
Primary registry and trial identifying number	ClinicalTrials.gov NCT04309435
Date of registration in primary registry	16 March, 2020
Secondary identifying numbers	IRAS: 263575 & 265638 Scotland A REC: 19/SS/0069 Wales REC 5: 19/WA/0155 Funder: HIPS/18/60 Sponsor: 1206004
Source(s) of monetary or material support	Chief Scientist Office, Scotland
Primary sponsor	Edinburgh Napier University
Secondary sponsor(s)	NA
Contact for public queries	Professor Paul Hutton [0131 455 3555] [p.hutton@napier.ac.uk]
Contact for scientific queries	Professor Paul Hutton [0131 455 3555] [p.hutton@napier.ac.uk]
Public title	DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophrenia- spectrum disorders (DEC:IDES)
Scientific title	DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophrenia- spectrum disorders (DEC:IDES): a multi-site, assessor-blinded, pilot Umbrella trial
Countries of recruitment	Scotland, England
Health condition(s) or problem(s) studied	Impaired treatment decision-making capacity
Intervention(s)	Active comparators: Psychological intervention for self-stigma Psychological intervention for low self-esteem Psychological intervention for jumping-to- conclusions bias Placebo comparator: Further assessment of factors affecting treatment decision-making capacity
Key inclusion and exclusion criteria	Ages eligible for study: ≥18-65 years Sexes eligible for study: both Accepts healthy volunteers: no Inclusion criteria: diagnosed with schizophrenia- spectrum disorder (schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder, delusional disorder, psychosis not otherwise specified, brief psychotic disorder); aged 18-65; judged to lack capacity to make treatment decisions by their referring clinician and the researcher (using the MacCAT-T); have either low self-esteem, defined as a score of <15 on the Rosenberg Self-Esteem Scale (RSES), high self- stigma, defined as a score of ≥60 on Internalised Stigma of Mental Illness Inventory (ISMI) and/or a

Data category	Information
	 JTC bias, defined as selecting ≤2 beads on the Beads Task; able to be interviewed and complete the measures; be registered as a patient with clinical or social care services. Exclusion criteria: presence of a moderate to severe learning disability; psychosis of a predominantly organic origin (e.g. brain injury, physical health condition, epilepsy); primary diagnosis of substance or alcohol use disorder; cannot understand English sufficiently to engage in conversation without an interpreter; present with a level of risk to others that cannot be managed via suitable adjustments.
Study type	Interventional Allocation: randomized Intervention model: parallel assignment Masking: single blind (outcomes assessor) Primary purpose: improvement of treatment decision-making capacity Feasibility / pilot
Date of first enrolment	January 2021
Target sample size	60
Recruitment status	Not recruiting
Primary outcome(s)	Feasibility of recruitment and data retention on the MacArthur Competence Assessment Tool- Treatment at end-of-treatment (8 weeks).
Key secondary outcomes	 (1) Data completion rates on the MacCAT-T at 24-weeks and data completion at 8 and 24 weeks on the Positive And Negative Syndrome Scale, the Questionnaire on the Process of Recovery, the Schizophrenia Quality of Life scale, the Client Service Receipt Inventory, the Beck Anxiety Inventory, the Brief Core Schema Scale, the Calgary Depression Scale for Schizophrenia, the Rosenberg Self-esteem Scale, the Beads Task (85:15 version) and the Structured Interview Measure of Stigma. (2) Adverse events. (3) MacCAT-T construct validity

3. Protocol versions

Supplementary table 3: Protocol versions

Date	Description	Version No.
10/7/2019	Original Amendment SCO1 (17/02/2020): Rosenberg Self Esteem Scale replaced the Robson Self Concept Questionnaire. Clinical Interview for Psychotic Disorders (CIPD) replaced the Structured Clinical Interview for DSM-V. Addition of Brief Core Schema Scale. Addition of Client Service Receipt Inventory. Randomisation sequence parameters changed.	3
17/02/2020	Amendment ENG1 (20/10/2020): Primary reason for amendment: To align English site documentation with that of the Scottish site (IRAS ID 263575), a statement has been added to the information sheets and recruitment posters to explain the status of the study as a 'feasibility trial' being run to determine if it will be possible to take the research on to a larger main trial. A further statement was added to make clear to participants that although they may self- refer or be referred by clinicians into the trial, they may not meet all eligibility criteria and therefore may not be able to take part.	4
1/7/2021	Amendments ENG3 & SCO4: Primary reason for amendments: Extension to study duration to mitigate effects of pandemic. Replacement of independent statistician with analysis by Dr Peter Taylor to save costs, to mitigate effects of pandemic. Removal of unnecessary CIPD assessments at weeks 8 and 24.	5
8/6/2022	Amendments ENG4 & SCO6: Primary reason for amendments: Extension to study duration to mitigate effects of pandemic.	6
23/8/2022	Amendment ENG5 ¹ : Primary reason for amendment: Self-stigma and JTC trials reopened. Preferential allocation of new participants to the self-esteem trial. Participants who have completed one trial allowed to take part in another, if eligible for it.	7
27/9/2022	Amendment ENG6: Primary reason for amendment: To formally allow randomisations to be performed prior to session 1 if randomisation administrator not available at the time of session 1.	8
06/12/2022	Amendment ENG7: Primary reason for amendment: To extend the formal end date of the project in all sites from 31/12/22 until 30/6/23.	9

¹ We were advised on 8th September 2022 by the Scottish Research Ethics Committee (REC) that duplicate amendments to the Scottish and English RECs were not required if the amendment did not involve changes that pertain to documentation relevant to adults lacking capacity to consent to participation. No subsequent amendments involved changes to this documentation, so were submitted only to the English REC for approval.

4. Data management plan (version 2)

Logo of host NHS organisation to be inserted here



Data Management Plan

DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophrenia-spectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

0. Proposal name

DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophreniaspectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

1. Description of the data

1.1 Type of study

The main aim of this study is to find out whether people with psychosis will take part in an (Umbrella trial' of talking therapies to improve their treatment decision-making capacity (the DEC:IDES trial). We want to understand their experiences of participation, and we also want to understand the experiences of clinicians who have referred their patients to this study. In particular, we need to find out whether participants will stay in DEC:IDES until it is finished, or whether they will leave early. We also need to understand why people might leave DEC:IDES early, so that we can improve it. For these reasons, we are running a smaller version first. This will involve **3 small randomised controlled trials**, each testing 1 of 3 different interventions. Each intervention has been designed to help participants resolve a problem which previous evidence suggests may reduce their decision-making ability. One intervention is designed to improve self-esteem, another is designed to reduce negative beliefs about psychosis ('selfstigma') and another is designed to help people with psychosis gather more information before making decisions. We will record how many people participate in and complete our trial (including data completion rates), and we will ask 12 people (6 patient participants and ${f 5}$ referrers or clinicians) for their views on what they liked and did not like about the trial, and we will ask a further 10 patient participants to discuss in more detail the nature of any change in decision-making. All this information will help us ensure a larger DEC:IDES trial is more acceptable to people with psychosis.

1.2 Types of data

We will gather both quantitative and qualitative data.

A trained and supervised research assistant (RA) will gather the following information via interviews with each patient participant (hereafter P'):

- P's name, age and address (for follow up)
- P's current and past psychiatric treatment

- P's mental health condition and related experiences
- P's views on treatments such as medication and hospital care
- P's self-esteem, current mood and anxiety
- P's views about their diagnosis
- What services P has used
- P's decision-making

Any missing information on service usage will be gathered with P's consent, via access to their medical records.

The RA will also gather the following information from the P's keyworker or care coordinator:

• Information relevant to assessing risk of harm to the participant, researcher or others. This will include previous violence and previous self-harm or suicide, and drug and alcohol use.

The RA will also interview referrers and clinicians involved in the care of P, to examine their experiences of the trial. The RA will gather the following:

- Their name, age, occupation and place of work
- Their relationship to P
- Their professional qualifications and training

1.3 Format and scale of the data

Data will be collected on paper and encrypted audio from up to 60 patient participants on up to 3 occasions over a 20-month period (up to 16 of whom will be asked to provide both quantitative and qualitative data) and 6 clinician participants (qualitative data only). Only the informed consent forms and audio recordings will contain any participant identifiable data. Completion of the consent form will link the participant to a unique identification code which will be attached to all subsequent data (questionnaires and recordings). Data is not anonymous as such, but will not be traceable to any particular individual unless access to the consent form is obtained.

The list of codes and consent forms will be kept separately from one another in different secure, encrypted and password-protected files. Only the lead researcher and researchers with direct participant contact (including supervisors) will have access to this file. No participant identifiable data will be removed from NHS premises. All data will be held securely and treated in accordance with

NHS policies on Confidentiality and Data Protection as well as the BPS (2009) Code of Ethics and Conduct and BPS (2014) Code of Human Research Ethics guidelines documents and the study will adhere to the principles of Good Clinical Practice.

Non-personally identifiable data will be entered into a database for analysis. This format will allow for data analysis and long term retention.

2. Data collection / generation

2.1 Methodologies for data collection / generation

Patient participant data from standardised questionnaires and interviews will be collected in up to 3 meetings with the researcher. Up to 16 patient participants will be invited to an additional meeting, where qualitative data will be gathered. We wil also interview up to 6 clinician participants. All interviews will be audio-recorded on encrypted digital recorders. Participant identifiable information (name, date of birth, address) will be recorded on consent forms and will be held separately (in hard copy format) from their research data and will not leave NHS premises.

Paper and audio recorder with be stored in locking filing cabinets in NHS premises. Paper will be scanned, stripped of PII and stored on encrypted and password protected NHS databases. Audio will either be used to score responses and then destroyed, or will be transcribed before being destroyed. Transcriptions will be stored as with paper. Scores (derived from inspection of paper and audio) will be uploaded to ENU databases, with unique codes linking back to consent form etc.

Participant identifiable information will be linked to their research data by a code accessible only to researchers and approved personnel from ENU or the host NHS organisation, to enable data linkage and removal if requested by a participant and/or audit. Qualitative data will be transcribed on NHS premises by the RA, and all patient identifiable information will be removed from the transcripts. All audio recordings will be stored securely on encrypted and non web-linked electronic storage, and will not leave NHS premises. Transcriptions and other data without PII will be transferred to ENU data storage according to local NHS protocols, but using password protection and encryption at a minimum

2.2 Data quality and standards

A trained and supervised Research Assistant (RA) will administer measures to all participants. All measures will be valid and reliable, and RAs will receive regular training to ensure consistency and reliability in administration and scoring.

For the qualitative component, an interview schedule will be developed by Professor Brian Williams and Dr Paul Hutton to explore participant experience, any problems identified in the quantitative data, and to understand the nature of any change in participant decision-making following the interventions.

CI will inspect all transripts to ensure any identifying information is changed or removed (age, name, illness duration etc). We can only aim for pseudoanonymity with qual research (hence our avoidance of term 'anonymity') given we are using quotes and case materal etc.

3. Data management, documentation and curation

3.1 Managing, storing and curating data.

Research data, free of participant identifiable information, will be stored on the University's X-drive. **University-managed data storage** is resilient, with multiple copies stored in more than one physical location and protection against corruption. Daily backups are kept for 14 days and monthly backups for an additional year.

3.2 Metadata standards and data documentation

All research data will be organised as per the Universities metadata standards <u>http://staff.napier.ac.uk/services/research-innovation-office/research-data/Pages/Organising.aspx</u>

3.3 Data preservation strategy and standards

The Edinburgh Napier Data Management Policy states requires research data to be retained after project completion if they substantiate research findings, are of potential long-term value or support a patent for at least 10 years. The policy also requires that funders and/or sponsors requirements are met. The Chief Scientist Office is funding this project, and requires data to be stored for a minimum of 5 years after completion. Long term storage is provided through the University data repository.

4. Data security and confidentiality of potentially disclosive information

4.1 Formal information/data security standards

N/A

4.2 Main risks to data security

Upon entering the study, participants will receive a unique identification number. There will be a code linking these numbers with participants' personal information. No personal identification information will be removed from hospital premises. The code linking these details will be stored in a secure encrypted and password protected file on NHS computer systems, only accessible to the research team and approved staff from ENU and the host NHS organisation (for audit and data compliance purposes). All other data will be free of participant identifiable information. Hard copy questionnaires will initially be stored in locked filing cabinets, separately to the identification key, before being scanned and uploaded to a secure University system where it will be stored in a password protected file. All personal identifiable information (consent forms, contact details, audio recordings) will be destroyed 6-12 months after study completion. All research data, free of participant identifiable information, will be stored on the University's X-drive. **University-managed data storage** is resilient, with multiple copies stored in more than one physical location and protection against corruption. Daily backups are kept for 14 days and monthly backups for an additional year.

5. Data sharing and access

Identify any data repository (-ies) that are, or will be, entrusted with storing, curating and/or sharing data from your study, where they exist for particular disciplinary domains or data types. Information on repositories is available here.

5.1 Suitability for sharing

Data collected in this study will be stored for 10 years and will not be made available to other researchers (because of the small sample sizes involved). Summary data will be provided in publications, but the individual data wont be open given the risks this raises with identification of participants.

5.2 Discovery by potential users of the research data

Other researchers will be aware of the data set as peer reviewed articles will be set for publication. Datasets will be allocated a DOI and stored on our Research Repository in accordance with the University research data deposit process.

5.3 Governance of access

The data will not be shared except for the purposes of audit by ENU or NHS approved staff.

5.4 The study team's exclusive use of the data

With the exception of auditing by appropriate authorities, exclusive access to data by the study team will be for 10 years.

5.5 Restrictions or delays to sharing, with planned actions to limit such restrictions

Participants will give their consent for their data to be stored for the purposes of audit and substantiation of the research findings.

5.6 Regulation of responsibilities of users

Data will not be shared with third parties, except for the purposes of audit and data management compliance.

6. Responsibilities

The first point of contact for all queries in relation to this data is the Principal Investigator (PI), Dr Paul Hutton. The PI will also have overall responsibility for the production and maintenance of metadata. Preparation and upload of the research data will be carried out by the team with the support of the University's Information Services staff.

7. Relevant institutional, departmental or study policies on data sharing and data security

Please complete, where such policies are (i) relevant to your study, and (ii) are in the public domain, e.g. accessible through the internet.

$\Delta dd o$	inv othe	ors that	are re	plevant
AUU U	πηγ υτπέ	ers that	urere	elevunt

,	
Policy	URL or Reference
Data Management Policy & Procedures	https://staff.napier.ac.uk/services/research-innovation- office/Documents/Research%20Data%20Management%20Pol icy.pdf
Data Security Policy	https://staff.napier.ac.uk/services/cit/infosecurity/Pages/Info rmationSecurityPolicy.aspx
Data Sharing Policy	https://staff.napier.ac.uk/services/governance- compliance/governance/DataProtection/Pages/DataSharing.a spx
Institutional Information Policy	
Other:	
Other	

8. Author of this Data Management Plan (Name) and, if different to that of the Principal Investigator, their **telephone & email contact details**

Dr Paul Hutton (Associate Professor & Chief Investigator)

p.hutton@napier.ac.uk

5. Trial Steering Committee terms of reference (version 2)





The DEC:IDES Trial: Trial Steering Committee (TSC)

A) TERMS OF REFERENCE

- 1. To monitor and supervise the progress of the DEC:IDES trial towards its interim and overall objectives.
- 2. To review at regular intervals relevant information from other sources (e.g. other related trials).
- 3. The TSC will incorporate some functions normally allocated to a Data Monitoring and Ethics Committee (DMEC), such as reviewing interim data and monitoring serious adverse event (SAE) reports.
- 4. To respond to requests for information about the progress of the trial from the host organisations (NHS Lothian, Pennine and Lancashire).

B) MEMBERSHIP

Independent members:

- 1. Dr Craig Whittington, Group Director Literature Synthesis & Biostatistics, Real World Evidence Generation at Sanofi **[Chair]**
- Prof Daniel Freeman, Lead for Oxford Cognitive Approached to Psychosis (Department of Psychiatry, Oxford University), Consultant Clinical Psychologist (Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust)
- 3. Olympia Gianfrancesco, Service user representative
- 4. Prof Colin Mackay, Professor of Mental Health and Capacity Law (School of Heath & Social Care, Edinburgh Napier University)
- 5. Frances Simpson, Chief Executive, Support in Mind Scotland.
- 6. Tom Todd, Service user Representative
- 7. Dr Filippo Varese, Clinical Senior Lecturer in Psychology (Division of Psychology & Mental Health, University of Manchester), Clinical Psychologist (HCPC)

Research team:

- Dr Paul Hutton, Associate Professor of Therapeutic Interventions & Lead for Postgraduate Research (School of Health & Social Care, Edinburgh Napier University)) [Chief investigator]
- 9. Dr Amanda Woodrow, Research Assistant (School of Health & Social Care, Edinburgh Napier University); Honorary Assistant Psychologist (NHS Lothian)

C) GUIDANCE NOTES

1. Meetings

Meetings will take place at least every 4 months over the course of the DEC:IDES trial, although there may be periods when more frequent meetings are necessary. Meetings will be called for and organised by the Chief Investigator (CI). Papers for meetings will be circulated well in advance of the meeting rather than tabled and an accurate minute of the meeting will be prepared by the Research Assistant and agreed by all members.

Should the need arise, independent members of the TSC have the option to meet without members of the research team being present.

2. Trial Steering and Management

The role of the TSC is to provide overall support to the trial on behalf of the host NHS organisations (Lothian, Pennine and Lancashire). In particular, the TSC should concentrate on the trial's adherence to protocol, patient safety and the consideration of new information. Day-to-day management of the trial is the responsibility of the CI.

3. Patient Safety

In all the deliberations of the TSC the rights, safety and well-being of the trial participants are the most important considerations and should prevail over the interests of science and society. The TSC should ensure that the protocol demands freely given consent from every trial participant. As the study is also open to individuals who may lack the capacity to consent to research, the relevant legislation must be adhered to. In Scotland, Guardians, Welfare Attorneys or nearest relatives will be asked to provide consent on participants' behalf to taking part. In England, Consultees will be asked to provide advice (which is binding on the researcher) as to whether a participant would wish to take part. The TSC should look closely at the patient information provided and advise the investigators on its completeness and suitability.

4. Progress of the Trial

It is the role of the TSC to monitor the progress of the trial and to maximise the chances of completing the study within the time scale agreed by the CSO. At the first TSC meeting, targets for recruitment, data collection, compliance etc. should be agreed with the investigators. These targets should not be "set in stone" but are designed to act as a gauge of trial progress. The TSC should agree a set of data, based on the study targets, which will be presented to each TSC for review.

5. Adherence to Protocol

The protocol will be presented as an agenda item at the first TSC meeting. If the investigators are required to make any changes to the protocol during the course of trial, necessary approvals will be sought from the relevant approving bodies.

6. Consideration of New Information

The TSC should consider new information relevant to the trial including the results of others studies. It is the responsibility of the CI and the Chair and other independent members of the TSC to bring to the attention of the TSC any results from other studies that may have a direct bearing on the future conduct of the trial.

On consideration of this information the TSC should recommend appropriate action, such as changes to the trial protocol, additional patient information or stopping of the study. The rights, safety and well-being of the trial participants should be the most important considerations in these deliberations.

It is the responsibility of the investigators to notify the TSC and relevant regulatory authorities of any unexpected serious adverse events during the course of the study.

7. Data Monitoring and Ethics Committee

As a pilot feasibility trial, DEC:IDES does not require a separate Data Monitoring and Ethics Committee (DMEC). Therefore, some of the functions normally carried out by a DMEC will be incorporated into the TSC. This includes reviewing interim data and reports of serious adverse events.

8. MRC GCP

The TSC should endeavour to ensure that the trial is conducted at all times to the rigorous standards set out in the MRC Guidelines for Good Clinical Practice.

6. Combined reporting checklist

Supplementary table 4: Combined reporting checklist

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
Title & abstract					I		1	
Title	1a. Identification as a pilot or feasibility randomised trial in the title	1						
Abstract	1b. Structured summary of pilot trial design, methods, results, and conclusions (see CONSORT abstract extension for pilot trials)	2	1. Structured summary of trial design, methods, results of outcomes of benefits and harms, and conclusions (for specific guidance see CONSORT for abstracts)	2			1b. Refer to CONSORT extension for social and psychological intervention trial abstracts	2
Introduction	-		. /	•		•		
Background and rationale	2a. Scientific background and explanation of rationale for future definitive trial, and reasons for randomised pilot trial	3					2b. If pre-specified, how the intervention was hypothesised to work.	3
Objectives	2b. Specific objectives or research questions for pilot trial	3	2. Specific objectives or hypotheses for outcomes benefits and harms	3				

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
Trial design	3a. Description of pilot trial design (such as parallel, factorial) including allocation ratio	3					3. If the unit of random assignment is not the individual, please refer to CONSORT for Cluster Randomized Trials	NA
	3b. Important changes to methods after pilot trial commencement (such as eligibility criteria), with reasons	S62						
Participants	4a. Eligibility criteria for participants	4						
	4b. Settings and locations where the data were collected	4						
	4c. How participants were identified and consented	4					4a. Where applicable, eligibility criteria for settings and those delivering the interventions.	4
Interventions	5. The interventions for each group with sufficient details to allow replication, including how and when they were actually administered	5 & S16 9					5a. Extent to which interventions were actually delivered by providers and taken up by participants as planned	9
							5b. Where other informational materials about delivering the intervention can be accessed.	S16 9

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
							5c. Where applicable, how intervention providers were assigned to each group.	5
Outcomes	6a. Completely defined prespecified assessments or measurements to address each pilot trial objective specified in 2b, including how and when they were assessed	6	3. Completely defined prespecified primary and secondary outcomes, for both benefits and harms, including how and when they were assessed	6				
			4. Describe if and how non-prespecified outcomes of benefits and harms were identified, including any selection criteria, if applicable	7				
	6b. Any changes to pilot trial assessments or measurements after the pilot trial commenced, with reasons	S62						
	6c. If applicable, prespecified criteria used to judge whether, or how, to proceed with future definitive trial	6						
Sample size	7a. Rationale for numbers in the pilot trial	(1)						

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
	7b. When applicable, explanation of any interim analyses and stopping guidelines	NA						
Sequence generation	8a. Method used to generate the random allocation sequence	4						
	8b. Type of randomisation(s); details of any restriction (such as blocking and block size)	(1)						
Allocation concealment mechanism	9. Mechanism used to implement the random allocation sequence (such as sequentially numbered containers), describing any steps taken to conceal the sequence until interventions were assigned	4-5						
Implementation	10. Who generated the random allocation sequence, who enrolled participants, and who assigned participants to interventions	4-5						

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
Blinding (masking)	11a. If done, who was blinded after assignment to interventions (for example, participants, care providers, those assessing outcomes) and how	5	5a. If done, who was blinded after assignment to interventions (for example, participants, care providers, those assessing outcomes of benefits and harms) and how	5				
	11b. If relevant, description of the similarity of interventions	S16 9						
Statistical methods	12a. Methods used to address each pilot trial objective whether qualitative or quantitative	7 & (1)	5b. Statistical methods used to compare groups for primary and secondary outcomes of both benefits and harms	7 & (1)			12a. How missing data were handled, with details of any imputation method	7 & (1)

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
Protocol amendments					Complete CONSERVE CONSORT checklist, covering each section of manuscript. If important modifications occurred check "direct impact" and/or "mitigating strategy" in the checklist and describe the changes in the trial manuscript or supplement. Check "no change" for items that are unaffected in the extenuating circumstance.	8, S29 & S62		
Extenuating circumstances					I. Describe the circumstances and how they constitute extenuating circumstances	8, S29 & S62		
Important modifications					IIa. Describe how the modifications are important modifications.	8, S29 & S62		
					Ib. Describe the impacts and mitigating strategies, including their rationale and implications for the trial	8, S29 & S62		

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
					IIc. Provide a modification timeline	8, S29 & S62		
Responsible parties					III. State who planned, reviewed and approved the modifications.	8, S29 & S62		
Interim data					IV. If modifications were informed by trial data, describe how the interim data were used, including whether they were examined by study group, and whether the individuals reviewing the data were blinded to the treatment allocation.	NA		
Results	13a. For each group, the numbers of participants who were approached and/or assessed for eligibility, randomly assigned, received intended treatment, and were assessed for each objective	8-9, S64	6a. For each group, the numbers of participants who were randomly assigned, received intended treatment, and were analyzed for outcomes of benefits and harms	8-9, S64			13a. Where possible, the number approached, screened, and eligible prior to random assignment, with reasons for non- enrolment	8-9, \$64
	13b. For each group, losses and exclusions after randomisation, together with reasons	8-9, S64						

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
	14a. Dates defining the periods of recruitment and follow-up	8	6b. Dates defining the periods of recruitment and follow-up for outcomes of benefits and harms	8				
	14b. Why the pilot trial ended or was stopped	NA						
	15. A table showing baseline demographic and clinical characteristics for each group	T1 & S67					15. Include socioeconomic variables where applicable	T1 & S67
	16. For each objective, number of participants (denominator) included in each analysis. If relevant, these numbers should be by randomised group	T2, T3, S80 - S16 7	7. For each group, number of participants (denominator) included in each analysis of outcomes of benefits and harms and whether the analysis was by original assigned groups and if any exclusions were made	T2, T3, S80 - S16 7				
	17. For each objective, results including expressions of uncertainty (such as 95% confidence interval) for any estimates. If relevant, these results should be by randomised group	T2, T3, S80 - S16 7	8a. For each primary and secondary outcome of benefits and harms, results for each group, and the estimated effect size and its precision (such as 95% confidence interval)	T2, T3, S80 - S16 7			17a. Indicate availability of trial data	12

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
			8b. For outcomes omitted from the trial report (benefits and harms), provide rationale for not reporting and indicate where the data on omitted outcomes can be accessed.	NA				
			8c. Presentation of both absolute and relative effect sizes is recommended, for outcomes of benefits and harms 8d. Report zero events if no harms were observed	T2, T3, S80 - S16 7 S11 1- S14				
	18. Results of any other analyses performed that could be used to inform the future definitive trial	NA		9				
			9. Results of any other analyses performed for outcomes of benefits and harms, including subgroup analyses and adjusted analyses, distinguishing prespecified from exploratory	NA				

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
	19a. All important harms or unintended effects in each group (for specific guidance see CONSORT for harms)	T2, T3, S80 - S16 7						
	19b. If relevant, other important unintended consequences	T2, T3, S80 - S16 7						
Ethics and dissemination		,						
Research ethics approval	26. Ethical approval or approval by research review committee, confirmed with reference number	13						
Discussion				1	1	1		
Limitations	20. Pilot trial limitations, addressing sources of potential bias and remaining uncertainty about feasibility	10- 11	10. Trial limitations, addressing sources of potential bias related to the approach to collecting or reporting data on harms, imprecision, and, if relevant, multiplicity or selection of analyses	10-11			20. Trial limitations, addressing sources of potential bias, imprecision, and, if relevant, multiplicity of analyses	10- 11
Generalisability	21. Generalisability (applicability) of pilot trial methods and findings to future definitive trial and other studies	10- 11					21. Generalisability (external validity, applicability) of the trial findings	10- 11

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
	22. Interpretation consistent with pilot trial objectives and findings, balancing potential benefits and harms, and considering other relevant evidence	10- 11					22. Interpretation consistent with results, balancing benefits and harms, and considering other relevant evidence	10- 11
	23. Implications for progression from pilot to future definitive trial, including any proposed amendments	10- 11						
Administrative information								
Trial registration	23. Registration number for pilot trial and name of trial registry	4						
Protocol	24. Where the pilot trial protocol can be accessed, if available	4	11. Where the full trial protocol and other relevant documents can be accessed, including additional data on harms	4				
Funding	25. Sources of funding and other support (such as supply of drugs), role of funders	12						
Ethical approval	26. Ethical approval or approval by research review committee, confirmed with reference number	12						
Declaration of interests							25. Declaration of any other interests	13

Section	CONSORT-PILOT	Pp.	CONSORT-HARMS	Pp.	CONSERVE- CONSORT	Pp.	CONSORT-SPI	Pp.
Stakeholder involvement / investment							26a. Any involvement	17
							of the intervention	
							developer in the	
							design, conduct,	
							analysis or reporting of	
							the trial	
							26b. Other stakeholder	12,
							involvement in trial	17
							design, conduct, or	
							analyses.	
							26c. Incentives offered	6
							as part of the trial	

Note: A = appendix

7. CONSERVE Checklist

Supplementary table 5: CONSERVE-CONSORT Extension

CONS	ERVE-CONSORT Extensio	n: [DATE]								
Item	Item Title	Description			Page No.					
Ι.	Extenuating Circumstances	Describe the circ extenuating circu	Describe the circumstances and how they constitute extenuating circumstances.							
11.	Important Modifications	a. Describe modificati	a. Describe how the modifications are important modifications.							
		b. Describe the impacts and mitigating strategies, including their rationale and implications for the trial.								
		c. Provide a	Suppl table 6							
111.	Responsible Parties	State who planned, reviewed and approved the modifications.								
IV.	Interim data	If modifications were informed by trial data, describe how the interim data were used, including whether they were examined by study group, and whether the individuals reviewing the data were blinded to the treatment allocation.								
CONSORT Number and Item		For each row, if important modifications occurred, check one or both of "impact" and/or "mitigating strategy" and describe the changes in the protocol. Check "no change" for items that are unaffected in the extenuating circumstance.								
		No Change	Impact*	Mitigating Strategy**						
1	Title & abstract	Х								
2	Introduction	Х								
3	Methods: Trial design	Х								
4	Methods: Participants	Х								
5	Methods: Interventions		x	X	13; Suppl table 3 & 6					
6	Methods: Outcomes	Х								

7	Methods: Sample size		X	X	13; Suppl table 3 & 6
8-10	Methods: Randomisation	x			
11	Methods: Blinding	Х			
12	Methods: Statistical methods	Х			
13	Results: Participant flow	Х			
14	Result: Recruitment		X	X	13; Suppl table 3 & 6
15	Results: Baseline data	Х			
16	Results: Numbers analysed	Х			
17	Results: Outcomes and estimation	х			
18	Results: Ancillary analyses	х			
19	Results: Harms	x			
20	Discusion: Limitations	Х			
21	Discussion: Generalisability	Х			
22	Other information: Registration	Х			
23	Other information: Protocol			X	13; Suppl table 3 & 6
24	Other information: Funding			X	13; Suppl table 3 & 6

ι.

under the control of investigators, sponsor or funder. **Aspects of the trial that are modified by the study investigators, sponsor or funder to respond to the extenuating circumstance or manage the direct impacts on the trial.

8. Recruitment poster – participants (version 2)

THE DEC:IDES TRIAL

Making decisions about treatment for psychosis

DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophrenia-Spectrum Disorder

DO YOU NEED HELP **MAKING DECISIONS** ABOUT YOUR **PSYCHIATRIC TREATMENT?**

We are recruiting participants for a **clinical trial** called **DEC:IDES.** This **research study** is testing new ways to help people **make decisions** about their psychiatric treatment. It is a **feasibility** trial, which means it will help us decide whether to run a larger trial.

You may be able to take part in DEC:IDES if:

- you have been given a diagnosis of schizophrenia or a related psychotic illness
- you may benefit from having support to make decisions about your treatment
- you are in contact with mental health services
- an assessment with the researcher confirms you are eligible to take part (please note: not everyone who is referred - or self-refers - to the study will be eligible to take part)

What will happen if I take part?

- A researcher will meet with you several times over a 24-week period. They will ask you questions about your mental health and the treatment you receive.
- During this 24-week period, you will be invited to enter 1 of 3 clinical trials, based on the type of difficulties you have.
- In each trial, you will have a 50% chance of receiving either 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of therapy to help you with decision-making, or 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of more in-depth assessment of what helps or hinders your decision-making.

You can ask your health professional about taking part in DEC:IDES. You can also contact the researchers directly.

Phone (07XXX) | email (XXXX) | www.xxx.co.uk

The Chief Investigator for DEC: IDES is Dr Paul Hutton, Edinburgh Napier University



Insert NHS logo



9. Participant information sheet (version 4)

Logo of host NHS organisation to be inserted here



Participant Information Sheet

DEcision-making **C**apacity: **I**ntervention **D**evelopment & **E**valuation in **S**chizophrenia-spectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

You are being invited to take part in a research study. Before you decide whether or not to take part, it is important for you to understand why the research is being done and what it will involve. Please take time to read the following information carefully. Talk to others about the study if you wish. Contact us if there is anything that is not clear or if you would like more information. Take time to decide whether or not you wish to take part.

Do I have to take part?

No, it is up to you to decide whether or not to take part. If you do decide to take part you will be given this information sheet to keep and be asked to sign a consent form. If you decide to take part you are still free to withdraw at any time and without giving a reason. Deciding not to take part or withdrawing from the study will not affect the healthcare that you receive, or your legal rights.

What is the purpose of the study?

Some people hear or see things that others do not, or believe things that others do not. They may be worried that others want to harm them. Sometimes, these experiences and beliefs can lead to a person being diagnosed with a mental health problem such as schizophrenia or psychosis. Sometimes, psychosis can also affect a person's ability to make their own decisions about treatment – such as taking medication or going into hospital. This means other people, including doctors, may make these decisions instead.

Over the last few years we have been developing new approaches to help people with psychosis make their own decisions about treatment. However, to find out if these approaches are helpful, we need to carry out 'clinical trials'. Trials are a kind of research study that can compare how helpful different treatment approaches are. However, to produce reliable findings, trials often need to include a lot of people and they need to be very carefully designed.

To ensure these larger trials are well-designed, it is common to run several small trials first. These are known as 'feasibility' or 'pilot' trials. Although these small trials cannot tell us whether a new approach is effective, they do provide essential information for designing the larger trials.

The aim of our study is therefore to complete several small trials of new approaches to help people with psychosis make their own decisions about treatment. This will help us design larger trials of these new approaches, which will help to ensure they produce reliable results.

Why have I been asked to take part?

You have been invited to take part because:

- your doctor has given you a diagnosis of schizophrenia or a related psychotic illness.
- you may benefit from having support to make decisions about your treatment
- you are in contact with mental health services in (name of NHS organisation).

Please note further assessment is required to confirm whether you are eligible to take part in the study. The researchers will only know this once they have met with you and asked you some additional questions about your mental health and treatment. We will let you know the outcome of this assessment as soon as possible.

What will happen if I take part?

- A staff member from your NHS mental health team will give you this form to read. If you are interested in taking part, then this staff member will ask you for your permission to share your name, contact details and some information about your condition and care with the researcher. This will allow the researcher to begin to assess whether you are able to take part, and to contact you directly.
- With your agreement, the researcher will arrange to meet with you, either on the phone or in person. This will allow you to ask the researcher any questions you like about the study. If you decide you don't want to take part, then the researcher will not contact you again.
- If you remain interested in taking part, then the researcher will contact you no sooner than 2 days after this first meeting, to give you time to think about it before deciding. You can have a longer time if you prefer. The researcher will then invite you to meeting in person, where they will assess in more detail whether you are eligible to take part. They will ask you some questions about your mental health and the treatment you receive. If this assessment confirms you are eligible to take part then the researcher will ask you to sign a consent form. The researcher will check you understand everything on the form before you sign it.
- Sometimes, a person may lose the ability to decide whether or not to continue taking part in a study. This can happen if they become unwell. If this happens to you and you live in

Scotland, we will ask your nearest relative, welfare attorney or guardian if they would like to give consent on your behalf to continue with the study. At all times we will follow the legal requirements of the Adults with Incapacity (Scotland) Act 2000. This means you would still be free to withdraw from the study at any time and without giving a reason.

- If you live in England and lose the ability to decide whether or not to continue taking part, we will seek and follow the opinion of your 'Consultee' as to whether you would wish to continue. Your Consultee will be someone who you know and trust. At all times we will follow the legal requirements of the Mental Capacity (England and Wales) Act 2005. This means you would still be free to withdraw from the study at any time and without giving a reason.
- If you decide to take part, then a researcher will meet with you several times over a 24week period. In each meeting, they will ask you questions about your mental health and the treatment you receive. With your permission, these meetings will be audio-recorded.
- During this 24-week period, you will be invited to enter 1 of 3 clinical trials, based on the type of difficulties you have.
- In each trial, you will have a 50% chance of receiving either 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of therapy to help you with decision-making, or 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of more in-depth assessment of what helps or hinders your decision-making. This will be decided randomly. This means neither the researchers, the therapist or the participant can choose what they will receive. This is important for finding out which approach is most helpful and safe.
- The therapy sessions are designed to help you with one of the following type of difficulty:
 - o Low self-esteem
 - Fears about your diagnosis
 - o Gathering information before making decisions
- The assessment sessions are designed to gather more information about what helps or hinders your decision-making ability. If you are offered this, then the therapist will offer to meet with you after the study is over to discuss the results of this assessment. They will help you understand why you might have difficulties in decision-making, and what could help you with these. With your permission, we will share this information with your clinical team.
- We will also invite some participants to tell the researcher more about their experiences of taking part in the study. Some participants will be invited to tell us more about any improvements they had in their decision-making. These extra meetings should last around 1 hour and will also be audio-recorded. We may quote some of the things you tell us in any reports we produce, however we will not reveal your name or other information which could identify you.

What are the possible benefits of taking part?

- If you receive help for self-esteem, fears about your diagnosis or using more information before making decisions, then you may experience improvements in these areas.
- Taking part in this study may also help you understand the factors that help or hinder your ability to make decisions about your treatment. This may help your clinical team work out how best to support you in the future.
- The results of this study may also contribute to better mental health care and treatment for people experiencing similar difficulties.

Who is doing this study?

Dr Paul Hutton (Associate Professor, Edinburgh Napier University) is leading the overall study. The research team in Scotland includes Professors Thanos Karatzias, Brian Williams and Jill Stavert, and Associate Professor Nadine Dougall, from Edinburgh Napier University, Dr Suzanne O'Rourke from University of Edinburgh, Dr Sean Harper and Dr Andrew Watson from NHS Lothian.

The research team in England includes Dr Chris Taylor (Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr James Kelly (Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr Peter Taylor (University of Manchester) and Professor Richard Emsley (King's College London).

The study is funded by the Chief Scientist Office (Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee – Response Mode Funding Scheme).

What are the possible disadvantages and risks of taking part?

- The number of assessments you might be asked to take part in ranges from 2 to 3. However some participants will also be invited to 1 or 2 additional meetings. These assessments and meetings can vary in length. This depends on lots of things, including how you are feeling at the time.
- We will offer breaks every 30 minutes and we will work flexibly according to your needs. Efforts will be made to make the meetings as comfortable as possible for you. We will reimburse you for your travel expenses and time, with a £10 Tesco voucher per each of the 2 or 3 assessments. At no point should you feel under pressure to complete the assessments.
- If any aspect of the study causes you distress or you become upset or anxious, this will be communicated to your mental health team team so that they can follow up with you.
- If it appears that you present a serious risk to yourself or to other people, this will also be communicated and standard NHS procedures would be followed.

What if there is a problem?
If you live in Scotland and have a concern about any aspect of this study please contact Dr Paul Hutton by phoning 07XXX or emailing p.hutton@napier.ac.uk.

If you live in England and are receiving care from Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust, you can contact Dr Chris Taylor by phoning 07XXX or emailing <u>chrisdjtaylor@nhs.net</u>.

If you live in England and are receiving care from Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust, you can contact Dr James Kelly by phoning 07XXX or emailing <u>j.a.kelly@lancaster.ac.uk</u>

They will do their best to answer your questions.

If you would like to speak to someone independent from the study, please contact Dr David Carmichael (NHS Lothian) by phoning 07XXX or emailing XXXX@XXXX

In the unlikely event that something goes wrong and you are harmed during the research and this is due to someone's negligence then you may have grounds for a legal action for compensation against your NHS organisation but you may have to pay your legal costs. The normal National Health Service complaints mechanisms will still be available to you (if appropriate).

What happens when the study is finished?

For most participants, their involvement in the main part of the study will end around 24 weeks after they joined it. For some participants (those who joined the study later on), their involvement will last around 8 weeks only. Some participants will also be invited to attend additional meetings with the research team.

At the end of the research we will analyse the data from all the participants and write a report. Your data will be made anonymous as soon as possible and less than three months after your last session. The anonymous data will be kept for 10 years. We may quote some of the things you tell us in any reports we produce, however we will not reveal your name or other information which could identify you.

You can choose to have a summary of the results and outcome of the study sent to you once the research has been completed. This information will also be available on our study website (<u>www.XXX.co.uk</u>).

Will my taking part in the study be kept confidential?

All the information we collect during the course of the research will be kept confidential and there are strict laws which safeguard your privacy at every stage. With your consent we will inform your GP that you are taking part.

To ensure that the study is being run correctly, we will ask your consent for responsible representatives from the Sponsor (Edinburgh Napier University) and [name of NHS organisation] to access your medical records and data collected during the study, where it is

relevant to you taking part in this research. The Sponsor is responsible for overall management of the study and providing insurance and indemnity.

Should information come to light from disclosure during the study suggesting that you, another adult or a child is at risk of harm, standard NHS procedures would be followed to address this risk which may limit confidentiality. Any such disclosure would be handled within NHS policy and would protect confidentiality as best possible.

All identifiable information used at the beginning of the study will be destroyed as soon as possible and replaced with anonymous identifiers. All identifiable information will be kept in NHS sites, before being destroyed.

What will happen to the results of the study?

The study will be written up as a scientific journal article. The results will also be presented at conferences. You will not be identifiable in any published results. You can choose to have a summary of the results and outcome of the study sent to you once the research has been completed.

Who is organising the research?

This study is being organised and sponsored by Edinburgh Napier University.

Who has reviewed the study?

The study proposal has been reviewed by the Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee of the Chief Scientist Office, Scotland. A favourable ethical opinion has been obtained from the Scotland A Research Ethics Committee. Edinburgh Napier University and the Research & Development departments of NHS Lothian, Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust and Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust have also reviewed and approved the study.

If you have any further questions about the study, the research team can be contacted using the details below:

Dr Paul Hutton (Chief Investigator and Principal Investigator for Scotland) at p.hutton@napier.ac.uk or 07XXX;

Dr Chris Taylor (Co-Investigator and Principal Investigator for Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust) at chrisditaylor@nhs.net or 07XXX;

Dr James Kelly (Co-Investigator and Principal Investigator for Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust) at <u>j.a.kelly@lancaster.ac.uk</u> or 07XXX;

If you wish to discuss this study with someone who is not involved in the research, please contact:

Dr David Carmichael (NHS Lothian) at XXXX@XXXX or 07XXX

If you wish to make a complaint about the study please contact NHS Lothian:

Patient Experience Team NHS Lothian 2nd Floor Waverley Gate 2-4 Waterloo Place Edinburgh EH1 3EG Tel: 0131 536 3370 Email: <u>feedback@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk</u>

Thank you for taking the time to read this information sheet.

10. Referrer information sheet (version 2)

Logo of host NHS organisation to be inserted here



Information for Referrers

DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophreniaspectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

What is the research about?

Treatment decision-making capacity ('capacity') refers to a person's ability to make decisions about their treatment. It is an important issue for people diagnosed with a schizophrenia-spectrum disorder ('psychosis') because impaired capacity can mean a person does not understand what treatment options are available, or the implications of those options.

In 2018 the National Institute of Health & Care Excellence (NICE) called for clinical trials of interventions such as talking therapies to help people regain capacity. However, running these trials can take several years. One way of reducing this delay is to run several trials at the same time, as part of one bigger trial. This bigger type of trial is also called an 'Umbrella' trial. Although Umbrella trials have been used to accelerate the development of physical health interventions, they have yet to be used in mental health.

The main aims of this study are therefore to find out whether people with psychosis will take part in an Umbrella trial of talking therapies to improve their treatment decision-making capacity (the DEC:IDES trial), and to understand their experiences of participation.

Why is the research being carried out?

Before we can begin a larger version of the DEC:IDES trial, we need to find out whether people with psychosis will want to take part in it. In particular, we need to find out whether they will stay in the trial until it is finished, or whether they will leave early. We also need to understand why people might leave DEC:IDES early, so that we can improve it. For these reasons, we are running a smaller version first. This will involve 3 small clinical trials, each testing 1 of 3 different interventions. Each intervention has been designed to help participants resolve a problem which previous evidence suggests may reduce their decision-making ability. One intervention is designed to improve self-esteem, another is designed to reduce negative beliefs about psychosis ('self-stigma') and another is designed to help people with psychosis gather more information before making decisions.

We will record how many people participate in and complete our trial, and we will ask people for their views on what they liked and did not like about taking part. All this information will help us ensure the larger DEC:IDES trial is more acceptable to people with psychosis.

Who is being asked to take part?

In order to take part in the DEC:IDES pilot trial, potential participants need to be:

- a) aged between 18 and 65 years;
- b) able to be interviewed and complete the measures;
- c) diagnosed with a schizophrenia-spectrum disorder (schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder, delusional disorder, psychosis not otherwise specified, brief psychotic disorder);
- *d*) presumed or already judged to have impaired treatment decision-making capacity.

They will unable to take part if they:

- a) have a moderate to severe learning disability;
- *b)* have psychosis of a predominantly organic origin (e.g. brain injury, physical health condition, epilepsy) or have a primary diagnosis of substance or alcohol use disorder;
- c) cannot understand English sufficiently to engage in conversation without an interpreter.

Please note further assessment will be required to confirm whether your patient is eligible to take part in the study. The researchers will only know this once they have met with your patient and asked them some additional questions about their mental health and treatment. We will let them know the outcome of this assessment as soon as possible.

Capacity to consent to medication or a hospital admission is distinct from capacity to consent to research or psychological therapy. This means people who lack capacity to consent to medication or hospital care may still retain capacity to consent to research or psychological therapy. However some people with psychosis will lack capacity to make all these decisions. We do not wish to exclude these people from our trial. Instead, we will follow a specialised consent process, in accordance with legal guidelines in Scotland and England (see 'How do I refer a patient for this research?' for further details).

What will happen to participants if they take part?

Participants will first be invited to meet with a fully trained and supervised research assistant, who will complete an assessment. This will involve interviews and questionnaires, and may take 3 meetings to complete. The results of this assessment will tell us whether a participant mainly has difficulties with self-esteem, self-stigma or information-gathering.

If a participant mainly has difficulties with self-esteem, they will be able to take part in the self-esteem trial. Half of these participants will be offered the self-esteem intervention, whereas the other half will be offered assessment and support. This will be decided randomly. This means the researchers cannot choose who will receive the intervention.

If a participant mainly has difficulties with self-stigma, they will be able to take part in the self-stigma trial. Half of these participants will be offered the self-stigma intervention,

whereas the other half will be offered assessment and support. Again, this will be decided randomly.

If a participant mainly has difficulties with information-gathering, they will be able to take part in information-gathering trial. Half of these participants will be offered the informationgathering intervention, whereas the other half will be offered assessment and support. As with the other trials, this will be decided randomly.

The self-esteem, self-stigma and information-gathering interventions each involve 6 weekly 1-hour therapy sessions, each of which will be provided by a fully trained and supervised psychological therapist. Each intervention will involve the following elements:

- Engagement and listening
- Positive regard and empathy
- Collaboration
- Development of a shared understanding of problem (a 'psychological formulation')
- Provision of written or audio-visual information relating to problem
- Between-session activity for participant
- Provision of structured self-help material relating to problem
- Testing of beliefs related to problems
- Practicing new strategies related to problem
- Development of a shared plan to maintain gains

'Assessment and support' will also involve 6 weekly 1-hour sessions with a psychological therapist. However, in these meetings, the therapist will work in collaboration with the person to complete a more detailed assessment of factors which help or hinder their decision-making capacity. They will provide engagement, listening, positive regard and empathy, but they will not develop a psychological formulation, nor will they provide the person with information relating to their problems. They will also not provide self-help material, or encourage the person to test their beliefs, practice new strategies or develop a shared plan for the future. Once the trial is over, however, the therapist will offer to meet with the person to share the results of the assessment and develop a psychological formulation. This may help them understand why they have difficulties in decision-making, and may help them identify ways of improving it. With the participant's consent, this information will also be shared with the clinical team.

Eight weeks after a participant enters the trial, they will be invited to attend a posttreatment assessment with our research assistant. This will involve the same interviews and questionnaires which the participant completed in the first assessment, and may again take 3 meetings to complete. To ensure the assessments are free from bias, the research assistant will not know which intervention the participant has received. They will ask the participant not to tell them.

Twenty-four weeks after a participant enters the trial, they will be invited to attend a followup assessment with our research assistant. This will again involve the same interviews and questionnaires which the participant completed in the first assessment, and may again take 3 meetings to complete. As before, the research assistant will not know which intervention the participant has received.

Some participants will also be invited to meet the research assistant to discuss their experiences of taking part in the DEC:IDES trial, and what they liked and did not like.

We will also invite some of our participants' clinicians to meet with the research assistant to discuss their experiences of the DEC:IDES trial, and what they liked and did not like.

Some participants may show an improvement in the extent to which they appreciate they have a mental health problem, for which they may need help. To fully understand the nature of this improvement, we will invite some of these participants to complete further interviews with the research assistant.

Who is doing this research?

Dr Paul Hutton (Associate Professor, Edinburgh Napier University) is the Chief Investigator and Principal Investigator for Scotland. Co-Investigators from Edinburgh Napier University are Professors Thanos Karatzias, Brian Williams and Jill Stavert, and Associate Professor Nadine Dougall. Dr Suzanne O'Rourke is a Co-investigator from the University of Edinburgh. Co-investigators from NHS Lothian are Dr Sean Harper and Dr Andrew Watson. Coinvestigators in England are Dr Chris Taylor (Principal Investigator for Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr James Kelly (Principal Investigator for Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr Peter Taylor (University of Manchester) and Professor Richard Emsley (King's College London).

The study is funded by the Chief Scientist Office (Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee – Response Mode Funding Scheme).

Who is organising the research?

This study is being organised and sponsored by Edinburgh Napier University. Collaborating institutions and organisations are University of Edinburgh, University of Manchester, King's College London, NHS Lothian, Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust and Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust.

Who has reviewed the study?

The study proposal has been reviewed by the Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee of the Chief Scientist Office, Scotland. A favourable ethical opinion has been obtained from the Scotland A Research Ethics Committee. Edinburgh Napier University and the Research & Development departments of NHS Lothian, Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust and Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust have also reviewed and approved the study.

How do I refer a patient for this research?

We encourage referrers to contact us to discuss whether a patient may be eligible. We also encourage referrers to let us know at this stage whether they think their patient currently has capacity to consent to taking part in research.

If a potential participant has capacity to consent, then we will ask their key worker or care coordinator to approach them and provide them with an information leaflet describing the study and what will be asked of them should they wish to participate. Their key worker or care coordinator will be asked to assure them that participation in the study is voluntary and they can change their mind at any time. If the potential participant agrees, then we will contact them directly to arrange to discuss the study further. Please note we will need to consult with the referrer to conduct a risk assessment before meeting any potential participants in person. Potential participants will be given as long as they like to decide to take part, with a minimum period of 48 hours. If the potential participant consents to take part, then we will contact the referrer to complete a referral form.

If a potential participant <u>living in Scotland</u> does not have capacity to consent, then we will ask their key worker to contact their legal representative (i.e., their Guardian or welfare attorney, or their nearest relative). This representative will be asked to give consent on behalf of the person to take part in the study. They will be advised that they are free to decide whether they wish to make this decision or not, and that they are being asked to consider what the person would want, and to set aside their own personal views when making this decision. We will not contact a potential participant or their legal representative until they or their legal representative has informed their key worker that we have permission to do so. If we are given permission to make contact with them, then we will send them and their legal representative information about the study, and offer to discuss it further.

If a potential participant <u>living in England</u> does not have capacity to consent, then we will ask their care coordinator to contact their Nominated or Personal Consultee. This Consultee will be asked for their advice as to whether the person would wish to participate. They will be advised that the researchers will act in accordance with their advice, that they are free to decide whether they wish to offer this advice or not, and that they are being asked to consider what the person would want, and to set aside their own personal views when providing their advice. We will not contact a potential participant or their Consultee until they or their Consultee has informed their care coordinator that we have permission to do so. If we are given permission to make contact with them, then we will send them and their Consultee information about the study, and offer to discuss it further.

If a potential participant living in England or Scotland objects to taking part, or shows distress related to taking part, then we will not include them in the study. If they object or show distress related to participation after they have started taking part, then we will withdraw them from the study.

We can be contacted using the details below:

Dr Paul Hutton (Chief Investigator and Principal Investigator for Scotland) at p.hutton@napier.ac.uk or 07XXX;

Dr Chris Taylor (Co-Investigator and Principal Investigator for Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust) at chrisditaylor@nhs.net or 07XXX;

Dr James Kelly (Co-Investigator and Principal Investigator for Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust) at <u>i.a.kelly@lancaster.ac.uk</u> or 07XXX;

If you wish to discuss this study with someone who is not involved in the research, please contact:

Dr David Carmichael (NHS Lothian) at XXXX@XXXX or 07XXX

11. Information sheet for Welfare Attorney, Welfare Guardian or nearest relative (Scotland) (version 5)

Logo of host NHS organisation to be inserted here





Information Sheet for Participant Welfare Attorney, Welfare Guardian or Nearest Relative

DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophreniaspectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

You have been identified as the Welfare Attorney, Welfare Guardian or Nearest Relative for a person (hereafter 'P') who is eligible to take part in our research study. You are being invited to consider giving consent on behalf of P to take part in this study. Before you decide it is important for you to understand why the research is being done and what it will involve. Please take time to read the following information carefully and discuss it with others if you wish. Please ask me if there is anything that is not clear or if you would like more information. Although you are being asked to provide consent on behalf of P, the Adults with Incapacity (Scotland) Act 2000 requires you to put your own views about the research aside and to take into account and consider the present and past wishes and feelings of P, had they been able to consent for themselves. Please let us know of any advance decisions they may have made about participating in research. These should take precedence.

If you consent to P taking part we will ask you to read and sign the enclosed consent form. We'll then give you a copy to keep. We will keep you fully informed during the study so you can let us know if you have any concerns or you think P should be withdrawn.

If you decide that P would not wish to take part it will not affect the standard of care they receive in any way.

If you are unsure about providing consent on behalf of P you may seek independent advice.

We will understand if you do not want to take on this responsibility.

The following information is the same as would have been provided to P:

Does P have to take part?

No, it is up to you to decide whether or not P would wish take part. If you do decide P would like to take part you will be given this information sheet to keep and be asked to sign a consent form. If you decide P would wish to take part you are still free to withdraw your consent at any time and without giving a reason. Deciding that P would not wish to take part or withdrawing P from the study will not affect the healthcare that P receives, or his or her's legal rights.

What is the purpose of the study?

Some people hear or see things that others do not, or believe things that others do not. They may be worried that others want to harm them. Sometimes, these experiences and beliefs can lead to the person being diagnosed with a mental health problem such as schizophrenia or psychosis. Sometimes, psychosis can also affect a person's ability to make their own decisions about treatment – such as taking medication or going into hospital. This means other people, including doctors, may make these decisions instead.

Over the last few years we have been developing new approaches to help people with psychosis make their own decisions about treatment. However, to find out if these approaches are helpful, we need to carry out 'clinical trials'. Trials are a kind of research study that can compare how helpful different treatment approaches are. However, to produce reliable findings, trials often need to include a lot of people and they need to be very carefully designed.

To ensure these larger trials are well-designed, it is common to run several small trials first. These are known as 'feasibility' or 'pilot' trials. Although these small trials cannot tell us whether a new approach is effective, they do provide essential information for designing the larger trials.

The aim of our study is therefore to complete several small trials of new approaches to help people with psychosis make their own decisions about treatment. This will help us design larger trials of these new approaches, which will help to ensure they produce reliable results.

Why has P been asked to take part?

P has been invited to take part because:

- P's doctor has given them a diagnosis of schizophrenia or a related psychotic illness.
- P may benefit from having support to make decisions about their treatment
- P is in contact with mental health services in (name of NHS organisation).

Please note further assessment is required to confirm whether P is eligible to take part in the study. The researchers will only know this once they have met with P and asked them some additional questions about their mental health and treatment. We will let you and P know the outcome of this assessment as soon as possible.

What will happen if I consent to P taking part?

• A staff member from P's NHS mental health team will give you this form to read. If you believe P would be interested in taking part, then this staff member will ask you for your permission to share your name, contact details and some information about P's condition and care with the researcher. This will allow the researcher to begin to assess whether P is eligible to take part, and to contact you directly.

- With your agreement, the researcher will arrange to meet with you, either on the phone or in person. This will allow you to ask the researcher any questions you like about the study. If you decide P would not wish to take part, then the researcher will not contact you or P again.
- If you believe P may wish to take part, then the researcher will contact you no sooner than 2 days after this first meeting, to give you time to think about it and speak to P, before deciding. You can have a longer time if you prefer. If you decide P would wish to take part, then the researcher will ask you to sign a consent form. The researcher will go through this with you in person. They will check you understand everything on the form before you sign it.
- If you consent to P taking part, then the researcher will invite P to a meeting. They will explain the study carefully to them, and provide them with a Participant Information Sheet. They will answer any questions P has and they will assess in more detail whether they are eligible to take part. They will ask P questions about their mental health and the treatment their receive. If this assessment shows P is eligible to take part and if P agrees to doing so, then their involvement in the study will continue and a further meeting will be arranged to begin the research. If P indicates at any point during the study that they do not wish to take part, or if they show any sign of distress related to taking part, then they will be withdrawn. If the assessment shows P is not eligible to take part, the researcher will let you and P know as soon as possible.
- Some participants may regain the capacity to make a decision about whether or not to continue with a study. If this happens to P, we will ask them for their consent to continue with the study, following our process for participants who regain capacity. At all times we will follow the legal requirements of the Adults with Incapacity (Scotland) Act 2000. This means P will always be free to withdraw from the study at any time and without giving a reason.
- If P agrees to taking part, a researcher will meet with them several times over a 24-week period. In each meeting, they will ask P questions about their mental health and the treatment their receive. With your consent and P's agreement, these meetings will be audio-recorded.
- During this 24-week period, P will be invited to enter 1 of 3 clinical trials, based on the type of difficulties they have.
- In each trial, P will have a 50% chance of receiving either 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of therapy to help them with their decision-making, or 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of more indepth assessment of what helps or hinders their decision-making. This will be decided randomly. This means neither the researchers, the therapist or P can choose what they will receive. This is important for finding out which approach is most helpful and safe.
- The therapy sessions are designed to help participants with one of the following type of difficulty:

- o Low self-esteem
- Fears about their diagnosis
- o Gathering information before making decisions
- The assessment sessions are designed to gather more information about what helps or hinders a participant's decision-making ability. If P is offered this, then the therapist will offer to meet with them after the study is over to discuss the results of this assessment. They will help P understand why they might have difficulties in decision-making, and what could help P with these. With your consent and P's agreement, we will share this information with P's clinical team.
- We will also invite some participants to tell the researcher more about their experiences of taking part in the study. Some participants will be invited to tell us more about any improvements they had in their decision-making. These extra meetings should last around 1 hour and will also be audio-recorded. We may quote some of the things participants tell us in any reports we produce, however we will not reveal their name or other information which could identify them.

What are the possible benefits for P of taking part?

- If P receives help for self-esteem, fears about their diagnosis or using more information before making decisions, then they may experience improvements in these areas.
- Taking part in this study may also help P understand the factors that help or hinder their ability to make decisions about their treatment. This may help P's clinical team work out how best to support P in the future.
- The results of this study may also contribute to better mental health care and treatment for people experiencing similar difficulties.

Who is doing this study?

Dr Paul Hutton (Associate Professor, Edinburgh Napier University) is leading the overall study. The research team in Scotland includes Professors Thanos Karatzias, Brian Williams and Jill Stavert, and Associate Professor Nadine Dougall, from Edinburgh Napier University, Dr Suzanne O'Rourke from University of Edinburgh, Dr Sean Harper and Dr Andrew Watson from NHS Lothian.

The research team in England includes Dr Chris Taylor (Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr James Kelly (Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr Peter Taylor (University of Manchester) and Professor Richard Emsley (King's College London).

The study is funded by the Chief Scientist Office (Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee – Response Mode Funding Scheme).

What are the possible disadvantages and risks to P of taking part?

- The number of assessments P may be asked to take part in ranges from 2 to 3. However P may also be invited to 1 or 2 additional meetings. These assessments and meetings can vary in length. This depends on lots of things, including how P is feeling at the time.
- We will offer breaks every 30 minutes and we will work flexibly according to P's needs. Efforts will be made to make the meetings as comfortable as possible for P. We will also reimburse P for travel expenses and time, with a £10 Tesco voucher per each of the 2 or 3 assessments. At no point should P feel under pressure to complete the assessments.
- If any aspect of the study causes P distress or they become upset or anxious, this will be communicated to their mental health team team so that they can follow up with P.
- If it appears that P presents a serious risk of self-harm or harm to other people, this will also be communicated and standard NHS procedures would be followed.

What if there is a problem?

If you have a concern about any aspect of this study please contact Dr Paul Hutton by phoning 07XXX or emailing <u>p.hutton@napier.ac.uk</u>.

If you would like to speak to someone independent from the study, please contact Dr David Carmichael (NHS Lothian) by phoning 07XXX or emailing XXXX@XXXX

In the unlikely event that something goes wrong and P is harmed during the research and this is due to someone's negligence then P or their representative may have grounds for a legal action for compensation against their NHS organisation but they may have to pay their legal costs. The normal National Health Service complaints mechanisms will still be available to P or their representative (if appropriate).

What happens when the study is finished?

For most participants, their involvement in the main part of the study will end around 24 weeks after they joined it. For some participants (those who joined the study later on), their involvement will last around 8 weeks only. Some participants will also be invited to attend additional meetings with the research team.

At the end of the research we will analyse the data from all the participants and write a report. P's data will be made anonymous as soon as possible and less than three months after their last meeting with the researcher. The anonymous data will be kept for 10 years. We may quote some of the things P tells us in any reports we produce, however we will not reveal P's name or other information which could identify them.

You and P can choose to have a summary of the results and outcome of the study sent to you once the research has been completed. This information will also be available on our study website (<u>www.XXX.co.uk</u>).

Will P's participation in the study be kept confidential?

All the information we collect during the course of the research will be kept confidential and there are strict laws which safeguard your and P's privacy at every stage. With your consent we will inform P's GP that they are taking part.

To ensure that the study is being run correctly, we will ask your consent for responsible representatives from the Sponsor (Edinburgh Napier University) and NHS Institution accessing P's medical records and data collected during the study, where it is relevant to P taking part in this research. The Sponsor is responsible for overall management of the study and providing insurance and indemnity.

Should information come to light from disclosure during the study suggesting that P, another adult or a child is at risk of harm, standard NHS procedures would be followed to address this risk which may limit confidentiality. Any such disclosure would be handled within NHS policy and would protect confidentiality as best possible.

All identifiable information used at the beginning of the study will be destroyed as soon as possible and replaced with anonymous identifiers. All identifiable information will be kept in NHS sites, before being destroyed.

What will happen to the results of the study?

The study will be written up as a scientific journal article. The results will also be presented at conferences. P will not be identifiable in any published results. You and P can choose to have a summary of the results and outcome of the study sent to you once the research has been completed.

Who is organising the research?

This study is being organised and sponsored by Edinburgh Napier University.

Who has reviewed the study?

The study proposal has been reviewed by the Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee of the Chief Scientist Office, Scotland. A favourable ethical opinion has been obtained from the Scotland A Research Ethics Committee. Edinburgh Napier University and the Research & Development departments of NHS Lothian, Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust and Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust have also reviewed and approved the study.

If you have any further questions about the study, the research team can be contacted using the details below:

Dr Paul Hutton (Chief Investigator and Principal Investigator for Scotland) at p.hutton@napier.ac.uk or 07XXX;

If you wish to discuss this study with someone who is not involved in the research, please contact:

Dr David Carmichael (NHS Lothian) at XXXX@XXXX or 07XXX

If you wish to make a complaint about the study please contact NHS Lothian:

Patient Experience Team NHS Lothian 2nd Floor Waverley Gate 2-4 Waterloo Place Edinburgh EH1 3EG Tel: 0131 536 3370 Email: <u>feedback@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk</u>

Thank you for taking the time to read this information sheet.

12. Information sheet for Consultee (England) (version 4)

Logo of host NHS organisation to be inserted here



Consultee Information Sheet

DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophreniaspectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

You have been identified as a Consultee for a person (hereafter 'P') who is eligible to take part in our research study. We feel P is unable to decide for himself/herself whether to participate in this research. To help decide if P should join the study, we'd like to ask your opinion whether or not they would want to be involved. We'd ask you to consider what you know of P's wishes and feelings, and to consider their interests. Please let us know of any advance decisions they may have made about participating in research. These should take precedence.

If you decide P would have no objection to taking part we will ask you to read and sign the enclosed consultee declaration form. We'll then give you a copy to keep. We will keep you fully informed during the study so you can let us know if you have any concerns or you think P should be withdrawn.

If you decide that P would not wish to take part it will not affect the standard of care they receive in any way.

If you are unsure about taking the role of consultee you may seek independent advice.

We will understand if you do not want to take on this responsibility.

The following information is the same as would have been provided to P:

Does P have to take part?

No, we will act in accordance with your advice as to P's wishes. If you advise that P would like to take part you will be given this information sheet to keep and be asked to sign a consultee declaration form. If you advise that P would wish to take part you are still free to change your advice at any time and without giving a reason. If you advise that P would not wish to take part we will withdraw P from the study. This will not affect the healthcare that P receives, or his or her's legal rights.

What is the purpose of the study?

Some people hear or see things that others do not, or believe things that others do not. They may be worried that others want to harm them. Sometimes, these experiences and beliefs can lead to the person being diagnosed with a mental health problem such as schizophrenia or psychosis. Sometimes, psychosis can also affect a person's ability to make their own decisions about treatment – such as taking medication or going into hospital. This means other people, including doctors, may make these decisions instead.

Over the last few years we have been developing new approaches to help people with psychosis make their own decisions about treatment. However, to find out if these approaches are helpful, we need to carry out 'clinical trials'. Trials are a kind of research study that can compare how helpful different treatment approaches are. However, to produce reliable findings, trials often need to include a lot of people and they need to be very carefully designed.

To ensure these larger trials are well-designed, it is common to run several small trials first. These are known as 'feasibility' or 'pilot' trials. Although these small trials cannot tell us whether a new approach is effective, they do provide essential information for designing the larger trials.

The aim of our study is therefore to complete several small trials of new approaches to help people with psychosis make their own decisions about treatment. This will help us design larger trials of these new approaches, which will help to ensure they produce reliable results.

Why has P been asked to take part?

P has been invited to take part because:

- P's doctor has given them a diagnosis of schizophrenia or a related psychotic illness.
- P may benefit from having support to make decisions about their treatment
- P is in contact with mental health services in (name of NHS organisation).

Please note further assessment is required to confirm whether P is eligible to take part in the study. The researchers will only know this once they have met with P and asked them some additional questions about their mental health and treatment. We will let you and P know the outcome of this assessment as soon as possible.

What will happen if I advise that P would wish to take part?

- A staff member from P's NHS mental health team will give you this form to read. If you believe P would be interested in taking part, then this staff member will ask you for your permission to share your name, contact details and some information about P's condition and care with the researcher. This will allow the researcher to begin to assess whether P is eligible to take part, and to contact you directly.
- With your agreement, the researcher will arrange to meet with you, either on the phone or in person. This will allow you to ask the researcher any questions you like about the study. If you decide P would not wish to take part, then the researcher will not contact you or P again.

- If you believe P may wish to take part, then the researcher will contact you no sooner than 2 days after this first meeting, to give you time to think about it and speak to P, before providing your advice. You can have a longer time if you prefer. If you decide P would wish to take part, then the researcher will ask you to sign a consultee declaration form. The researcher will go through this with you in person. They will check you understand everything on the form before you sign it.
- If you advise that P would wish to take part, then the researcher will invite P to a meeting. They will explain the study carefully to them, and provide them with a Participant Information Sheet. They will answer any questions P has and they will assess in more detail whether they are eligible to take part. They will ask P questions about their mental health and the treatment their receive. If this assessment shows P is eligible to take part and if P agrees to doing so, then their involvement in the study will continue and a further meeting will be arranged to begin the research. If P indicates at any point during the study that they do not wish to take part, or if they show any sign of distress related to taking part, then they will be withdrawn. If the assessment shows P is not eligible to take part, the researcher will let you and P know as soon as possible.
- Some participants may regain the capacity to make a decision about whether or not to continue with a study. If this happens to P, we will ask them for their consent to continue with the study, following our process for participants who regain capacity. At all times we will follow the legal requirements of the Mental Capacity (England and Wales) Act 2005. This means P will always be free to withdraw from the study at any time and without giving a reason.
- If P agrees to taking part, a researcher will meet with them several times over a 24-week period. In each meeting, they will ask P questions about their mental health and the treatment their receive. With your and P's agreement, these meetings will be audio-recorded.
- During this 24-week period, P will be invited to enter 1 of 3 clinical trials, based on the type of difficulties they have.
- In each trial, P will have a 50% chance of receiving either 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of therapy to help them with their decision-making, or 6 weekly 1-hour sessions of more indepth assessment of what helps or hinders their decision-making. This will be decided randomly. This means neither the researchers, the therapist or P can choose what they will receive. This is important for finding out which approach is most helpful and safe.
- The therapy sessions are designed to help participants with one of the following type of difficulty:
 - Low self-esteem
 - \circ Fears about their diagnosis
 - \circ $\;$ Gathering information before making decisions $\;$

- The assessment sessions are designed to gather more information about what helps or hinders a participant's decision-making ability. If P is offered this, then the therapist will offer to meet with them after the study is over to discuss the results of this assessment. They will help P understand why they might have difficulties in decision-making, and what could help P with these. With your and P's agreement, we will share this information with P's clinical team.
- We will also invite some participants to tell the researcher more about their experiences of taking part in the study. Some participants will be invited to tell us more about any improvements they had in their decision-making. These extra meetings should last around 1 hour and will also be audio-recorded. We may quote some of the things participants tell us in any reports we produce, however we will not reveal their name or other information which could identify them.

What are the possible benefits for P of taking part?

- If P receives help for self-esteem, fears about their diagnosis or using more information before making decisions, then they may experience improvements in these areas.
- Taking part in this study may also help P understand the factors that help or hinder their ability to make decisions about their treatment. This may help P's clinical team work out how best to support P in the future.
- The results of this study may also contribute to better mental health care and treatment for people experiencing similar difficulties.

Who is doing this study?

Dr Paul Hutton (Associate Professor, Edinburgh Napier University) is leading the overall study. The research team in Scotland includes Professors Thanos Karatzias, Brian Williams and Jill Stavert, and Associate Professor Nadine Dougall, from Edinburgh Napier University, Dr Suzanne O'Rourke from University of Edinburgh, Dr Sean Harper and Dr Andrew Watson from NHS Lothian.

The research team in England includes Dr Chris Taylor (Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr James Kelly (Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust), Dr Peter Taylor (University of Manchester) and Professor Richard Emsley (King's College London).

The study is funded by the Chief Scientist Office (Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee – Response Mode Funding Scheme).

What are the possible disadvantages and risks of taking part?

• The number of assessments P may be asked to take part in ranges from 2 to 3. However P may also be invited to 1 or 2 additional meetings. These assessments and meetings can vary in length. This depends on lots of things, including how P is feeling at the time.

- We will offer breaks every 30 minutes and we will work flexibly according to P's needs. Efforts will be made to make the meetings as comfortable as possible for P. We will also reimburse P for travel expenses and time, with a £10 Tesco voucher per each of the 2 or 3 assessments. At no point should P feel under pressure to complete the assessments.
- If any aspect of the study causes P distress or they become upset or anxious, this will be communicated to their mental health team team so that they can follow up with P.
- If it appears that P presents a serious risk of self-harm or harm to other people, this will also be communicated and standard NHS procedures would be followed.

What if there is a problem?

If you have a concern about any aspect of this study please contact Dr Paul Hutton by phoning 07XXX or emailing <u>p.hutton@napier.ac.uk</u>.

If you would like to speak to someone independent from the study, please contact Dr David Carmichael (NHS Lothian) by phoning 07XXX or emailing XXXX@XXXX

In the unlikely event that something goes wrong and P is harmed during the research and this is due to someone's negligence then P may have grounds for a legal action for compensation against their NHS organisation but they may have to pay their legal costs. The normal National Health Service complaints mechanisms will still be available to you or P (if appropriate).Some participants may regain the capacity to make a decision about whether or not to continue with a study. If this happens to P, we will ask them for their consent to continue with the study, following our process for new participants who have capacity. At all times we will follow the legal requirements of the Mental Capacity (England and Wales) Act 2005. This means P will always be free to withdraw from the study at any time and without giving a reason.

What happens when the study is finished?

For most participants, their involvement in the main part of the study will end around 24 weeks after they joined it. For some participants (those who joined the study later on), their involvement will last around 8 weeks only. Some participants will also be invited to attend additional meetings with the research team.

At the end of the research we will analyse the data from all the participants and write a report. P's data will be made anonymous as soon as possible and less than three months after their last meeting with the researcher. The anonymous data will be kept for 10 years. We may quote some of the things P tells us in any reports we produce, however we will not reveal P's name or other information which could identify them.

You and P can choose to have a summary of the results and outcome of the study sent to you once the research has been completed. This information will also be available on our study website (<u>www.XXX.co.uk</u>).

Will P's participation in the study be kept confidential?

All the information we collect during the course of the research will be kept confidential and there are strict laws which safeguard your and P's privacy at every stage. We will inform P's GP that they are taking part, but only if you advise that P would agree to this.

To ensure that the study is being run correctly, we will ask you whether P would agree to responsible representatives from the Sponsor (Edinburgh Napier University) and NHS Institution accessing P's medical records and data collected during the study, where it is relevant to P taking part in this research. The Sponsor is responsible for overall management of the study and providing insurance and indemnity.

Should information come to light from disclosure during the study suggesting that P, another adult or a child is at risk of harm, standard NHS procedures would be followed to address this risk which may limit confidentiality. Any such disclosure would be handled within NHS policy and would protect confidentiality as best possible.

All identifiable information used at the beginning of the study will be destroyed as soon as possible and replaced with anonymous identifiers. All identifiable information will be kept in NHS sites, before being destroyed.

What will happen to the results of the study?

The study will be written up as a scientific journal article. The results will also be presented at conferences. P will not be identifiable in any published results. You and P can choose to have a summary of the results and outcome of the study sent to you once the research has been completed.

Who is organising the research?

This study is being organised and sponsored by Edinburgh Napier University.

Who has reviewed the study?

The study proposal has been reviewed by the Health Improvement, Protection and Services Research Committee of the Chief Scientist Office, Scotland. A favourable ethical opinion has been obtained from the Scotland A Research Ethics Committee. Edinburgh Napier University and the Research & Development departments of NHS Lothian, Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust and Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust have also reviewed and approved the study.

If you have any further questions about the study, the research team can be contacted using the details below:

Dr Paul Hutton (Chief Investigator and Principal Investigator for Scotland) at p.hutton@napier.ac.uk or 07XXX;

Dr Chris Taylor (Co-Investigator and Principal Investigator for Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust) at chrisditaylor@nhs.net or 07XXX;

Dr James Kelly (Co-Investigator and Principal Investigator for Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust) at <u>j.a.kelly@lancaster.ac.uk</u> or 07XXX;

If you wish to discuss this study with someone who is not involved in the research, please contact:

Dr David Carmichael (NHS Lothian) at XXXX@XXXX or 07XXX

If you wish to make a complaint about the study and P is receiving care from Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust, please contact:

Patient Advice and Liaison Services (PALS) Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust Trust Headquarters 225 Old Street Ashton-under-Lyne Lancashire OL6 7SR Tel: 0161 716 3178 Online: <u>https://www.penninecare.nhs.uk/contact/?id=1218</u>

If you wish to make a complaint about the study and P is receiving care from Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust, please contact:

Hearing Feedback Team Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust Sceptre Point Sceptre Way Walton Summit Bamber Bridge Preston PR5 6AW Tel: 01772 695315 Email: hearing.feedback@lancashirecare.nhs.uk

Thank you for taking the time to read this information sheet.

13. Consent form for Welfare Attorney, Welfare Guardian or nearest relative (Scotland) (version 2)

Logo of host NHS organisation to be inserted here





Welfare Attorney, Welfare Guardian or Nearest Relative Consent Form

Participant Identification Number:

Title of Project: DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophrenia-spectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

Name of Researcher:

I confirm that I have read and understand the information sheet for the above study and have had the opportunity to consider the information and ask questions.

I understand that [participant name]'s participation is voluntary and that I am free to withdraw them from the study at any time, without giving any reason, without their medical care or legal rights being affected

I understand that relevant sections of [participant name]'s medical notes and data collected during the study may be looked at by the researchers, individuals from the Edinburgh Napier University (Study Sponsor), from [name of NHS organisation] or other authorities, where it is relevant to them taking part in this research. I give permission for these individuals to have access to [participant name]'s data.

I agree to their General Practitioner or other care professional being informed of their participation in the study.

I agree that audio recordings may be made of parts of [participant name]'s sessions and assessments to help monitor the project and to analyse the data. I understand that this may involve some of their quotes from the audio recordings being used for the write-up up of a report which could be published. I understand [participant name]'s name or other information which could identify them will not be revealed *(optional)*.

I agree that if [participant name] withdraws from the study the researchers can retain any data [participant name] has provided up until that point, unless I or [participant name] inform the researchers we would like it to be withdrawn.

I give my consent for [participant name] to take part in the above study.

Please initial box





I confirm that I am the nearest relative for or welfare attorney or guardian exists	_ and that no other nearest relative	
Relationship to participant:		
I confirm that I am the Welfare Attorney or Guardian for:		
Name of person giving consent:	Date:	Signature:
Name of person taking consent:	Date:	Signature

When completed: 1 (original) to be kept in care record, 1 for Guardian, Welfare Attorney or Nearest Relative; 1 for researcher site file.

14. Consultee Declaration Form (England) (version 1)

Logo of host NHS organisation to be inserted here





Consultee Declaration Form

Participant Identification Number:

Title of Project: DEcision-making Capacity: Intervention Development & Evaluation in Schizophrenia-spectrum disorder: The DEC:IDES Trial

Name of Researcher:

I [name of consultee] have been consulted about [name of potential participant]'s participation in this research project. I have had the opportunity to ask questions about the study and understand what is involved.

In my opinion he/she would have no objection to taking part in the above study.

I understand that I can request he/she is withdrawn from the study at any time, without giving any reason and without his/her care or legal rights being affected.

I understand that relevant sections of his/her care record and data collected during the study may be looked at by responsible individuals from the study Sponsor (Edinburgh Napier University) and [name of NHS organisation] or from regulatory authorities, where it is relevant to their taking part in this research.

I agree to their GP or other care professional being informed of their participation in the study

I agree that if [participant name] withdraws from the study the researchers can retain any data [participant name] has provided up until that point, unless I or [participant name] inform the researchers we would like it to be withdrawn.

I agree that audio recordings may be made of parts of [participant name]'s sessions and assessments to help monitor the project and to analyse the data. I understand that this may involve some of their quotes from the audio recordings being used for the write-up up of a report which could be published. I understand their name or other information which could identify them will not be revealed *(optional)*.

Name of consultee:	Date:	Signature:	_
Relationship to participant:			
Person undertaking consultation (if different to researcher):	Date:	Signature:	
Researcher:	Date:	Signature	

When completed: 1 (original) to be kept in care record, 1 for consultee; 1 for researcher site file.

Please initial box



ſ]

_

15. Changes to protocol

Supplementary table 6: More information on timing and purpose of changes to protocol

Description of change	Date of sponsor approval	Project phase	Reason(s) for change
RSES replaced RSQ	17/2/20	Pre-registration	To improve methods (e.g., in light of new information)
CIPD replaced SCID	17/2/20	Pre-registration	To reduce or save research costs
BCSS added	17/2/20	Pre-registration	To improve methods (e.g., in light of new information)
CSRI added	17/2/20	Pre-registration	To improve methods (e.g., in light of new information)
Randomisation sequence parameters changed	17/2/20	Pre-registration	To improve methods (e.g., in light of new information)
English docs updated with Scottish REC changes	26/9/20	Pre-randomisation	To align English & Scottish REC approved protocols
COVID-19 information sheet introduced	3/12/20	Pre-randomisation	To mitigate pandemic health risks
Remote consent introduced	3/12/20	Pre-randomisation	To mitigate pandemic health risks
Remote clinical procedures introduced	3/12/20	Pre-randomisation	To mitigate pandemic health risks
Remote research assessments introduced	3/12/20	Pre-randomisation	To mitigate pandemic health risks
COVID-19 protocol introduced	3/12/20	Pre-randomisation	To mitigate pandemic health risks
Newspaper recruitment advert launched	8/2/21	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effect of the pandemic on recruitment
Bus stop recruitment adverts launched	17/5/21	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effect of the pandemic on recruitment
Recruitment window in Lothian extended	1/7/21	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effect of the pandemic on recruitment
Lothian research staff reduced	1/7/21	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effect of the pandemic on recruitment via rebudgeting of research costs
English site opening delayed (without extending recruitment window)	1/7/21	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effect of the pandemic on recruitment
Independent statistician replaced by PJT	1/7/21	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effect of the pandemic on recruitment via rebudgeting of research costs
CIPD dropped at 8 and 24 weeks	1/7/21	Post 1st randomisation	To fix an error

Description of change	Date of sponsor approval	Project phase	Reason(s) for change
English site closure delayed (without extending recruitment window)	8/6/22	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effects of NHS staffing problems and the pandemic on recruitment
Recruitment window in Lothian extended	8/6/22	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate pandemic health risks, its effects on recruitment, and the effect of NHS staffing problems
More than 20 participants allowed to participate in self- stigma or jumping to conclusions trials	20/8/22	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effects of the pandemic and low prevalence of self-esteem on recruitment, and to ensure best use of research and treatment costs
Preferential allocation to self-esteem trial introduced	20/8/22	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the impact of the low prevalence of low self- esteem on recruitment
Previous participants allowed to return to take part in 1 of the other trials (if eligible)	20/8/22	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effects of the pandemic and low prevalence of self-esteem on recruitment, and to ensure best use of research and treatment costs
Randomisation to treatment or control allowed to happen before clinical session 1 in some cases	27/9/22	Post 1st randomisation	To improve feasibility
Lothian sample size increased by 1 (45 to 46)	6/10/22	Post 1st randomisation	To fix an error
Study end date extended in all sites (without extending recruitment window)	6/10/22	Post 1st randomisation	To mitigate the effect of NHS staffing problems and to complete other tasks

Note: RSES, Rosenberg Self Esteem Scale; RSQ, Robson Self-concept Questionnaire; BCSS, Brief Core Schema Scale; CSRI, Client Service Receipt Inventory; CIPD, Clinical Interview for Psychotic Disorders; PJT, Dr Peter James Taylor, University of Manchester.

16. Full CONSORT diagram

Supplementary figure 1: Full CONSORT diagram



64



17. Levels of consent withdrawal

Supplementary table 7: Level of consent withdrawal

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12; 10 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
Withdrew consent to research ^a but not clinical procedures							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)	0	1 (1.7%)
24 weeks ^b	0	0	0	0	1 (33.3)	1 (16.7)	2 (4.8%)
Withdrew consent to clinical ^c but not research procedures							
8 weeks	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0	4 (6.7)
24 weeks ^b	1 (10.0)	1 (10.0)	0	1 (12.5)	0	0	3 (7.1)
Complete withdrawal of consent to clinical and research procedures							
8 weeks	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	0	1 (16.7)	4 (6.7)
24 weeks ^b	0	0	1 (12.5)	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Complete withdrawal of consent to clinical or research procedures, and removal of consent to use any already collected data							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
24 weeks ^b	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

18. Detailed participant characteristics: intention-to-treat sample

Supplementary table 8: Detailed participant characteristics: intention-to-treat sample

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
Age (years)	39.8 (11.5)	46.6 (11.6)	38.3 (8.4)	33.6 (9.0)	42.5 (14.6)	35.2 (10.1)	44.4 (7.5)
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gender							
Women	16 (28.1)	3 (25.0)	2 (15.4)	2 (18.2)	5 (41.7)	2 (33.3)	2 (33.3)
Men	41 (71.9)	9 (75.0)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	7 (58.3)	4 (66.7)	4 (66.7)
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Education (years)	14.4 (3.0)	15.5 (3.4)	13.5 (2.9)	14.2 (3.7)	14.0 (1.8)	14.8 (3.4)	13.5 (1.3)
Missing	5 (8.8)	0	3 (23.1)	0	0	0	2 (33.3)
Employment status							
Employed, paid	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	0	1 (16.7)	0
Employed, voluntary	3 (5.3)	0	0	0	3 (25.0)	0	0
Sheltered employment	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unemployed	46 (80.7)	11 (91.7)	11 (84.6)	10 (90.9)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)
Student	2 (3.5)	1 (8.3)	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Housewife/husband	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Retired	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	2 (33.3)
Marital status							
Single	46 (80.1)	11 (91.7)	9 (69.2)	10 (90.9)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	5 (83.3)

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
Married or civil partnership	4 (7.0)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	0	1 (16.7)
In a relationship	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	0	0
Divorced	2 (3.5)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0
Widowed	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Other	0	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0
Missing	1 (1.8)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0
Usual living arrangements							
Alone	17 (29.8)	3 (25.0)	4 (30.8)	3 (27.3)	4 (33.3)	3 (50.0)	0
With other relatives	1 (1,8)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
With husband/wife	3 (5.3)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
With others	22 (38.6)	5 (41.7)	5 (38.5)	3 (27.3)	5 (41.7)	2 (33.3)	4 (75.0)
As a couple	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
With parents	12 (21.1)	3 (25.0)	2 (15.4)	4 (36.4)	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	2 (33.3)
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	2 (2.5)	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	0	0	0
Service type							
Outpatient	30 (52.6)	8 (66.7)	8 (61.5)	6 (54.5)	7 (58.3)	2 (33.3)	1 (16.7)
Community mental health team	28 (49.1)	8 (66.7)	8 (61.5)	6 (54.5)	5 (41.7)	2 (33.3)	1 (16.7)
Community rehabilitation team	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Early intervention service	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Inpatient	27 (47.4)	4 (33.3)	5 (38.5)	5 (45.5)	5 (41.7)	4 (66.7)	5 (83.3)
Acute ward	22 (38.6)	2 (16.7)	4 (30.8)	4 (36.4)	4 (33.3)	3 (50.0)	5 (83.3)

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
Rehabilitation ward	3 (5.3)	2 (16.7)	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Intensive psychiatric care ward	2 (3.5)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	1 (16.7)	0
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ethnicity							
White British	51 (89.5)	11 (91.7)	13 (100.0)	10 (90.9)	11 (91.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)
White Other	2 (3.5)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	1 (16.7)
Black British	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Black Other	2 (3.5)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	1 (16.7)
Asian British	1 (1.8)	1 (8.3)	0	0	0	0	0
Asian Other	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)	0
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chart diagnosis (ICD- 11)							
Schizophrenia	43 (75.4)	9 (75.0)	11 (84.6)	8 (72.7)	10 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	4 (66.7)
Schizoaffective disorder	8 (14.0)	3 (25.0)	2 (15.4)	1 (9.1)	0	2 (33.3)	0
Delusional disorder	3 (5.3)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	2 (33.3)
Schizophreniform disorder	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unspecified (non- affective) psychosis – non-FEP	1 (1.8)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	0

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
Unspecified (non- affective) psychosis – FEP	2 (3.5)	0	0	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	0	0
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ICD-11 Code							
6A20	43 (75.4)	9 (75.0)	11 (84.6)	8 (72.7)	10 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	4 (66/7)
6A21	8 (14.0)	3 (25.0)	2 (15.4)	1 (9.1)	0	2 (33.3)	0
6A23	2 (3.5)	0	0	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	0	0
6A24	3 (5.3)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	2 (33.3)
6A2Y	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
6A2Z	1 (1.8)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	0
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Time since first diagnosis (years)	12.2 (9.3)	16.7 (10.3)	12.7 (6.5)	12.7 (10.6)	10.8 (11.3)	8.7 (9.6)	14.9 (10.2)
Missing	4 (7.0)	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	0	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
Duration of untreated psychosis (years)	1.6 (2.5)	1.0 (1.5)	1.9 (2.9)	0.7 (1.2)	1.5 (2.1)	3.4 (4.5)	0.7 (0.6)
Missing	22 (38.6)	3 (25.0)	4 (30.8)	5 (45.4)	6 (50.0)	1 (16.7)	3 (50.0)
Prescribed antipsychotic							
Yes, atypical, oral	29 (50.9) ^a	5 (41.7)	6 (46.2)	5 (45.5)	5 (41.7)	4 (66.7)	5 (83.3)
Yes, atypical, LAI	11 (19.3)	4 (33.3)	2 (15.4)	2 (18.2)	2 (16.7)	0	0
Yes, typical, oral	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Yes, typical, LAI	13 (22.8)	3 (25.0)	4 (30.8)	4 (36.4)	4 (33.3)	2 (33.3)	0
No	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
Missing	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
Prescribed dose of antipsychotic medication (average chlorpromazine equivalents, excluding those who are antipsychotic-free)	439.6 (238.6)	396.4 (284.3)	524.0 (269.8)	488.5 (278.1)	385.3 (122.5)	351.5 (141.5)	390.2 (227.7)
Missing	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
Recent change in antipsychotic medication (within last 3 months)							
Yes, dose fluctuating	1 (1.8)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	0
Yes, dose increased	10 (17.5)	0	2 (15.4)	3 (27.3)	3 (25.0)	2 (33.3)	0
Yes, dose reduced	2 (3.5)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0
Yes, oral to LAI	1 (1.8)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	0
Yes, restarted LAI	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Yes, restarted oral	1 (1.8)	1 (8.3)	0	0	0	0	0
Yes, switched oral	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
No	38 (66.7)	10 (83.3)	9 (69.2)	6 (54.5)	8 (66.7)	4 (66.7)	4 (66.7)
Missing	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
Receipt of past psychological therapy							
Yes, CBT	12 (21.1)	5 (41.7)	3 (23.1)	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	3 (50.0)	1 (16.7)
Yes, CBT & DBT	1 (1.8)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0
	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
--	--------------	---	---	--	---	--	--
Yes, CBT & counselling	2 (3.5)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	1 (16.7)
Yes, CAT	1 (1.8)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0
Yes, unknown	11 (19.3)	3 (25.0)	3 (23.1)	3 (27.3)	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0
No	27 (47.4)	4 (33.3)	4 (30.1)	6 (54.5)	10 (83.3)	2 (33.3)	2 (33.3)
Missing	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	2 (33.3)
Duration of past psychological therapy (weeks; including only those who said they had received it)	50.7 (104.9)	34.3 (18.7)	31.4 (35.8)	23.9 (15.3)	47.7 (49.2)	21.3 (19.10	273 (349.3)
Missing	4 (14.8)	1 (12.5)	1 (12.5)	1 (20.0)	0	1 (20.0)	0
Legal status							
Voluntary / informal (S&E)	20 (35.1)	4 (33.3)	6 (46.2)	4 (36.4)	2 (16.7)	4 (66.7)	2 (33.3)
Emergency treatment order (S)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Emergency detention certificate (S)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Compulsory treatment order (S)	12 (21.1)	3 (25.0)	3 (23.1)	3 (27.3)	3 (25.0)	1 (16.7)	0
Short term detention (S)	3 (5.3)	1 (8.3)	0	0	2 (16.7)	0	0
Community compulsory treatment order (S)	12 (21.1)	4 (33.3)	2 (15.4)	2 (18.2)	4 (33.3)	0	0
Guardianship (E)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
Community treatment order (E)	1 (1.8)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0
Section 2 (E)	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
Section 3 (E)	6 (10.5)	0	0	2 (18.2)	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	2 (33.3)
Section 5 [2] (E)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Section 5 [4] (E)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
Offending history							
Yes, any	21 (36.8)	3 (25.0)	7 (53.8)	3 (27.3)	5 (41.7)	2 (33.3)	3 (50.0)
Involving dishonesty	4 (7.0)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	0	2 (16.7)	1 (16.7)	0
Breach of the peace	9 (15.8)	2 (16.7)	4 (30.8)	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	2 (33.3)
Breach of bail	2 (3.5)	1 (8.3)	0	0	2 (16.7)	0	0
Road traffic offences	2 (3.5)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	1 (16.7)	0
Fire-raising	1 (1.8)	1 (8.3)	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Assault (non- sexual)	5 (8.8)	2 (16.7)	2 (15.4)	0	2 (16.7)	0	0
Misuse of drugs	6 (10.5)	1 (8.3)	2 (15.4)	0	3 (25.0)	1 (16.7)	0
Use or possession of weapons	6 (10.5)	2 (16.7)	0	1 (9.1)	2 (16.7)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
Vandalism	3 (5.3)	0	0	0	3 (25.0)	0	0
Hate crimes	2 (3.5)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
No	29 (50.9)	8 (66.7)	5 (38.5)	6 (54.5)	7 (58.3)	3 (50.0)	1 (16.7)
Missing	7 (12.3)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	2 (18.2)	0	1 (16.7)	2 (33.3)

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
		group (n=12)				(n=6)	
Number of previous convictions							
0	37 (64.9)	10 (83.3)	7 (53.8)	7 (63.6)	10 (83.3)	3 (50.)	2 (33.3)
1	5 (8.8)	0	2 (15.4)	2 (18.2)	0	0	1 (16.7)
2	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0
3	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	1 (16.7)	0
4	1 (1.8)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0
5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
>5	1 (1.8)	1 (8.3)	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Missing	8 (14.0)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	2 (18.2)	0	1 (16.7)	3 (50.0)
Drug misuse							
Score of ≥6 on DAST	28 (49.1)	4 (33.3)	9 (69.2)	7 (63.6)	6 (50.0)	2 (33.3)	3 (50.0)
Score of <6 on DAST	25 (43.9)	8 (66.7)	3 (23.1)	3 (27.3)	5 (41.7)	4 (66.7)	2 (33.3)
Missing	4 (7.0)	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	0	1 (16.7)
Alcohol misuse							
Score of ≥8 on AUDIT	16 (28.1)	5 (41.7)	4 (30.8)	2 (18.2)	5 (41.7)	0	1 (16.7)
Score of <8 on AUDIT	39 (68.4)	7 (58.3)	8 (61.5)	9 (81.8)	6 (50.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)
Missing	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
Lacking capacity to consent to research							
Yes	3 (5.3)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	0	0	1 (16.7)	0
No	54 (94.7)	11 (91.7)	12 (92.3)	11 (100)	12 (100)	5 (83.3)	6 (100)
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC plus	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment
		therapy plus	plus usual care	usual care	plus usual care	plus usual	plus usual care
		usual care	group (n=13)	group (n=11)	group (n=12)	care group	group (n=6)
		group (n=12)				(n=6)	
Type of treatment							
decision(s)							
participants lacked							
Whether to take							
antinsychotic	57 (100)	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	6 (100)
medication	57 (100)	12 (100)	15 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	0 (100)	0 (100)
Whether to receive							
psychiatric inpatient	25 (43.9)	4 (33.3)	5 (38.5)	5 (45.5)	5 41.7)	2 (33.3)	5 (83.3)
care							
Both	25 (43.9)	4 (33.3)	5 (38.5)	5 (45.5)	5 41.7)	2 (33.3)	5 (83.3)
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MacCAT-T domain(s)							
with impairment							
Understanding	29 (50.9)	6 (50.0)	6 (46.2)	4 (36.4)	7 (58.3)	3 (50.0)	4 (66.7)
Reasoning	30 (52.6)	5 (41.7)	7 (53.8)	4 (36.4)	7 (58.3)	4 (66.7)	4 (66.7)
Appreciation	39 (68.4)	6 (50.0)	8 (61.5)	9 (81.8)	11 (91.7)	3 (50.0)	5 (83.3)
Communication	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Number of MacCAT							
domains with							
impairment							
1	27 (47.4)	8 (66.7)	6 (46.2)	7 (63.6)	4 (33.3)	3 (50.0)	1 (16.7)
2	18 (31.6)	3 (25.0)	5 (38.5)	2 (18.2)	3 (25.0)	2 (33.3)	3 (50.0)
3	10 (17.5)	1 (8.3)	2 (15.4)	2 (18.2)	4 (33.3)	0	2 (33.3)
4	2 (3.5)	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC plus	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment
		therapy plus	plus usual care	usual care	plus usual care	plus usual	plus usual care
		usual care	group (n=13)	group (n=11)	group (n=12)	care group	group (n=6)
I		group (n=12)				(n=6)	
on RSES)							
Yes	19 (33.3)	3 (25.0)	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	2 (16.7)	6 (100.0)	6 (100.0)
No	38 (66.7)	9 (75.0)	12 (92.3)	10 (90.9)	10 (83.3)	0	0
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
High self-stigma (>59 on ISMI)							
Yes	45 (78.9)	12 (100.0)	13 (100.0)	7 (63.6)	6 (50.0)	6 (100.0)	4 (66.7)
No	11 (19.3)	0	0	4 (36.4)	6 (50.0)	0	1 (16.7)
Missing	1 (1.8)	0	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
ISMI total							
Baseline	67.12 (12.87)	73.15 (10.52)	72.08 (5.96)	56.56 (12.93)	65.53 (12.89)	73.31 (5.90)	64.40 (19.73)
Missing	1 (100.0)	0	0	0	0	0	1 (100.0)
JTC bias (≤2 beads)							
Yes	34 (59.6)	5 (41.7)	5 (38.5)	11 (100.0)	12 (100.0)	2 (33.3)	2 (33.3)
No	19 (33.3)	7 (58.3)	8 (61.5)	0	0	2 (33.3)	2 (33.3)
Missing	4 (7.0)	0	0	0	0	2 (33.3)	2 (33.3)
Participant-rated symptom severity (CGI-SP)							
Normal, not unwell at all	17 (29.8)	4 (33.3)	3 (23.1)	3 (27.3)	5 (41.7)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
Minimally unwell	15 (26.3)	5 (41.7)	3 (23.1)	3 (27.3)	3 (25.0)	0	1 (16.7)
Mildly unwell	8 (14.0)	0	3 (23.1)	1 (9.1)	3 (25.0)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
Moderately unwell	9 (15.8)	2 (16.7)	3 (23.1)	2 (18.2)	0	1 (16.7)	2 (33.3)
Markedly unwell	6 (10.5)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	2 (18.2)	1 (8.3)	2 (33.3)	0
Severely unwell	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
Extremely unwell	2 (3.5)	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Researcher-rated symptom severity (CGI-SR)							
Normal, not unwell at all	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minimally unwell	1 (1.8)	1 (8.3)	0	0	0	0	0
Mildly unwell	21 (36.8)	6 (50.0)	6 (46.2)	3 (27.3)	4 (33.3)	2 (33.3)	1 (16.7)
Moderately unwell	21 (36.8)	5 (41.7)	2 (15.4)	6 (54.5)	6 (50.0)	1 (16.7)	3 (50.0)
Markedly unwell	9 (15.8)	0	3 (23.1)	2 (18.2)	2 (16.7)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
Severely unwell	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	2 (33.3)	0
Extremely unwell	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
Clinician-rated incapacity severity							
Not at all impaired	2 (3.5)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	1 (16.7)
Borderline impaired	3 (5.3)	1 (8.3)	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	1 (16.7)
Mildly impaired	16 (28.1)	3 (25.0)	5 (38.5)	4 (36.4)	1 (8.3)	3 (50.0)	1 (16.7)
Moderately impaired	21 (36.8)	6 (50.0)	4 (30.8)	3 (27.3)	5 (41.7)	1 (16.7)	3 (50.0)
Markedly impaired	9 (15.8)	2 (16.7)	1 (7.7)	2 (18.2)	5 (41.7)	0	0
Severely impaired	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	0	1 (16.7)	0
Amongst the most extremely impaired patients	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Missing	3 (5.3)	0	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13)	JTC plus usual care group (n=11)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12)	Self-esteem plus usual care group (n=6)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6)
PANSS-rated symptom severity							
Minimal or absent illness	1 (1.8)	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	0
Mildly ill	21 (36.8)	6 (50.0)	8 (61.5)	1 (9.1)	6 (50.0)	0	1 (16.7)
Moderately ill	19 (33.3)	6 (50.0)	3 (23.1)	6 (54.5)	3 (25.0)	2 (33.3)	1 (16.7)
Markedly ill	8 (14.0)	0	0	3 (27.3)	1 (8.3)	2 (33.3)	2 (33.3)
Severely ill	4 (7.0)	0	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
Missing	4 (7.0)	0	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)
BNA-rated cognitive impairment (average z-score)	-0.87 (1.26)	-1.84 (1.28)	-0.40 (1.01)	-0.29 (1.57)	-0.32 (0.45)	-1.71 (0.77)	-
Missing	27 (47.4) ^b	4 (33.3)	5 (38.5)	6 (54.6)	4 (33.3)	3 (50.0)	6 (100)
BNA-rated cognitive impairment (z-score category)							
At least large impairment ($z \le -0.8$)	13 (22.8)	6 (50.0)	1 (7.7)	2 (18.2)	1 (8.3)	3 (50.0)	-
Moderate impairment ($z = -0.5$ to -0.79)	4 (7.1)	0	2 (15.4)	0	2 (16.7)	0	-
Less than moderate impairment or advantage (z= -0.49 to 0.49)	9 (15.8)	2 (16.7)	3 (23.1)	1 (9.1)	5 (41.7)	0	-
Moderate advantage $(z = 0.5 \text{ to } 0.79)$	2 (3.5)	0	2 (15.4)	0	0	0	-

	All (n=57)	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC plus	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment
		usual care	group (n=13)	group (n=11)	group (n=12)	care group	group (n=6)
		group (n=12)	8 1 ()	6 - I ()	8 1 ()	(n=6)	8 m ()
At least large advantage $(z \ge 0.8)$	2 (3.5)	0	0	2 (18.2)	0	0	-
Missing ^b	27 (47.4)	4 (33.3)	5 (38.5)	6 (54.6)	4 (33.3)	3 (50.0)	6 (100)
BAI-rated anxiety							
Minimal or absent anxiety	10 (17.5)	3 (25.0)	0	1 (9.1)	4 (33.3)	1 (16.7)	2 (33.3)
Mild anxiety	20 (35.1)	4 (33.3)	5 (38.5)	4 (36.4)	5 (41.7)	2 (33.3)	1 (16.7)
Moderate anxiety	11 (19.3)	5 (41.7)	3 (23.1)	3 (27.3)	1 (8.3)	0	0
Severe anxiety	14 (24.6)	0	4 (30.8)	3 (27.3)	1 (8.3)	3 (50.0)	3 (50.0)
Missing	2 (3.5)	0	1 (7.7)	0	1 (8.3)	0	0
CDSS-rated depression							
Minimal or absent depression	35 (61.4)	10 (83.3)	5 (38.5)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	2 (33.3)	2 (33.3)
Possible major depressive episode	21 (36.8)	2 (16.7)	7 (53.8)	2 (18.2)	3 (25.0)	4 (66.7)	4 (66.7)
Missing	1 (1.8)	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0

Note: Data are mean (SD) or n (%). Percentages might not sum to 100% due to rounding.

^a15 of these participants were being prescribed clozapine

^bBNA data was missing for 12 participants in the English sites due to incorrect administration of the digit-symbol task and can therefore be considered missing completely at random (MCAR). MCAR missing data increases imprecision (i.e., due to reduced statistical power), but is otherwise ignorable. The denominator n for each group excluding this MCAR data is as follows; all n=45; self-stigma treatment n=11; self-stigma control n=11; JTC treatment n=8; JTC control n=10; self-esteem treatment n=5; self-esteem control n=3.

19. Per-protocol sample: MacCAT-T & mechanism means & standard deviations

Supplementary table 9: Means and standard deviations for MacCAT-T and mechanisms – per-protocol sample

	Self-stigma trial				JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
MacCAT-T Understanding (0-6)												
Baseline	3.54 (1.19)	2.69, 4.39	3.76 (0.65)	2.69, 4.39	3.40 (1.49)	2.33, 4.47	2.61 (1.60)	1.47, 3.75	3.07 (1.37)	1.37, 4.77	2.63 (0.90)	1.51, 3.75
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	3.65 (0.91)	2.95, 4.35	3.39 (0.44)	3.08, 3.70	3.76 (0.99)	3.00, 4.52	2.93 (1.16)	2.04, 3.82	3.66 (0.78)	2.42, 4.90	2.53 (1.11)	0.76, 4.30
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5
24 weeks	4.29 (0.84)	3.64, 4.94	4.83 (0.64)	4.34, 5.32	3.85 (1.15)	2.64, 5.06	3.27 (1.51)	1.69, 4.85	4.28 (1.45)	0.00, 6.00 ^a	2.58 (1.66)	0.00, 6.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
MacCAT-T Reasoning (0-8)												
Baseline	4.40 (1.78)	3.13, 5.67	4.90 (2.28)	3.27, 6.53	4.20 (1.55)	3.09, 5.31	3.40 (1.96)	2.00, 4.80	3.40 (2.30)	0.54, 6.26	4.00 (1.87)	1.68, 6.32
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	4.22 (2.21)	2.52, 5.92	4.50 (1.72)	3.27, 5.73	4.89 (1.90)	3.43, 6.35	3.11 (2.03)	1.55, 4.67	4.25 (1.50)	1.86, 6.64	2.00 (2.16)	0.00°, 5.44
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5

	Self-stigma trial				JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus
	care (n=1	.0; 9 at	usual car	e (n=10; 9	care (n=1	0; 8 at	usual car	e (n=10; 7	care (n=5	; 3 at FU)	usual car	e (n=5; 3
	FU)		at FU)		FU)	1	at FU)	1		1	at FU)	1
	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI
	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for
	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean
		%		%		%		%		%		or %
24 weeks	4.78	4.26,	6.00	4.48,	6.00	4.68,	5.50	3.90,	6.50	0.00,	3.00	0.00,
	(0.67)	5.30	(1.87)	7.52	(1.26)	7.32	(1.52)	7.10	(2.12)	8.00 ^a	(2.83)	8.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	6 (85.7)	72.8,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
						90.0		98.7		93.3		93.3
MacCAT-T												
Appreciation (0-4)												
Baseline	2.50	1.73,	2.60	1.91,	1.10	0.57,	2.00	1.33,	2.60	0.71,	2.00	0.76,
	(1.08)	3.27	(0.97)	3.29	(0.74)	1.63	(0.94)	2.67	(1.52)	4.00 ^b	(1.00)	3.24
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	2.33	1.18,	2.90	2.19,	2.56	1.78,	1.11	0.30,	2.25	0.72,	1.50	0.00,
	(1.50)	3.48	(0.99)	3.61	(1.01)	3.34	(1.05)	1.92	(0.96)	3.78	(1.91)	4.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7,	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	9 (90.0)	80.7,	4 (80.0)	62.5,	4 (80.0)	62.5,
		99.3				99.3		99.3		97.5		97.5
24 weeks	2.44	1.88,	3.00	2.33,	2.33	1.25,	1.67	0.40,	2.50	0.00,	2.50	0.00,
	(0.73)	3.00	(0.87)	3.67	(1.03)	3.41	(1.21)	2.94	(2.12)	4.00^{a}	(2.12)	4.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	6 (85.7)	72.8,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
_						90.0		98.7		93.3		93.3
MacCAT-T												
Communication												
(0-2)												
Baseline	1.70	1.36,	1.70	1.36,	1.60	1.23,	1.70	1.36,	1.60	0.92,	2.00	-
	(0.48)	2.00 ^b	(0.48)	2.00 ^b	(0.52)	1.97	(0.48)	2.00 ^b	(0.55)	2.00 ^b	(0.00)	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	1.44	0.88,	1.50	0.99,	1.56	1.15,	1.67	1.39,	2.00	-	2.00	-
	(0.73)	2.00	(0.71)	2.00 ^b	(0.53)	1.97	(0.50)	2.00 ^b	(0.00)		(0.00)	

		Self-stigma trial				JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3	
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	
24 weeks	1.89 (0.33)	1.64, 2.00 ^b	1.78 (0.44)	1.44, 2.00 ^b	1.83 (0.41)	1.40, 2.00 ^b	1.67 (0.52)	1.12, 2.00 ^b	2.00 (0.00)	-	2.00 (0.00)	-	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
MacCAT-T Total (0-20)													
Baseline	12.14 (1.99)	10.72, 13.56	12.96 (2.18)	11.40, 14.42	11.20 (3.19)	8.92, 13.48	8.81 (3.64)	6.21, 11.41	10.67 (4.10)	5.58, 15.76	10.63 (2.05)	8.08, 13.18	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	11.65 (4.22)	8.41, 14.89	12.29 (2.81)	10.28, 14.30	12.76 (3.34)	10.19, 15.33	8.82 (2.90)	6.59, 11.05	12.16 (1.00)	10.57, 13.75	8.03 (4.32)	1.16, 14.90	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	
24 weeks	13.41 (1.66)	12.13, 14.69	15.61 (2.70)	13.53, 17.69	14.02 (2.98)	10.89, 17.15	12.10 (3.49)	8.44, 15.76	15.28 (5.69)	0.00, 20.00 ^a	10.08 (6.61)	0.00, 20.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
Draws to decision (beads task) (1+)													
Baseline	4.50 (5.68)	1.00°, 8.56	3.10 (2.28)	1.47, 4.73	1.30 (0.42)	1.00, 1.60	1.20 (0.42)	1.00°, 1.50	2.50 (0.58)	1.58, 3.42	1.67 (1.15)	1.00°, 4.53	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	

	Self-stigma trial					JTC	trial		Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual 5; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus re (n=5; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
8 weeks	-	-	-	-	1.56 (1.33)	1.00°, 2.58	1.11 (0.33)	1.00 ^c , 1.36	-	-	-	-
Data completion	-	-	-	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	-	-	-	-
24 weeks	-	-	-	-	2.17 (1.60)	1.00°, 3.85	1.50 (0.55)	1.00 ^c , 2.08	-	-	-	-
Data completion	-	-	-	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	-	-	-	-
N (%) extreme responders (≤2 beads on beads task)												
Baseline	5 (50.0)	34.5, 65.5	4 (40.0)	24.8, 55.2	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	2 (40.0)	18.5, 61.5	2 (40.0)	18.5, 61.5
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
8 weeks	-	-	-	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	-	-	-	-
Data completion	-	-	-	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 92.4	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	-	-	-	-
24 weeks	-	-	-	-	4 (50.0)	32.7, 67.3	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	-	-	-	-
Data completion	-	-	-	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	-	-	-	-
SIMS total (0-40)												
Baseline	21.23 (5.91)	17.00, 25.46	18.21 (6.33)	13.68, 22.74	15.10 (7.61)	9.66, 20.54	9.33 (6.95)	3.99, 14.67	8.31 (8.07)	0.00 ^c , 21.15	18.67 (2.52)	12.41, 24.93

		Self-stig	ma trial			JTC	trial			Self-este	em trial	
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 9 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=10; 9	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
8 weeks	15.15 (8.79)	8.39, 21.91	12.80 (7.66)	7.32, 18.28	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
24 weeks	15.11 (6.41)	10.18, 20.04	12.22 (7.63)	6.36, 18.08	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
RSES total (0-30)												
Baseline	17.02 (7.04)	11.98, 22.06	16.90 (2.56)	15.07, 18.73	17.80 (5.87)	13.60, 22.00	19.60 (7.12)	14.51, 24.69	7.60 (4.98)	1.52, 13.68	9.40 (5.46)	2.62, 16.18
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	11.00 (11.05)	0.00°, 28.58	14.25 (2.63)	10.07, 18.43
Data completion	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5
24 weeks	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	9.50 (13.44)	0.00, 30.00 ^a	1 6 .50 (6.36)	$0.00, 30.00^{a}$
Data completion	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3

20. Per-protocol sample: Between-group effect sizes for MacCAT-T & mechanisms

Supplementary table 10: Between group effect sizes for MacCAT-T and mechanisms – per-protocol sample

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs	usual care vs	plus usual care vs
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
MacCAT-T Understanding, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs. 10 (0)	9 (1) vs. 9 (1)	4 (1) vs. 4 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.28 (-0.42, 0.98)	0.62 (-0.53, 1.78)	0.58 (-0.68, 1.83)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.27 (-0.66, 1.21)	0.41 (-0.55, 1.38)	0.57 (-0.98, 2.11)
MacCAT-T Understanding, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.60 (-1.33, 0.12)	0.34 (-1.61, 2.29)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.58 (-1.55, 0.40)	0.23 (-0.97, 1.42)	Not estimable (N<8)
MacCAT-T Reasoning, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs. 10 (0)	9 (1) vs. 9 (1)	4 (1) vs. 4 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.32 (-2.24, 1.60)	1.44 (-0.67, 3.55)	2.23 (-0.01, 4.51)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.15 (-1.07, 0.78)	0.79 (-0.20, 1.79)	0.85 (-0.74, 2.44)
MacCAT-T Reasoning, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.98 (-2.29, 0.32)	0.54 (-1.41, 2.5)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.50 (-1.47, 0.47)	0.38 (-0.82, 1.58)	Not estimable (N<8)
MacCAT-T Appreciation, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs. 10 (0)	9 (1) vs. 9 (1)	4 (1) vs. 4 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.43 (-1.59, 0.74)	1.66 (0.47, 2.84)	0.96 (-2.15, 4.08)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.42 (-1.35, 0.52)	1.76 (0.62, 2.90)	0.69 (-0.87, 2.26)
MacCAT-T Appreciation, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs	usual care vs	plus usual care vs
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.56 (-1.39, 0.27)	1.00 (-0.85, 2.85)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.50 (-1.46, 0.47)	1.02 (-0.25, 2.30)	Not estimable (N<8)
MacCAT-T Communication, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs. 10 (0)	9 (1) vs. 9 (1)	4 (1) vs. 4 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.06 (-0.78, 0.66)	-0.11 (-0.64, 0.42)	Not estimable (no variance in outcome)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.11 (-1.04, 0.82)	-0.21 (-1.16, 0.75)	Not estimable (no variance in outcome)
MacCAT-T Communication, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.11 (-0.30, 0.52)	0.19 (-0.45, 0.84)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.21 (-0.74, 1.17)	0.38 (-0.82, 1.58)	Not estimable (N<8)
MacCAT-T Total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs. 10 (0)	9 (1) vs. 9 (1)	4 (1) vs. 4 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.33 (-3.90, 3.24)	3.46 (-0.11, 7.03)	3.70 (-2.35, 9.75)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.15 (-1.07, 0.78)	1.00 (-0.02, 2.01)	1.18 (-0.49, 2.85)
MacCAT-T Total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-1.73 (-3.92, 0.46)	1.90 (-3.29, 7.09)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.81 (-1.80, 0.19)	0.73 (-0.51, 1.96)	Not estimable (N<8)
Draws to decision (beads task), 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	-	9 (1) vs. 9 (1)	-
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-	0.44 (-0.29, 1.18)	-
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-	0.95 (-0.06, 1.96)	-
Draws to decision (beads task), 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	-	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	-

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs	usual care vs	plus usual care vs
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-	0.67 (-0.92, 2.25)	-
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-	1.19 (-0.11, 2.50)	-
Extreme responders (beads task), 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	-	9 (1) vs. 9 (1)	-
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	-	0.89 (0.61, 1.29)	-
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-	-0.10 (-0.41, 0.21)	-
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	-	10B (2B, 5H)	-
Extreme responders (beads task), 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	-	6 (2) vs 6 (1)	-
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	-	0.58 (0.27, 1.25)	-
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-	-0.36 (-0.79, 0.08)	-
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	-	3B (1B, 13H)	-
SIMS total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs. 10 (0)	-	-
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.45 (-7.47, 6.57)	-	-
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.07 (-1.00, 0.86)	-	-
SIMS total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	-	-
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.45 (-5.80, 6.69)	-	-
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.07 (-0.88, 1.02)	-	-
RSES total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	-	-	4 (1) vs. 4 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-	-	-0.30 (-12.67, 12.08)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-	-	-0.05 (-1.55, 1.46)
RSES total, 24 weeks			

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs assessment plus usual	JTC intervention plus usual care vs assessment plus usual	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
N analysed (N missing)	-	-	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-	-	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-	-	Not estimable (N<8)

21. Intention-to-treat sample: Secondary efficacy outcomes means, standard deviations, proportions and data completion rates

Supplementary	table 11:	: Means, s	standard	deviations	and pro	portions fo	r secondary	v efficacy	v outcomes	– intention-1	to-treat	sample

		Self-stigma trial				JTC	trial		Self-esteem trial				
	Therapy J care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 2; 10 at	Assessment plus usual care (n=13; 10 at FU)		Therapy plus usual care (n=11; 8 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=12; 8 at FU)		Therapy plus usual care (n=6; 3 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=6; 3 at FU)		
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	
PANSS positive (1-55)													
Baseline	19.92 (2.87)	18.10, 21.74	20.67 (5.50)	17.18, 24.16	25.55 (6.50)	21.18, 29.92	23.36 (6.93)	18.70, 28.02	26.80 (7.53)	17.45, 36.15	19.00 (10.05)	6.52, 31.48	
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	11 (92)	83.8, 99.5	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	
8 weeks	19.40 (4.72)	16.02, 22.78	18.36 (4.59)	15.28, 21.44	20.00 (5.13)	15.71, 24.29	20.75 (7.70)	14.31, 27.19	24.75 (8.14)	11.80, 37.70	21.00 (7.55)	2.24, 39.76	
Data completion	10 (83.0)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0	
24 weeks	19.11 (4.32)	16.02, 22.20	17.80 (5.39)	13.94, 21.66	21.67 (7.00)	14.32, 29.02	23.33 (3.67)	19.48, 27.18	22.00 (15.56)	1.00, 55.00 ^a	18.50 (2.12)	1.00°, 37.55	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
PANSS negative (2-62)													
Baseline	20.17 (7.12)	15.65, 24.69	20.41 (7.15)	15.87, 24.95	16.36 (7.13)	11.57, 21.15	22.82 (8.45)	17.14, 28.50	24.40 (6.88)	15.86, 32.94	26.00 (5.83)	18.76, 33.24	
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	11 (92)	83.8, 99.5	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	
8 weeks	19.80 (6.3)	15.29, 24.31	1 6.55 (4.78)	1 3.34, 19.76	19.63 (6.80)	1 <u>3.95,</u> 25.31	20.13 (6.36)	14.81, 25.45	25.75 (6.13)	$1\overline{6.00},$ 35.50	17.33 (8.74)	2.00°, 39.04	

		Self-stig	ma trial			JTC	trial			Self-este	em trial	
	Therapy j care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 2; 10 at	Assessme usual car 10 at FU)	ent plus e (n=13;	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 1; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=12; 8	Therapy care (n=6	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=6; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
Data completion	10 (83.0)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	20.21 (5.55)	16.24, 24.18	20.10 (6.74)	15.28, 24.92	22.67 (4.93)	17.50, 27.84	22.83 (4.92)	17.67, 27.99	18.50 (9.19)	2.00, 62.00 ^a	19.00 (7.07)	2.00, 62.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
PANSS disorganised (10-70)												
Baseline	24.00 (3.72)	21.64, 26.36	22.58 (5.45)	19.12, 26.04	28.64 (8.37)	23.02, 34.26	26.91 (10.61)	19.78, 34.04	31.00 (7.91)	21.18, 40.82	31.20 (3.19)	27.24, 35.16
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	11 (92)	83.8, 99.5	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2
8 weeks	23.70 (4.85)	20.23, 27.17	21.18 (4.00)	18.49, 23.87	26.38 (5.60)	21.70, 31.06	26.25 (6.04)	21.20, 31.30	27.00 (8.83)	12.95, 41.05	29.67 (5.86)	15.11, 44.23
Data completion	10 (83)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	23.10 (6.47)	18.47, 27.73	21.00 (4.90)	17.49, 24.51	26.17 (5.78)	20.10, 32.24	23.33 (3.01)	20.17, 26.49	25.00 (16.97)	10.00, 70.00 ^a	29.00 (8.49)	10.00, 70.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
PANSS excited (8-56)												
Baseline	13.67 (2.96)	11.79, 15.55	14.33 (2.46)	12.77, 15.89	17.09 (4.01)	14.40, 19.78	17.91 (6.74)	13.38, 22.44	17.20 (5.72)	10.10, 24.30	19.40 (6.11)	11.81, 26.99

	Self-stigma trial					JTC	trial			Self-este	em trial	
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 2; 10 at	Assessme usual car 10 at FU)	nt plus e (n=13;	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 1; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=12; 8	Therapy care (n=6	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=6; 3
	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI
	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for
	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean
		%		%		%		%		%		or %
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	11 (92)	83.8,	5 (83.3)	68.4,	5 (83.3)	68.4,
			(92.3)	99.6				99.5		98.2		98.2
8 weeks	16.60	14.26,	15.09	13.06,	17.63	15.06,	16.38	12.62,	19.25	9.67,	18.00	8.00°,
	(3.27)	18.94	(3.02)	17.12	(3.07)	20.20	(4.50)	20.14	(6.02)	28.83	(6.56)	34.30
Data completion	10 (83)	72.7,	11	74.8,	8 (72.7)	59.6,	8 (66.7)	53.3,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		85.9		80.0		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	15.80	13.62,	14.20	11.07,	18.83	15.69,	17.83	13.56,	16.50	8.00,	20.50	8.00,
	(3.05)	17.98	(4.37)	17.33	(2.99)	21.97	(4.07)	22.10	(9.19)	56.00 ^a	(9.19)	56.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	6 (75.0)	60.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
						90.0		90.0		93.3		93.3
PANSS emotional												
distress (8-56)												
Baseline	23.50	21.46,	24.33	21.04,	26.82	22.70,	23.45	17.90,	28.60	23.29,	27.80	16.58,
	(3.21)	25.54	(5.18)	27.62	(6.13)	30.94	(8.26)	29.00	(4.28)	33.91	(9.04)	39.02
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	11 (92)	83.8,	5 (83.3)	68.4,	5 (83.3)	68.4,
			(92.3)	99.6				99.5		98.2		98.2
8 weeks	22.50	20.33,	19.64	17.25,	22.50	17.48,	19.63	13.80,	24.50	13.74,	25.67	13.42,
	(3.03)	24.67	(3.56)	22.03	(6.00)	27.52	(6.97)	25.46	(6.76)	35.26	(4.93)	37.92
Data completion	10 (83)	72.7,	11	74.8,	8 (72.7)	59.6,	8 (66.7)	53.3,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		85.9		80.0		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	20.91	17.71,	20.50	16.99,	27.17	17.43,	20.00	15.64,	19.00	8.00,	26.00	-
	(4.48)	24.11	(4.90)	24.01	(9.28)	36.91	(4.15)	24.36	(9.90)	56.00 ^a	(0.00)	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	6 (75.0)	60.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
						90.0		90.0		93.3		93.3
PANSS total												
(30-210)												

	Self-stigma trial					JTC	trial			Self-este	eem trial	
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 2; 10 at	Assessme usual car 10 at FU)	ent plus e (n=13;	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 1; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus re (n=12; 8	Therapy care (n=6	plus usual 5; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=6; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean
Baseline	74.33 (8.25)	% 69.09, 79.57	75.75 (13.77)	% 67.00, 84.50	85.18 (15.89)	% 74.50, 95.86	83.45 (27.34)	% 65.08, 101.82	96.60 (14.77)	% 78.26, 114.94	93.80 (17.89)	or % 71.59, 116.01
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	11 (92.0)	83.8, 99.5	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2
8 weeks	71.90 (9.57)	65.05, 78.75	65.91 (9.34)	59.64, 72.18	77.38 (16.35)	63.71, 91.05	74.63 (17.74)	59.80, 89.46	87.50 (26.06)	46.03, 128.97	84.33 (3.51)	75.61, 93.05
Data completion	10 (83)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	70.62 (11.93)	62.09, 79.15	67.70 (12.78)	58.56, 76.84	83.83 (17.72)	65.23, 102.43	75.33 (9.61)	65.24, 85.42	72.00 (45.25)	30.00, 210.00 ^a	83.50 (10.61)	30.00°, 178.83
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
N with $\geq 25\%$ reduction in PANSS total scores (0-180)												
8 weeks	1 (8.3)	0.5, 16.2	3 (23.1)	11.6, 34.5	2 (18.2)	6.8, 29.6	2 (16.7)	6.1, 27.2	1 (16.7)	1.8, 31.6	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	2 (20.0)	7.6, 32.4	3 (30.0)	15.8, 44.2	0 (0.0)	-	1 (12.5)	1.0, 24.0	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
N (%) with ≥50% reduction in PANSS total scores (0-180)												

		Self-stig	ma trial			JTC	trial			Self-este	em trial	
	Therapy] care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 2; 10 at	Assessme usual car 10 at FU)	nt plus e (n=13;	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 1; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=12; 8	Therapy care (n=6	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=6; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
8 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	1 (7.7)	0.5, 14.9	0 (0.0)	-	1 (8.3)	0.5, 16.2	1 (16.7)	1.8, 31.6	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
N with ≥75% reduction in PANSS total scores (0-180)												
8 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
CDSS total (0-27)												
Baseline	4.67 (3.08)	2.71, 6.63	6.58 (4.25)	3.88, 9.28	5.55 (4.63)	2.44, 8.66	3.92 (3.34)	1.80, 6.04	8.33 (3.83)	4.31, 12.35	10.50 (7.42)	2.71, 18.29
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
8 weeks	3.50 (2.64)	1.61, 5.39	3.82 (2.52)	2.13, 5.51	4.89 (3.89)	1.90, 7.88	3.00 (2.55)	1.04, 4.96	8.00 (6.04)	0.50, 15.50	6.50 (3.32)	1.22, 11.78
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	9 (81.8)	70.4, 93.2	9 (75.0)	62.8, 87.3	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5

		Self-stig	ma trial			JTC	trial			Self-este	em trial	
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 2; 10 at	Assessme usual car 10 at FU)	nt plus e (n=13;	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 1; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=12; 8	Therapy care (n=6	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=6; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
24 weeks	5.00 (3.53)	2.47, 7.53	4.09 (3.43)	1.64, 6.54	4.83 (3.19)	1.48, 8.18	2.50 (3.73)	0.00 ^c , 6.41	6.00 (8.49)	0.00, 27.00 ^a	7.00 (1.41)	0.00 ^c , 19.67
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
BAI total (0-63)												
Baseline	13.73 (7.4)	9.03, 18.43	22.78 (14.12)	13.81, 31.75	20.48 (11.46)	12.78, 28.18	10.27 (9.16)	4.12, 16.42	20.96 (12.99)	7.33, 34.59	24.27 (22.97)	0.16, 48.38
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	11 (92)	83.8, 99.5	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
8 weeks	11.20 (9.32)	4.53, 17.87	18.55 (9.48)	12.18, 24.92	14.44 (15.08)	2.85, 26.03	12.38 (11.96)	2.38, 22.38	9.50 (10.28)	0.00°, 25.86	26.67 (22.85)	0.00°, 83.43
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	9 (81.8)	70.4, 93.2	8 (66.7)	53.3, 80.0	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	10.30 (7.59)	4.87, 15.73	18.34 (9.49)	11.55, 25.13	7.83 (5.98)	1.55, 14.11	13.14 (14.80)	0.00 ^c , 26.83	16.50 (21.92)	0.00, 63.00 ^a	35.00 (32.53)	0.00, 63.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	7 (88)	76.0, 99.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
SQLS psychosocial (0-100)												
Baseline	41.94 (16.83)	31.25, 52.63	49.45 (17.53)	38.31, 60.59	43.18 (21.57)	28.69, 57.67	27.92 (16.55)	17.40, 38.44	54.46 (22.83)	30.50, 78.42	65.28 (19.59)	44.72, 85.84
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
8 weeks	40.83 (21.73)	25.29, 56.37	47.27 (11.31)	39.67, 54.87	44.54 (28.81)	22.39, 66.69	25.08 (21.46)	8.58, 41.58	47.55 (27.73)	3.43, 91.67	55.00 (27.54)	0.00, 100.00 ^a

	Self-stigma trial			JTC trial				Self-esteem trial				
	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	ent plus
	care (n=1	2; 10 at	usual car	e (n=13;	care (n=1	1; 8 at	usual car	e (n=12; 8	care (n=6	; 3 at FU)	usual car	e (n=6; 3
	FU)		10 at FU)		FU)	•	at FU)	1			at FU)	1
	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI
	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for
	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean
		%		%		%		%		%		or %
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7,	11	74.8,	9 (81.8)	70.4,	9 (75.0)	62.8,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		93.2		87.3		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	40.33	23.76,	36.91	28.94,	53.31	41.44,	20.95	2.82,	43.34	0.00,	59.17	0.00,
	(23.17)	56.90	(11.14)	44.88	(11.31)	65.18	(19.60)	39.08	(37.71)	100.00 ^a	(22.39)	100.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	7 (88)	76.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
						90.0		99.0		93.3		93.3
SQLS motivation &												
energy (0-100)												
Baseline	39.58	27.79,	45.54	34.54,	44.48	36.24,	38.10	27.48,	64.88	41.97,	55.36	41.38,
	(18.56)	51.37	(17.31)	56.54	(12.27)	52.72	(16.71)	48.72	(21.83)	87.79	(13.32)	69.34
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
			(92.3)	99.6								
8 weeks	42.60	28.60,	46.63	38.67,	50.79	38.84,	35.32	19.46,	59.82	6.23,	59.52	0.00,
	(19.57)	56.60	(11.85)	54.59	(15.54)	62.74	(20.63)	51.18	(33.68)	100.00 ^b	(41.08)	100.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7,	11	74.8,	9 (81.8)	70.4,	9 (75.0)	62.8,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		93.2		87.3		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	47.50	32.17,	40.72	27.08,	50.60	37.96,	31.63	6.66,	60.72	0.00,	42.86	0.00,
	(21.43)	62.83	(19.07)	54.36	(12.04)	63.24	(27.00)	56.60	(55.56)	100.00 ^a	(25.25)	100.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	7 (88)	76.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
_						90.0		99.0		93.3		93.3
SQLS symptoms &												
side-effects (0-100)												
Baseline	25.28	12.11,	37.76	25.66,	41.76	30.14,	22.66	12.32,	32.81	10.75,	53.25	27.74,
	(20.73)	38.45	(19.05)	49.86	(17.30)	53.38	(16.27)	33.00	(21.02)	54.87	(24.31)	78.76
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
· ·			(92.3)	99.6								

	Self-stigma trial			JTC trial				Self-esteem trial				
	Therapy plus usual care (n=12; 10 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=13; 10 at FU)		Therapy care (n=1 FU)	Therapy plus usual care (n=11; 8 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=12; 8 at FU)		plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=6; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
8 weeks	22.82 (16.99)	10.67, 34.97	33.53 (12.97)	24.82, 42.24	42.02 (21.20)	25.72, 58.32	19.59 (19.89)	4.30, 34.88	18.24 (8.01)	5.49, 30.99	52.08 (28.18)	0.00, 100.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	9 (81.8)	70.4, 93.2	9 (75.0)	62.8, 87.3	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	17.85 (15.36)	6.86, 28.84	30.63 (8.44)	24.59, 36.67	28.65 (17.61)	10.17, 47.13	22.32 (24.03)	0.10, 44.54	23.44 (19.88)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	56.25 (8.84)	0.00, 100.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	7 (88)	76.0, 99.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
QPR total (0-60)												
Baseline	35.92 (9.53)	29.86, 41.98	37.42 (12.06)	29.76, 45.08	41.64 (10.01)	34.92, 48.36	43.83 (9.54)	37.77, 49.89	19.46 (16.58)	0.00 ^c , 40.05	28.60 (15.47)	9.39, 47.81
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12 (92.3)	85.1, 99.6	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2	5 (83.3)	68.4, 98.2
8 weeks	35.90 (12.57)	26.91, 44.89	38.55 (8.98)	32.52, 44.58	36.88 (7.78)	30.38, 43.38	45.56 (11.98)	36.35, 54.77	30.75 (19.62)	0.00 ^c , 61.97	32.33 (24.21)	0.00, 60.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7, 93.9	11 (84.6)	74.8, 94.4	8 (72.7)	59.6, 85.9	9 (75.0)	62.8, 87.3	4 (66.7)	47.8, 85.5	3 (50.0)	30.0, 70.0
24 weeks	39.70 (11.43)	31.52, 47.88	38.60 (10.34)	31.20, 46.00	29.91 (10.92)	18.45, 41.37	46.35 (11.25)	35.95, 56.75	27.00 (32.53)	0.00, 60.00 ^a	42.50 (21.92)	0.00, 60.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	7 (88)	76.0, 99.0	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
BCSS negative self (0-24)												
Baseline	3.33 (3.5)	1.11, 5.55	5.08 (4.51)	2.21, 7.95	3.64 (5.35)	0.05, 7.23	1.95 (2.88)	0.12, 3.78	8.17 (7.11)	0.71, 15.63	11.83 (8.98)	2.41, 21.25

	Self-stigma trial			JTC trial				Self-esteem trial				
	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus
	care (n=12; 10 at		usual care (n=13;		care (n=11; 8 at		usual car	e (n=12; 8	care (n=6	; 3 at FU)	usual car	e (n=6; 3
	FU)	1	10 at FU)		FU)		at FU)			1	at FU)	
	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI
	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for
	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean
		%		%		%		%		%		or %
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
			(92.3)	99.6								
8 weeks	3.80	0.52,	4.27	1.68,	3.71	0.00°,	1.38	0.00°,	11.00	0.00,	7.67	0.00,
	(4.59)	7.08	(3.85)	6.86	(5.18)	7.69	(2.33)	3.33	(10.00)	24.00 ^a	(10.02)	24.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7,	11	74.8,	9 (81.8)	70.4,	8 (66.7)	53.3,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		93.2		80.0		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	3.20	0.45,	3.67	0.50,	8.57	1.08,	1.29	0.00°,	10.00	0.00,	5.50	0.00,
	(3.85)	5.95	(4.12)	6.84	(7.14)	16.06	(1.70)	2.86	(14.14)	24.00 ^a	(2.12)	24.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	6 (75.0)	60.0,	7 (87.5)	76.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
				99.3		90.0		99.0		93.3		93.3
BCSS positive self (0-24)												
Baseline	11.87	7.51,	10.55	6.29,	11.36	7.09,	11.70	7.77,	7.83	0.00° ,	10.42	3.24,
	(6.87)	16.23	(6.70)	14.81	(6.36)	15.63	(6.19)	15.63	(8.91)	17.18	(6.84)	17.60
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
			(92.3)	99.6								
8 weeks	10.60	5.84,	11.73	8.06,	8.18	4.29,	13.88	8.29,	11.25	0.00,	11.33	0.00,
	(6.65)	15.36	(5.46)	15.40	(5.06)	12.07	(6.69)	19.47	(10.87)	24.00 ^a	(11.02)	24.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7,	11	74.8,	9 (81.8)	70.4,	8 (66.7)	53.3,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		93.2		80.0		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	8.90	4.75,	11.11	6.28,	7.42	0.66,	15.00	6.32,	9.00	0.00,	9.50	0.00,
	(5.8)	13.05	(6.29)	15.94	(6.44)	14.18	(9.38)	23.68	(12.73)	24.00 ^a	(3.54)	24.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	6 (75.0)	60.0,	7 (87.5)	76.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
				99.3		90.0		99.0		93.3		93.3
BCSS negative others (0-24)												

		Self-stigma trial			JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	ent plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus
	care (n=1	2; 10 at	usual car	e (n=13;	care (n=1	1; 8 at	usual car	e (n=12; 8	care (n=6	5; 3 at FU)	usual car	e (n=6; 3
	FU)		10 at FU)		FU)		at FU)				at FU)	
	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI
	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for
	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean
		%		%		%		%		%		or %
Baseline	6.57	2.90,	9.50	4.99,	6.96	3.34,	5.35	2.57,	8.33	0.00°,	7.67	0.00°,
	(5.78)	10.24	(7.10)	14.01	(5.39)	10.58	(4.38)	8.13	(8.91)	17.68	(10.61)	18.80
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
			(92.3)	99.6								
8 weeks	5.30	0.86,	9.18	4.54,	6.62	1.65,	3.88	0.00°,	8.50	0.00,	5.00	0.03,
	(6.2)	9.74	(6.91)	13.82	(6.46)	11.59	(6.24)	9.10	(11.36)	24.00 ^a	(2.00)	9.97
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7,	11	74.8,	9 (81.8)	70.4,	8 (66.7)	53.3,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		93.2		80.0		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	6.80	1.46,	8.78	5.76,	9.50	3.92,	2.00	0.00°,	2.50	0.00°,	9.50	0.00,
	(7.47)	12.14	(3.93)	11.80	(5.32)	15.08	(2.89)	4.67	(2.12)	21.55	(4.95)	24.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	6 (75.0)	60.0,	7 (87.5)	76.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
1				99.3	. ,	90.0	. ,	99.0		93.3		93.3
BCSS positive												
others (0-24)												
Baseline	12.00	10.35,	12.25	7.08,	12.18	8.26,	12.50	8.68,	9.33	2.10,	9.27	-0.16,
	(2.59)	13.65	(8.13)	17.42	(5.83)	16.10	(6.02)	16.32	(6.89)	16.56	(8.99)	18.70
Data completion	12 (100)	-	12	85.1,	11 (100)	-	12 (100)	-	6 (100)	-	6 (100)	-
_			(92.3)	99.6								
8 weeks	11.40	6.26,	11.36	5.64,	12.44	7.54,	15.13	11.30,	10.75	1.62,	17.33	0.00,
	(7.18)	16.54	(8.52)	17.08	(6.37)	17.34	(4.58)	18.96	(5.74)	19.88	(9.87)	24.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (83.3)	72.7,	11	74.8,	9 (81.8)	70.4,	8 (66.7)	53.3,	4 (66.7)	47.8,	3 (50.0)	30.0,
_		93.9	(84.6)	94.4		93.2		80.0		85.5		70.0
24 weeks	9.50	4.10,	14.22	10.48,	7.00	3.02,	16.43	10.83,	11.00	0.00,	9.50	0.00,
	(7.55)	14.90	(4.87)	17.96	(3.79)	10.98	(6.05)	22.03	(9.90)	24.00 ^a	(7.78)	24.00 ^a
Data completion	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	6 (75.0)	60.0,	7 (87.5)	76.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
				99.3		90.0		99.0		93.3	. ,	93.3

Self-stigma trial			JTC trial				Self-esteem trial				
Therapy plus usual		Assessment plus		Therapy	Therapy plus usual A		Assessment plus		Therapy plus usual		nt plus
care (n=12; 10 at		usual care (n=13;		care (n=11; 8 at		usual care (n=12; 8		care (n=6; 3 at FU)		usual care (n=6; 3	
FU)		10 at FU)		FU)		at FU)				at FU)	
Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI
(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for
N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean
	%		%		%		%		%		or %

22. Intention-to-treat sample: Between-group effect sizes for secondary efficacy outcomes

Supplementary table 12: Between group effect sizes for secondary efficacy outcomes – intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
PANSS Positive, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.02 (-2.39, 4.44)	-1.64 (-6.08, 2.80)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.22 (-0.66, 1.10)	-0.24 (-1.25, 0.78)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Positive, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.33 (-3.41, 6.07)	0.17 (-6.31, 6.65)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.30 (-0.59, 1.18)	0.03 (-1.16, 1.21)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Negative, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.88 (-1.59, 5.34)	1.28 (-3.72, 6.28)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.30 (-0.59, 1.18)	0.17 (-0.85, 1.18)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Negative, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.57 (-4.79, 3.65)	0.65 (-5.04, 6.35)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.09 (-1.00, 0.81)	0.09 (-1.10, 1.28)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Disorganisation, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.83 (-2.19, 5.85)	-0.26 (-5.09, 4.58)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.48 (-0.41, 1.37)	-0.04 (-1.05, 0.98)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Disorganisation, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.91 (-4.45, 6.28)	3.09 (-2.02, 8.20)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.23 (-0.68, 1.13)	0.40 (-0.80, 1.60)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Excited, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.51 (-1.43, 4.45)	0.87 (-3.09, 4.86)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.58 (-0.32, 1.48)	0.19 (-0.82, 1.21)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Excited, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.57 (-2.09, 5.23)	1.38 (-2.89, 5.65)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.59 (-0.33, 1.52)	0.32 (-0.88, 1.52)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Emotional Distress, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	2.42 (-0.52, 5.36)	-0.70 (-3.34, 1.95)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.72 (-0.19, 1.63)	-0.09 (-1.11, 0.92)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Emotional Distress, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.13 (-4.28, 4.02)	4.13 (-1.11, 9.34)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.03 (-0.93, 0.87)	0.49 (-0.72, 1.70)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	4.58 (-3.71, 12.87)	-0.08 (-11.98, 11.82)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.68 (-0.23, 1.57)	0.00 (-1.02, 1.01)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.08 (-10.45, 12.62)	8.72 (-3.84, 21.28)	Not estimable (N<8)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0 16 (-0 74 1 06)	0.48(-0.73, 1.69)	Not estimable $(N \le 8)$
CDSS total & weeks	0.10 (0.7 1, 1.00)	0.10 (0.75, 1.07)	
N analyzed (N missing)	10 (2) yrs 11 (2)	0(2) = 0(2)	5(1) x (1) (2)
	10(2) vs. $11(2)$	9(2) VS. 9(3)	5(1) vs. $4(2)$
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.34 (-1.74, 2.42)	0.68 (-1.27, 2.63)	2.41 (-6.55, 11.37)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.08 (-0.79, 0.96)	0.15 (-0.80, 1.11)	0.35 (-1.07, 1.77)
CDSS total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.60 (-1.56, 4.75)	-0.14 (-2.64, 2.36)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.38 (-0.53, 1.28)	-0.03 (-1.22, 1.16)	Not estimable (N<8)
BAI total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-5.28 (-13.78, 3.21)	-6.69 (-13.58, 0.20)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.58 (-1.48, 0.32)	-0.56 (-1.56, 0.44)	Not estimable (N<8)
BAI total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-6.07 (-14.32, 2.17)	-11.56 (-26.86, 3.84)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.66 (-1.58, 0.27)	-0.87 (-2.07, 0.33)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS, psychosocial, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	9 (2) vs. 9 (3)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-4.24 (-17.38, 8.90)	5.34 (-9.59, 20.26)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.26 (-1.15, 0.62)	0.24 (-0.72, 1.19)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS, psychosocial, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	5.03 (-10.02, 20.08)	14.41 (-2.81, 31.63)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.30 (-0.60, 1.21)	0.69 (-0.49, 1.87)	Not estimable (N<8)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
SOLS motivation & energy 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10(2) vs $11(2)$	9(2) vs $9(3)$	4(2) vs $3(3)$
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-1 56 (-12 75 9 63)	7 00 (-6 02 20 01)	Not estimable $(N \le 8)$
Hadges's g (05% CI)		0.38(0.58, 1.34)	Not estimable (N<8)
SOLS motivation & anarou 24 weeks	-0.09 (-0.90, 0.79)	0.38 (-0.38, 1.34)	TNOL ESUITABLE (INNO)
SQLS motivation & energy, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. / (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	7.44 (-4.92, 19.80)	-2.74 (-24.72, 19.23)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.41 (-0.50, 1.32)	-0.16 (-1.30, 0.98)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS symptoms & side-effects, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	9 (2) vs. 9 (3)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-8.53 (-22.03, 4.97)	10.34 (-6.55, 27.22)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.46 (-1.35, 0.43)	0.54 (-0.43, 1.51)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS symptoms & side-effects, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-11.82 (-23.57, -0.78)	-8.01 (-30.10, 14.09)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.63 (-1.55, 0.29)	-0.38 (-1.53, 0.77)	Not estimable (N<8)
QPR, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	8 (3) vs 9 (3)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-2.13 (-9.78, 5.52)	-5.83 (-13.56, 1.90)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.18 (-1.06, 0.70)	-0.61 (-1.61, 0.40)	Not estimable (N<8)
QPR, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	3.48 (-6.08, 13.05)	-9.62 (-22.35, 3.11)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.29 (-0.61, 1.20)	-0.86 (-2.06, 0.34)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative self, 8 weeks			

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.15 (-2.36, 2.67)	0.78 (-1.85, 3.42)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.04 (-0.84, 0.92)	0.16 (-0.83, 1.14)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative self, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 9 (1)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.75 (-1.08, 2.58)	5.37 (-1.58, 12.32)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.18 (-0.74, 1.11)	1.09 (-0.14, 2.33)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive self, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-2.20 (-6.53, 2.12)	-6.18 (-11.84, -0.51)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.34 (-1.23, 0.54)	-1.03 (-2.08, 0.02)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive self, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 9 (1)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-3.17 (-6.60, 0.27)	-7.04 (-17.02, 2.95)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.47 (-1.42, 0.47)	-0.88 (-2.08, 0.32)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative others, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-2.41 (-6.91, 2.09)	-0.15 (-4.35, 4.06)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.37 (-1.26, 0.51)	-0.03 (-1.01, 0.96)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative others, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 9 (1)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.53 (-5.95, 4.88)	5.73 (-0.11, 11.57)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.08 (-1.01, 0.85)	1.07 (-0.16, 2.30)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive others, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (2) vs. 11 (2)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	4 (2) vs. 3 (3)

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	JTC intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-1.02 (-6.42, 4.39)	-2.40 (-7.05, 2.25)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.17 (-1.05, 0.71)	-0.44 (-1.43, 0.56)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive others, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	10 (0) vs. 9 (1)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-5.12 (-11.35, 1.00)	-9.61 (-16.35, -2.87)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.95 (-1.93, 0.03)	-1.30 (-2.57, -0.03)	Not estimable (N<8)

23. Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risks of PANSS-rated response

Supplementary table 13: Relative and absolute risk of PANSS-rated response – intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
>250/ mathematican in DANCE total second 9 marsh	care	care	care
225% reduction in PAINSS total scores, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (3) vs. 12 (4)	6 (2) vs. 6 (3)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.04, 3.02)	1.09 (0.18, 6.48)	3.00 (0.15, 61.74)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.15 (-0.43, 0.13)	0.02 (-0.30, 0.33)	0.14 (-0.22, 0.50)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	7H (2H, 8B)	50B (3H, 3B)	7B (5H, 2B)
≥25% reduction in PANSS total scores, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (2)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.67 (0.14, 3.17)	0.33 (0.02, 7.14)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.10 (-0.48, 0.28)	-0.11 (-0.40, 0.17)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	10H (2H, 4B)	9H (3H, 6B)	Not estimable (N<8)
\geq 50% reduction in PANSS total scores, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (3) vs. 12 (4)	6 (2) vs. 6 (3)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.02, 8.05)	0.36 (0.02, 8.04)	3.00 (0.15, 61.74)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	-0.07 (-0.28, 0.13)	0.14 (-0.22, 0.50)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14H (4H, 8B)	14H (4H, 8B)	7B (5H, 2B)
\geq 50% reduction in PANSS total scores, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (2)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
≥75% reduction in PANSS total scores, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (3) vs. 12 (4)	6 (2) vs. 6 (3)

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	JTC intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
≥75% reduction in PANSS total scores, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (2)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
24. Intention-to-treat sample: Pooled standard deviations for all continuous outcomes at baseline

Supplementary table 14: Pooled baseline standard deviations for all continuous outcomes – intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs. assessment	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	plus usual care	assessment plus usual
	care		care
MacCAT-T Understanding, 8 weeks	0.97 (22)	1.42 (18)	0.84 (9)
MacCAT-T Understanding, 24 weeks	1.02 (20)	1.35 (13)	0.29 (4)
MacCAT-T Reasoning, 8 weeks	2.02 (22)	1.73 (18)	2.14 (9)
MacCAT-T Reasoning, 24 weeks	1.79 (20)	1.44 (13)	1.58 (4)
MacCAT-T Appreciation, 8 weeks	0.97 (22)	0.90 (18)	1.67 (9)
MacCAT-T Appreciation, 24 weeks	1.05 (20)	0.92 (13)	0.50 (4)
MacCAT-T Communication, 8 weeks	0.47 (22)	0.50 (18)	0.41 (9)
MacCAT-T Communication, 24 weeks	0.48 (22)	0.45 (13)	0.00 (4)
MacCAT-T Total, 8 weeks	2.12 (22)	3.30 (18)	2.61 (9)
MacCAT-T Total, 24 weeks	2.08 (20)	2.63 (13)	1.78 (4)
PANSS Positive, 8 weeks	4.44 (21)	6.59 (16)	7.43 (7)
PANSS Positive, 24 weeks	4.36 (20)	6.01 (12)	6.50 (4)
PANSS Negative, 8 weeks	6.09 (21)	7.25 (16)	6.62 (7)
PANSS Negative, 24 weeks	5.79 (20)	6.70 (12)	4.00 (4)
PANSS Disorganisation, 8 weeks	3.68 (21)	6.42 (16)	6.49 (7)
PANSS Disorganisation, 24 weeks	3.86 (20)	7.17 (12)	6.96 (4)
PANSS Excited, 8 weeks	2.51 (21)	4.32 (16)	4.95 (7)
PANSS Excited, 24 weeks	2.53 (20)	3.99 (12)	7.16 (4)
PANSS Emotional Distress, 8 weeks	3.24 (21)	7.26 (16)	4.95 (7)
PANSS Emotional Distress, 24 weeks	3.62 (20)	7.80 (12)	0.50 (4)
PANSS Total, 8 weeks	6.56 (21)	15.98 (16)	12.05 (7)
PANSS Total, 24 weeks	6.54 (20)	16.70 (12)	9.00 (4)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs. assessment	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	plus usual care	assessment plus usual
	care		care
Draws to decision (beads task), 8 weeks	-	0.44 (18)	-
Draws to decision (beads task), 24 weeks	-	0.50 (13)	-
SIMS total, 8 weeks	5.98 (21)	-	-
SIMS total, 24 weeks	5.97 (20)	-	-
RSES total, 8 weeks	-	-	5.58 (9)
RSES total, 24 weeks	-	-	5.22 (4)
CDSS total, 8 weeks	3.90 (21)	4.28 (18)	6.14 (9)
CDSS total, 24 weeks	4.07 (20)	4.72 (12)	3.61 (4)
BAI total, 8 weeks	8.75 (21)	11.33 (17)	22.63 (7)
BAI total, 24 weeks	8.85 (20)	12.37 (13)	4.27 (4)
SQLS, psychosocial, 8 weeks	15.40 (21)	21.39 (18)	25.14 (7)
SQLS, psychosocial, 24 weeks	15.95 (20)	19.44 (13)	14.19 (4)
SQLS motivation & energy, 8 weeks	17.46 (21)	17.48 (18)	19.95 (7)
SQLS motivation & energy, 24 weeks	17.29 (20)	16.34 (13)	14.32 (4)
SQLS symptoms & side-effects, 8 weeks	17.87 (21)	18.39 (18)	25.36 (7)
SQLS symptoms & side-effects, 24 weeks	17.98 (20)	19.67 (13)	11.27 (4)
QPR, 8 weeks	11.38 (21)	9.15 (17)	17.27 (7)
QPR, 24 weeks	11.41 (20)	10.41 (13)	14.51 (4)
BCSS negative self, 8 weeks	3.95 (21)	4.73 (17)	5.52 (7)
BCSS negative self, 24 weeks	3.87 (19)	4.56 (13)	7.11 (4)
BCSS positive self, 8 weeks	6.18 (21)	5.70 (17)	6.77 (7)
BCSS positive self, 24 weeks	6.37 (19)	7.46 (13)	9.51 (4)
BCSS negative others, 8 weeks	6.19 (21)	5.45 (17)	8.48 (7)
BCSS negative others, 24 weeks	6.42 (19)	4.99 (13)	10.69 (4)
BCSS positive others, 8 weeks	5.88 (21)	5.21 (17)	7.73 (7)

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual	JTC intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual
	care		care
BCSS positive others, 24 weeks	5.22 (19)	6.89 (13)	12.04 (4)

Note: Data are pooled standard deviation (pooled N)

25. Number, proportion and data completion rates for blind and non-blind assessor-rated serious adverse events at post-treatment and follow-up: intention-to-treat sample

Supplementary table 15: Number, proportion and data completion rates for blind and non-blind assessor-rated serious adverse events at post-treatment and follow-up: intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;
	therapy plus	plus usual care	plus usual care	plus usual care	therapy plus	plus usual care	n=42 at FU)
	usual care	group (n=13;	group (n=11;	group (n=12;	usual care	group (n=6; 3	
	group (n=12;	10 at FU)	8 at FU)	8 at FU)	group (n=6; 3	at FU)	
	10 at FU)				at FU)		
Any serious adverse							
event, N patients (N							
events)							
8 weeks	1 (1)	2 (3)	0	0	1 (1)	2 (6)	6 (11)
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	6 (100)	60 (100)
24 weeks	1 (1)	1 (1)	2 (3)	0	0	0	4 (5)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Death by suicide							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	59 (98.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Suicide attempt, N							
patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	11 (91.7)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	51 (85.0)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Suicidal crisis without							
attempt, N patients (N							
events)							

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12; 10 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	1 (1)	1 (2)	2 (3)
Data completion	11 (91.7)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	51 (85.0)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Non-suicide death							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	60 (100)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Severe symptom exacerbation, N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	1 (2)	1 (2)
Data completion	11 (91.7)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	51 (85.0)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	6 (75.0)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Other – involuntary admission to psychiatric hospital, N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	12 (100)	12 (92.3)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	53 (88.3)
24 weeks	1 (1)	1 (1)	0	0	0	0	2 (2)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Other – voluntary admission to psychiatric							

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12; 10 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
hospital, N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	1 (1)	1 (1)
Data completion	12 (100)	12 (92.3)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	53 (88.3)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Other – violence to others, N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	2 (2)	0	0	0	0	2 (2)
Data completion	12 (100)	12 (92.3)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	53 (88.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Other – withdrawal due to distress							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	1 (1)	1 (1)
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	6 (100)	60 (100)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Other – non-suicidal self injury (self-harm), N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	1 (1)	0	0	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	12 (100)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	52 (86.7)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)

Self-st	tigma Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;
therapy	y plus plus usual care	e plus usual care	plus usual care	therapy plus	plus usual care	n=42 at FU)
usual o	care group (n=13;	group (n=11;	group (n=12;	usual care	group (n=6; 3	
group	(n=12; 10 at FU)	8 at FU)	8 at FU)	group (n=6; 3	at FU)	
10 at F	FU)			at FU)		

26. Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of serious adverse events detected by masked and non-masked raters

Supplementary table 16: Relative and absolute risks of blind and non-blind assessor-rated serious adverse events: intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Any serious adverse event, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.54 (0.06, 5.26)	No events	0.50 (0.06, 4.14)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.32, 0.18)	No events	-0.17 (-0.65, 0.31)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (3B, 6H)	No events	6B (2B, 3H)
Any serious adverse event, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-2.63, 2.63)	5.00 (0.28, 90.02)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-0.26, -0.26)	0.22 (-0.11, 0.55)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	∞B/H (4B, 4H)	5H (9B, 2H)	No events
Death by suicide, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Death by suicide, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Suicide attempt, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (1) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Suicide attempt, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Suicidal crisis without attempt, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (1) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.00 (0.08, 12.55)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.00 (-0.42, 0.42)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	∞B/H (2B, 2H)
Suicidal crisis without attempt, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Non-suicide death, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Non-suicide death, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Severe symptom exacerbation, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (1) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	7B (2B, 5H)
Severe symptom exacerbation, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (2)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Other – involuntary admission to psychiatric hospital, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (1)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.02, 8.08)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	No events	No events
Other – involuntary admission to psychiatric			
hospital, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-2.63, 2.63)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-0.26, -0.26)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	∞B/H (4B, 4H)	No events	No events

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
Other voluntery admission to psychiatric hospital	care	care	care
8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (1)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	7B (2B, 5H)
Other – voluntary admission to psychiatric hospital, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Other – violence to others, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (1)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.21 (0.01, 4.10)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.14 (-0.37, 0.09)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	7B (3B, 11H)	No events	No events
Other – violence to others, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Other – withdrawal due to distress, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs.	JTC intervention plus usual care vs.	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	7B (2B, 5H)
Other – withdrawal due to distress, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Other – non-suicidal self-injury, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	3.22 (0.14, 72.24)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.08 (-0.12, 0.28)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	13H (8B, 4H)	No events	No events
Other – non-suicidal self injury, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events

27. Intention-to-treat sample: Number and proportion of participants reporting mild to moderate adverse events

Supplementary table 17:	Number and proportion of	participants reporti	ng mild to moderate ad	verse events – intention-to-treat sample
	The second	The second secon	0	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12; 10 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
N participants who experienced at least 1 mild-moderate adverse event							
8 weeks	2 (16.7)	4 (30.8)	3 (27.3)	2 (16.7)	1 (16.7)	2 (33.3)	14 (23.3)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	10 (76.9)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	1 (10.0)	2 (20.0)	3 (37.5)	1 (12.5)	0	1 (33.3)	8 (19.0)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Made problems worse							
8 weeks	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0	1 (1.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	10 (76.9)	8 (72.7)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	46 (76.7)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Increased anxiety							
8 weeks	0	1 (7.7)	1 (9.1)	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	1 (16.7)	5 (8.3)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	10 (76.9)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	1 (12.5)	0	1 (33.3)	2 (4.8)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	7 (70.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Reduced mood							
8 weeks	0	2 (15.4)	0	0	0	0	2 (3.3)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	10 (76.9)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (12.5)	0	0	0	1 (2.4)

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12; 10 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Increased anger							
8 weeks	0	1 (10)	0	0	1 (16.7)	0	2 (3.3)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Reduced self-esteem							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (12.5)	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Increased thoughts about past negative experiences							
8 weeks	1 (8.3)	2 (15.4)	2 (18.2)	0	0	2 (33.3)	7 (11.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	1 (10)	3 (37.5)	0	0	1 (33.3)	5 (11.9)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Increased suspiciousness							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)	1 (1.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	7 (70.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	35 (83.3)
Hallucinations worse							

	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;
	therapy plus	plus usual care $n=12$	plus usual care	plus usual care	therapy plus	plus usual care	n=42 at FU)
	group (n=12:	10 at FU	8 at FU	8 at FU)	group (n=6. 3	at FU)	
	10 at FU)	10 40 1 0)	0 40 1 0)	0 40 1 0)	at FU)	ut i C)	
8 weeks	0	0	1 (9.1)	0	0	1 (16.7)	2 (3.3)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	1 (10)	0	0	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Reduced self-care							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Increased medication							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Increased stigma							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (12.5)	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	7 (70.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	35 (83.3)
Increased							
embarrassment							
8 weeks	1 (8.3)	2 (15.4)	0	1 (8.3)	1 (16.7)	0	5 (8.3)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	1 (10)	0	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12; 10 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
Not listened to or believed							
8 weeks	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0	1 (1.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Distrust of study team members							
8 weeks	0	0	0	1 (8.3)	0	0	1 (1.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Increased conflict with family / friends							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)	0	1 (1.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (12.5)	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	7 (70.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Increased conflict with doctor or care team							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	10 (76.9)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	46 (76.7)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	7 (70.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	35 (83.3)
Increased suicidal thoughts							

	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;
	therapy plus	plus usual care group $(n-13)$	plus usual care group $(n-11)$:	plus usual care group $(n-12)$:	therapy plus	plus usual care group $(n-6; 3)$	n=42 at FU)
	group (n=12:	10 at FU	8 at FU)	8 at FU)	group (n=6: 3	at FU)	
	10 at FU)		,	,	at FU)		
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (12.5)	0	0	0	1 (2.4)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Increased thoughts of self-harm							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Increased hopelessness							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	1 (16.7)	1 (1.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Increased worry about losing mental control							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	7 (70.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	35 (83.3)
Increased thoughts of harming others							
8 weeks	0	1 (7.7)	0	0	0	0	1 (1.7)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)

	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;
	therapy plus	plus usual care	plus usual care	plus usual care	therapy plus	plus usual care	n=42 at FU)
	usual care	group (n=13;	group (n=11;	group (n=12;	usual care	group (n=6; 3	
	group (n=12;	10 at FU)	8 at FU)	8 at FU)	group (n=6; 3	at FU)	
	10 at FU)				at FU)		
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	9 (90.0)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)

28. Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of participant-rated mild to moderate adverse events

Supplementary table 18: Relative and absolute risks of participant-rated mild to moderate adverse events – intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs.	JTC intervention plus usual care vs.	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
At least one mild-moderate adverse event, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.54 (0.12, 2.44)	1.63 (0.33, 8.00)	0.50 (0.06, 4.14)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.14 (-0.47, 0.19)	0.11 (-0.23, 0.44)	-0.17 (-0.65, 0.31)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	7B (2B, 5H)	9H (4B, 2H)	6B (2B, 3H)
At least one mild-moderate adverse event, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.50 (0.05, 4.66)	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.10 (-0.41, 0.21)	0.25 (-0.16, 0.66)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	10B (2B, 5H)	4H (6B, 2H)	Not estimable (N<8)
Made problems worse, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (3) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.02, 8.08)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	No events	No events
Made problems worse, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased anxiety, 8 weeks			

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.02, 8.08)	1.09 (0.08, 15.49)	1.00 (0.08, 34.12)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	0.01 (-0.22, 0.24)	0.00 (-0.42, 0.42)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	100H (5B, 4H)	∞B/H (2B, 2H)
Increased anxiety, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.33 (0.02, 7.17)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	-0.11 (-0.40, 0.17)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9B (3B, 6H)	Not estimable (N<8)
Reduced mood, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.21 (0.01, 4.10)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.14 (-0.37, 0.09)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	7B (3B, 11H)	No events	No events
Reduced mood, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Increased anger, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.02, 8.08)	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	No events	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	No events	7B (2B, 5H)
Increased anger, 24 weeks			

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Reduced self-esteem, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Reduced self-esteem, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Increased thoughts about past negative experiences, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.54 (0.06, 5.26)	5.42 (0.29, 101.49)	0.20 (0.01, 3.46)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	0.17 (-0.08, 0.42)	-0.29 (-0.69, 0.12)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	6H (13B, 2H)	3B (1B, 8H)
Increased thoughts about past negative experiences, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.33 (0.02, 7.32)	7.03 (0.42, 116.75)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.09 (-0.33, 0.15)	0.33 (-0.02, 0.69)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	11B (3B, 7H)	3H (50B, 1H)	Not estimable (N<8)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Increased suspiciousness, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	7B (2B, 5H)
Increased suspiciousness, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (1) vs. 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Hallucinations worse, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.25 (0.15, 72.24)	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.09 (-0.13, 0.30)	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	11H (8B, 3H)	7B (2B, 5H)
Hallucinations worse, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	3.00 (0.14, 66.02)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.09 (-0.15, 0.33)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	11H (7B, 3H)	No events	No events
Reduced self-care, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
D 1 1 10 04 1	care	care	care
Reduced self-care, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased medication, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased medication, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased stigma, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased stigma, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Increased embarrassment, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.54 (0.06, 5.26)	0.36 (0.02, 8.00)	3.00 (0.15, 61.56)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	-0.07 (-0.28, 0.13)	0.14 (-0.22, 0.50)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	14B (4B, 8H)	7H (5B, 2H)
Increased embarrassment, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.33 (0.02, 7.32)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.09 (-0.33, 0.15)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	11B (3B, 7H)	No events	No events
Not listened to or believed, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.36 (0.02, 8.00)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	-0.07 (-0.28, 0.13)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	14B (4B, 8H)	No events
Not listened to or believed, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (1) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Distrust of study team members, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.36 (0.02, 8.00)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	-0.07 (-0.28, 0.13)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	14B (4B, 8H)	No events

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
Distruct of study team members 24 weeks	care	care	care
N = 1 (N = 4 1)			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased conflict with family / friends, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	3.00 (0.15, 61.56)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.14 (-0.22, 0.50)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	7H (5B, 2H)
Increased conflict with family / friends, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Increased conflict with doctor or care team, 8			
weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 12 (3)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased conflict with doctor or care team, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased suicidal thoughts, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased suicidal thoughts, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Increased thoughts of self-harm, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased thoughts of self-harm, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased hopelessness, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	-0.14 (-0.22, 0.50)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
NINT for the effect (\mathbf{D}) and have (\mathbf{U}) $(050\%$ $(\mathbf{C}))$	care	care	
NN1 for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	/B (2B, 5H)
Increased hopelessness, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased worry about losing mental control, 8			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased worry about losing mental control, 24			
weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Increased thoughts of harming others, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.02, 8.08)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	No events	No events
Increased thoughts of harming others, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (1)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	$3(\overline{1})$ vs. $3(\overline{1})$
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual	JTC intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual
	Care	Cale	Care
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for her of t (D) or home (U) (050% CI)	No avanta	No avanta	No avanta

29. Intention-to-treat sample: Number and proportion of participants agreeing with questions focused on acceptability and perceived need for care

	Supplementary table 19: Number and	proportion of participants	s agreeing with questions focused	d on acceptability and perceived need for care
--	------------------------------------	----------------------------	-----------------------------------	--

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12:	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6: 3	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
	10 at FU)	10 40 1 0)	0 40 1 0)	0 40 1 0)	at FU)		
Too much time							
8 weeks	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (9.1%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (1.7%)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (12.5%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (2.4%)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Not ready to talk about problems							
8 weeks	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (9.1%)	1 (8.3%)	1 (16.7%)	1 (16.7%)	4 (6.7%)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (12.5%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (33.3%)	2 (4.8%)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Too much energy / motivation							
8 weeks	1 (8.3%)	0 (0%)	1 (9.1%)	0 (0%)	1 (16.7%)	0 (16.7%)	3 (5.0%)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Too much hard work							
8 weeks	1 (8.3%)	0 (0%)	1 (9.1%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	2 (3.3%)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (12.5%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (2.4%)
Data completion	9 (90.0)	10 (100)	5 (62.5)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	35 (83.3)

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12;	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
	10 at FU)				at FU)		
Taking part hasn't helped me							
8 weeks	1 (8.3%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	1 (8.3%)	0 (0%)	1 (16.7%)	3 (5.0%)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	47 (78.3)
24 weeks	1 (10%)	0 (0%)	1 (12.5%)	0 (0%)	1 (33.3%)	0 (0%)	3 (7.1%)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Problems improved & no longer need help							
8 weeks	3 (25.0%)	1 (7.7%)	2 (18.2%)	3 (25.0%)	2 (33.3%)	1 (16.7%)	12 (20.0%)
Data completion	10 (83.3)	10 (76.9)	9 (81.8)	8 (66.7)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	46 (76.7)
24 weeks	2 (20.0%)	0 (0%)	0 (0%)	3 (37.5%)	1 (33.3%)	1 (33.3%)	7 (16.7%)
Data completion	9 (90.0)	10 (100)	5 (62.5)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	35 (83.3)

30. Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of participants agreeing with questions focused on acceptability and need for care

Supplementary table 20: Relative and absolute risks of participants agreeing with questions focused on acceptability and need for care – intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Too much time, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.25 (0.15, 72.24)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.09 (-0.13, 0.30)	No events
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	No events	11E (8NE, 3E)	No events
Too much time, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	No events	9E (6NE, 3E)	No events
Not ready to talk about problems, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	1.09 (0.08, 15.49)	1.00 (0.08, 12.55)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.01 (-0.22, 0.24)	0.00 (-0.42, 0.42)
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	No events	100E (5NE, 4E)	∞ (2NE, 2E)
Not ready to talk about problems, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	No events	9E (6NE, 3E)	Not estimable (N<8)
Too much energy / motivation, 8 weeks			

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	3.22 (0.14, 72.24)	3.25 (0.15, 72.24)	3.00 (0.15, 61.56)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.08 (-0.12, 0.28)	0.09 (-0.13, 0.30)	0.14 (-0.22, 0.50)
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	13E (8NE, 4E)	11E (8NE, 3E)	7E (5NE, 2E)
Too much energy / motivation, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Too much hard work, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	3.22 (0.14, 72.24)	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.08 (-0.12, 0.28)	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	13E (8NE, 4E)	9E (6NE, 3E)	No events
Too much hard work, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (1) vs. 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Taking part hasn't helped me, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	3.22 (0.14, 72.24)	0.36 (0.02, 8.00)	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.08 (-0.12, 0.28)	-0.07 (-0.28, 0.13)	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	13E (8NE, 4E)	14NE (4NE, 8E)	7NE (2NE, 5E)
Taking part hasn't helped me, 24 weeks			

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	3.00 (0.14, 66.02)	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.09 (-0.15, 0.33)	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	11E (7NE, 3E)	9E (6NE, 3E)	Not estimable (N<8)
Problems improved & no longer need help, 8			
weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (3)	11 (2) vs. 12 (4)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	3.25 (0.39, 27.11)	0.73 (0.15, 3.56)	1.99 (0.24, 16.61)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.17 (-0.11, 0.46)	-0.07 (-0.28, 0.13)	0.17 (-0.31, 0.65)
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	6E (9NE, 2E)	14NE (4NE, 8E)	6E (3NE, 2E)
Problems improved & no longer need help, 24			
weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (1) vs. 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	5.00 (0.27, 92.76)	0.14 (0.01, 2.39)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.18 (-0.09, 0.46)	-0.33 (-0.69, 0.02)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for event (E) or no event (NE) (95% CI)	6E (11NE, 2E)	3NE (1NE, 50E)	Not estimable (N<8)

31. Intention-to-treat sample: Number and proportion of participants with serious adverse events as detected by masked raters only

Supplementary table 21	1: Number and proportion of	of participants with	h serious adverse events a	as detected by masked r	aters only
	The second se	The second secon		······································	

	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;
	therapy plus	plus usual care	plus usual care	plus usual care	therapy plus	plus usual care	n=42 at FU)
	usual care	group (n=13;	group (n=11;	group (n=12;	usual care	group (n=6; 3	
	group (n=12;	10 at FU)	8 at FU)	8 at FU)	group (n=6; 3	at FU)	
	10 at FU)				at FU)		
Any serious adverse							
event, N patients (N							
events)							
8 weeks	0	2 (3)	0	0	1 (1)	2 (3)	5 (7)
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	6 (100)	60 (100)
24 weeks	1 (1)	1 (1)	2 (3)	0	0	0	4 (5)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Death by suicide							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	59 (98.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Suicide attempt, N							
patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	48 (80.0)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Suicidal crisis without							
attempt, N patients (N							
events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	1 (1)	1 (1)	2 (2)

	Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;
	therapy plus	plus usual care	plus usual care	plus usual care	therapy plus	plus usual care	n=42 at FU)
	usual care	group (n=13;	group (n=11;	group (n=12;	usual care	group (n=6; 3	
	group (n=12;	10 at FU)	8 at FU)	8 at FU)	group (n=6; 3	at FU)	
	10 at FU)				at FU)		
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	48 (80.0)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Non-suicide death							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	5 (83.3)	59 (98.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Severe symptom							
exacerbation, N patients							
(N events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (83.3)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	48 (80.0)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	6 (75.0)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	36 (85.7)
Other – involuntary							
admission to psychiatric							
hospital, N patients (N							
events)							
8 weeks	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	11 (91.7)	12 (92.3)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	50 (83.3)
24 weeks	1 (1)	1 (1)	0	0	0	0	2 (2)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Other – voluntary							
admission to psychiatric							

	Self-stigma therapy plus usual care group (n=12; 10 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=13; 10 at FU)	JTC therapy plus usual care group (n=11; 8 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=12; 8 at FU)	Self-esteem therapy plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care group (n=6; 3 at FU)	All participants (n=60; n=42 at FU)
hospital, N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	1 (1)	1 (1)
Data completion	11 (91.7)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	49 (81.7)
24 weeks	0	0	1 (1)	0	0	0	1 (1)
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Other – violence to others, N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	2 (2)	0	0	0	0	2 (2)
Data completion	11 (91.7)	12 (92.3)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	50 (83.3)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Other – withdrawal due to distress							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	1 (1)	1 (1)
Data completion	12 (100)	13 (100)	11 (100)	12 (100)	6 (100)	6 (100)	60 (100)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	8 (100)	8 (100)	3 (100)	3 (100)	42 (100)
Other – non-suicidal self injury (self-harm), N patients (N events)							
8 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	11 (91.7)	11 (84.6)	9 (81.8)	9 (75.0)	5 (83.3)	4 (66.7)	49 (81.7)
24 weeks	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Data completion	10 (100)	10 (100)	6 (75.0)	7 (87.5)	2 (66.7)	2 (66.7)	37 (88.1)
Self-stigma	Assessment	JTC therapy	Assessment	Self-esteem	Assessment	All participants (n=60;	
--------------	-----------------	-----------------	-----------------	---------------	-----------------	-------------------------	
therapy plus	plus usual care	plus usual care	plus usual care	therapy plus	plus usual care	n=42 at FU)	
usual care	group (n=13;	group (n=11;	group (n=12;	usual care	group (n=6; 3		
group (n=12;	10 at FU)	8 at FU)	8 at FU)	group (n=6; 3	at FU)		
10 at FU)				at FU)			

32. Intention-to-treat sample: Relative and absolute risk of serious adverse events detected by masked raters only

Supplementary table 22: Relative and absolute risk of serious adverse events detected by masked raters only – intention-to-treat sample

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	pius usuai care vs. assessment plus usual	usual care vs. assessment plus usual	pius usual care vs. assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Any serious adverse event, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.21 (0.01, 4.10)	No events	0.50 (0.06, 4.14)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.14 (-0.37, 0.09)	No events	-0.17 (-0.65, 0.31)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	7B (3B, 11H)	No events	6B (2B, 3H)
Any serious adverse event, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-2.63, 2.63)	5.00 (0.28, 90.02)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-0.26, -0.26)	0.22 (-0.11, 0.55)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	∞B/H (4B, 4H)	5H (9B, 2H)	No events
Death by suicide, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Death by suicide, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Suicide attempt, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Suicide attempt, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Suicidal crisis without attempt, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.00 (0.08, 12.55)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.00 (-0.42, 0.42)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	∞B/H (2B, 2H)
Suicidal crisis without attempt, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Non-suicide death, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Non-suicide death, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Severe symptom exacerbation, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (2) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Severe symptom exacerbation, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (2)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Other – involuntary admission to psychiatric hospital, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (1) vs. 13 (1)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.36 (0.02, 8.08)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.07 (-0.26, 0.12)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	14B (4B, 8H)	No events	No events
Other – involuntary admission to psychiatric			
hospital, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-2.63, 2.63)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	0.00 (-0.26, -0.26)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	∞B/H (4B, 4H)	No events	No events

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
Other voluntery admission to psychiatric hospital	care	care	care
8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (1) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	7B (2B, 5H)
Other – voluntary admission to psychiatric hospital, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	3.00 (0.14, 64.07)	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	0.11 (-0.17, 0.40)	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	9H (6B, 3H)	No events
Other – violence to others, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (1) vs. 13 (1)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.21 (0.01, 4.10)	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.14 (-0.37, 0.09)	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	7B (3B, 11H)	No events	No events
Other – violence to others, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Other – withdrawal due to distress, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (0) vs. 13 (0)	11 (0) vs. 12 (0)	6 (0) vs. 6 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	0.33 (0.02, 6.89)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	-0.14 (-0.50, 0.22)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	7B (2B, 5H)
Other – withdrawal due to distress, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (0) vs. 8 (0)	3 (0) vs. 3 (0)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Other – non-suicidal self-injury, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	12 (1) vs. 13 (2)	11 (2) vs. 12 (3)	6 (1) vs. 6 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Other – non-suicidal self injury, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (0) vs. 10 (0)	8 (2) vs. 8 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events

33. Per-protocol sample: Secondary efficacy outcomes means, standard deviations, proportions and data completion rates

Supplementary tab	le 23: Means.	standard deviation	s and proportions	for secondary	efficacy outcomes	- per-protoco	l sample
			· · · · · · · · · · · ·			F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F	

		Self-stig	ma trial			JTC	trial		Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 atAssessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)			Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual 5; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3	
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
PANSS positive (1-55)												
Baseline	20.40 (2.84)	18.37, 22.43	21.00 (5.03)	17.40, 24.60	25.20 (6.75)	20.37, 30.03	22.78 (7.00)	17.40, 28.16	30.00 (2.71)	25.69, 34.31	19.00 (10.05)	6.52, 31.48
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	19.56 (4.81)	15.86, 23.26	18.30 (4.83)	14.84, 21.76	20.00 (5.13)	15.71, 24.29	20.75 (7.70)	14.31, 27.19	23.67 (9.61)	1.00 ^c , 47.54	21.00 (7.55)	2.24, 39.76
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
24 weeks	19.46 (4.43)	16.05, 22.87	17.67 (5.70)	13.29, 22.05	21.67 (7.00)	14.32, 29.02	23.33 (3.67)	19.48, 27.18	22.00 (15.56)	1.00, 55.00 ^a	18.50 (2.12)	1.00°, 37.55
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
PANSS negative (2-62)												
Baseline	20.90 (7.00)	15.89, 25.91	18.30 (4.97)	14.74, 21.86	16.50 (7.50)	11.13, 21.87	20.56 (6.11)	15.86, 25.26	23.00 (7.07)	11.75, 34.25	26.00 (5.83)	18.76, 33.24
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	19.44 (6.58)	14.38, 24.50	15.70 (4.08)	12.78, 18.62	19.63 (6.80)	13.95, 25.31	20.13 (6.36)	14.81, 25.45	25.67 (7.51)	7.01, 44.33	17.33 (8.74)	2.00°, 39.04

		Self-stig	gma trial			JTC	c trial		Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 9 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 8 at FU)		ent plus re (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
24 weeks	20.23 (5.89)	15.70, 24.76	19.00 (6.12)	14.30, 23.70	22.67 (4.93)	17.50, 27.84	22.83 (4.92)	17.67, 27.99	18.50 (9.19)	2.00, 62.00 ^a	19.00 (7.07)	2.00, 62.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
PANSS disorganised (10-70)												
Baseline	23.70 (3.43)	21.25, 26.15	21.80 (4.02)	18.92, 24.68	28.90 (8.77)	22.63, 35.17	25.11 (6.29)	20.28, 29.94	33.00 (7.53)	21.02, 44.98	31.20 (3.19)	27.24, 35.16
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	23.33 (5.00)	19.49, 27.17	21.10 (4.20)	18.10, 24.10	26.38 (5.60)	21.70, 31.06	26.25 (6.04)	21.20, 31.30	27.67 (10.69)	10.00°, 54.23	29.67 (5.86)	15.11, 44.23
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
24 weeks	23.78 (6.48)	18.80, 28.76	21.44 (4.98)	17.61, 25.27	26.17 (5.78)	20.10, 32.24	23.33 (3.01)	20.17, 26.49	25.00 (16.97)	10.00, 70.00 ^a	29.00 (8.49)	10.00, 70.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
PANSS excited (8-56)												
Baseline	13.90 (3.14)	11.65, 16.15	14.10 (1.60)	12.96, 15.24	17.70 (3.65)	15.09, 20.31	16.44 (5.43)	12.27, 20.61	18.25 (6.02)	8.67, 27.83	19.40 (6.11)	11.81, 26.99

	Self-stigma trial					JTC	trial		Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	nt plus	Therapy	Therapy plus usual Assessment plus			Therapy	plus usual	Assessme	ent plus
	care (n=1	0; 9 at	usual car	e (n=10; 9	care (n=10; 8 at		usual care (n=10; 7		care (n=5; 3 at FU)		usual car	e (n=5; 3
	FU)		at FU)		FU)		at FU)				at FU)	
	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI
	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for
	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean
		%		%		%		%		%		or %
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	4 (80.0)	62.5,	5 (100)	-
								99.3		97.5		
8 weeks	16.44	13.80,	14.90	12.68,	17.63	15.06,	16.38	12.62,	20.67	8.00°,	18.00	8.00°,
	(3.43)	19.08	(3.11)	17.12	(3.07)	20.20	(4.50)	20.14	(6.51)	36.84	(6.56)	34.30
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7,	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6,	8 (80.0)	67.6,	3 (60.0)	38.5,	3 (60.0)	38.5,
		99.3				92.4		92.4		81.5		81.5
24 weeks	15.67	13.21,	13.89	10.42,	18.83	15.69,	17.83	13.56,	16.50	8.00,	20.50	8.00,
	(3.20)	18.13	(4.51)	17.36	(2.99)	21.97	(4.07)	22.10	(9.19)	56.00 ^a	(9.19)	56.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	6 (85.7)	72.8,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
						90.0		98.7		93.3		93.3
PANSS emotional												
distress (8-56)												
Baseline	24.20	22.82,	23.70	20.70,	26.80	22.18,	21.22	15.58,	30 (3.37)	24.64,	27.80	16.58,
	(1.93)	25.58	(4.19)	26.70	(6.46)	31.42	(7.34)	26.86		35.36	(9.04)	39.02
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	4 (80.0)	62.5,	5 (100)	-
								99.3		97.5		
8 weeks	22.67	20.24,	19.20	16.75,	22.50	17.48,	19.63	13.80,	25.67	8.00°,	25.67	13.42,
	(3.16)	25.10	(3.43)	21.65	(6.00)	27.52	(6.97)	25.46	(7.77)	44.97	(4.93)	37.92
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7,	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6,	8 (80.0)	67.6,	3 (60.0)	38.5,	3 (60.0)	38.5,
		99.3				92.4		92.4		81.5		81.5
24 weeks	21.35	17.87,	20.11	16.24,	27.17	17.43,	20.00	15.64,	19.00	8.00,	26.00	-
	(4.53)	24.83	(5.04)	23.98	(9.28)	36.91	(4.15)	24.36	(9.90)	56.00 ^a	(0.00)	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0,	6 (85.7)	72.8,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,
						90.0		98.7		93.3		93.3
PANSS total												
(30-210)												

		Self-stig	gma trial			JTC	trial		Self-esteem trial				
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 atAssessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)			ent plus e (n=10; 9	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy plus usual care (n=5; 3 at FU)		Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3	
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean	
Baseline	75.50 (8.45)	% 69.46, 81.54	72.50 (4.74)	% 69.11, 75.89	85.70 (16.65)	% 73.79, 97.61	77.22 (17.98)	% 63.40, 91.04	101.00 (12.73)	% 80.74, 121.26	93.80 (17.89)	or % 71.59, 116.01	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	71.78 (10.15)	63.98, 79.58	64.80 (9.05)	58.33, 71.27	77.38 (16.35)	63.71, 91.05	74.63 (17.74)	59.80, 89.46	90 (31.32)	0.00°, 167.80	84.33 (3.51)	75.61, 93.05	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	71.92 (11.89)	62.78, 81.06	66.89 (13.28)	56.68, 77.10	83.83 (17.72)	65.23, 102.43	75.33 (9.61)	65.24, 85.42	72.00 (45.25)	30.00, 210.00 ^a	83.50 (10.61)	30.00°, 178.83	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
N with $\geq 25\%$ reduction in PANSS total scores (0-180)													
8 weeks	1 (10.0)	0.7, 19.3	3 (30.0)	15.8, 44.2	2 (20.0)	7.6, 32.4	2 (20.0)	7.6, 32.4	1 (20.0)	2.5, 37.5	0	-	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	1 (11.1)	0.8, 21.4	3 (33.3)	17.9, 48.7	0 (0.0)	-	1 (14.3)	1.3, 27.2	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
N (%) with ≥50% reduction in PANSS total scores (0-180)													

	Self-stigma trial					JTC	trial		Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)			Therapy care (n=1 FU)	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 8 atAssessment plus usual care (n=10 at FU)			Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessment plus usual care (n=5; 3 at FU)		
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
8 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	1 (10.0)	0.7, 19.3	0 (0.0)	-	1 (10.0)	0.7, 19.3	1 (20.0)	2.5, 37.5	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
24 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	1 (11.0)	0.8, 21.4	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
N with ≥75% reduction in PANSS total scores (0-180)												
8 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
24 weeks	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	0 (0.0)	-	1 (33.3)	6.7, 60.0	0 (0.0)	-
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
CDSS total (0-27)												
Baseline	4.90 (3.35)	2.50, 7.30	6.50 (4.60)	3.21, 9.79	5.50 (4.88)	2.01, 8.99	3.60 (3.20)	1.31, 5.89	8.20 (4.27)	2.90, 13.50	11.60 (7.73)	2.00, 21.20
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	3.56 (2.79)	1.42, 5.70	4.10 (2.47)	2.33, 5.87	4.89 (3.89)	1.90, 7.88	3.00 (2.55)	1.04, 4.96	8.25 (6.95)	0.00°, 19.31	6.50 (3.32)	1.22, 11.78
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5
24 weeks	5.22 (3.67)	2.40, 8.04	4.43 (3.45)	1.78, 7.08	4.83 (3.19)	1.48, 8.18	2.50 (3.73)	0.00°, 6.41	6.00 (8.49)	0.00, 27.00 ^a	7.00 (1.41)	0.00°, 19.67

		Self-stigma trial				JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 9 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=10; 9	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3	
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
BAI total (0-63)													
Baseline	14.68 (6.55)	9.99, 19.37	18.93 (10.35)	11.53, 26.33	20.63 (12.07)	12.00, 29.26	10.22 (10.23)	2.36, 18.08	22.63 (13.78)	5.52, 39.74	29.12 (21.97)	1.84, 56.40	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	12.00 (9.51)	4.69, 19.31	17.70 (9.55)	10.87, 24.53	14.44 (15.08)	2.85, 26.03	12.38 (11.96)	2.38, 22.38	12.00 (11.00)	0.00°, 39.33	16.67 (22.85)	0.00, 63.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	11.22 (7.43)	5.51, 16.93	16.38 (7.62)	10.52, 22.24	7.83 (5.98)	1.55, 14.11	14.00 (16.02)	0.00°, 30.81	16.50 (21.92)	0.00, 63.00 ^a	35.00 (32.53)	0.00, 63.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
SQLS psychosocial (0-100)													
Baseline	45.67 (15.93)	34.27, 57.07	46.67 (14.25)	36.48, 56.86	43.83 (22.62)	27.65, 60.01	29.83 (17.54)	17.28, 42.38	60 (20.51)	34.53, 85.47	65.67 (21.88)	38.50, 92.84	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	41.85 (22.80)	24.32, 59.38	47.00 (11.88)	38.50, 55.50	44.54 (28.81)	22.39, 66.69	25.08 (21.46)	8.58, 41.58	52.29 (31.92)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	55.00 (27.54)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	41.48 (24.27)	2 2.82, 60.14	37.41 (11.70)	28.42, 46.40	53.31 (11.31)	41.44, 65.18	1 9.44 (21.02)	0.00°, 41.50	4 3.34 (37.71)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	59.17 (22.39)	$0.00, 100.00^{a}$	

		Self-stigma trial			JTC trial				Self-esteem trial				
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Therapy care (n=1 FU)	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 8 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 7 at FU)		plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	Assessment plus usual care (n=5; 3 at FU)	
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
SQLS motivation & energy (0-100)													
Baseline	40.36 (15.34)	29.39, 51.33	45.36 (19.05)	31.73, 58.99	45.36 (15.80)	34.06, 56.66	35.71 (17.33)	23.31, 48.11	70 (19.98)	45.19, 94.81	56.43 (14.60)	38.30, 74.56	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	41.78 (19.50)	26.79, 56.77	46.30 (12.44)	37.40, 55.20	50.79 (15.54)	38.84, 62.74	35.32 (20.63)	19.46, 51.18	64.29 (39.77)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	59.52 (41.08)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	46.82 (22.62)	29.43, 64.21	40.08 (20.11)	24.62, 55.54	50.60 (12.04)	37.96, 63.24	25.60 (23.84)	0.58, 50.62	60.72 (55.56)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	42.86 (25.25)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
SQLS symptoms & side-effects (0-100)													
Baseline	29.40 (20.29)	14.89, 43.91	35.00 (14.04)	24.96, 45.04	42.19 (18.18)	29.18, 55.20	24.38 (17.29)	12.01, 36.75	36.88 (20.78)	11.08, 62.68	56.96 (25.20)	25.67, 88.25	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	24.66 (16.93)	11.65, 37.67	33.13 (13.60)	23.40, 42.86	42.02 (21.20)	25.72, 58.32	19.59 (19.89)	4.30, 34.88	16.67 (9.02)	0.00 ^c , 39.08	52.08 (28.20)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	19.83 (14.87)	8.40, 31.26	30.21 (8.84)	23.41, 37.01	28.65 (17.61)	10.17, 47.13	24.48 (25.58)	0.00°, 51.32	23.44 (19.88)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	56.25 (8.84)	0.00, 100.00 ^a	

		Self-stigma trial				JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 9 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=10; 9	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3	
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
QPR total (0-60)													
Baseline	35.60 (10.29)	28.24, 42.96	36.00 (12.81)	26.84, 45.16	41.30 (10.49)	33.80, 48.80	43.70 (10.54)	36.16, 51.24	15.58 (16.31)	0.00°, 41.53	28.60 (15.47)	9.39, 47.81	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	4 (80.0)	62.5, 97.5	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	34.11 (11.91)	24.96, 43.26	38.10 (9.34)	31.42, 44.78	36.88 (7.72)	30.43, 43.33	45.56 (11.98)	36.35, 54.77	28.00 (23.07)	0.00, 60.00 ^a	32.33 (24.31)	0.00, 60.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	42.11 (12.94)	32.16, 52.06	38.00 (10.78)	29.71, 46.29	29.91 (10.92)	18.45, 41.37	48.50 (10.63)	37.34, 59.66	27.00 (32.53)	0.00, 60.00 ^a	42.50 (21.92)	0.00, 60.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	9 (100)	-	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
BCSS negative self (0-24)													
Baseline	3.60 (3.78)	0.90, 6.30	4.90 (4.07)	1.99, 7.81	4.00 (5.50)	0.07, 7.93	2.10 (3.11)	0.00°, 4.32	9.00 (7.62)	0.00°, 18.46	12.00 (10.02)	0.00°, 24.44	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	4.00 (1.82)	2.60, 5.40	4.70 (3.77)	2.00, 7.40	3.71 (5.18)	0.00°, 7.69	1.38 (2.33)	0.00°, 3.33	12.00 (12.00)	0.00, 24.00 ^a	7.67 (10.02)	0.00, 24.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	
24 weeks	3.44 (4.00)	0.37, 6.51	4.13 (4.16)	0.65, 7.61	8.57 (7.14)	1.08, 16.06	1.50 (1.76)	0.00 ^c , 3.35	10 (14.14)	0.00, 24.00 ^a	5.50 (2.12)	0.00, 24.00 ^a	

		Self-stigma trial			JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 9 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	nt plus e (n=10; 9	Therapy care (n=1 FU)	plus usual 0; 8 at	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=10; 7	Therapy care (n=5	plus usual ; 3 at FU)	Assessme usual car at FU)	ent plus e (n=5; 3
	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %	Mean (SD) or N (%)	95% CI for mean or %
Data completion	9 (100)	-	8 (88.9)	78.6, 99.2	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
BCSS positive self (0-24)												
Baseline	11.24 (6.09)	6.88, 15.60	10.26 (6.59)	5.55, 14.97	10.20 (5.33)	6.39, 14.01	11.32 (6.77)	6.48, 16.16	8.20 (9.91)	0.00°, 20.50	11.00 (7.48)	1.71, 20.29
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	10.78 (7.03)	5.38, 16.18	11.40 (5.64)	7.37, 15.43	8.18 (5.06)	4.29, 12.07	13.88 (6.69)	8.29, 19.47	13.67 (11.93)	0.00, 24.00 ^a	11.33 (11.02)	0.00, 24.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
24 weeks	9.44 (5.88)	4.92, 13.96	12.00 (6.09)	6.91, 17.09	7.42 (6.44)	0.66, 14.18	15.67 (9.07)	6.15, 24.00 ^b	9.00 (12.73)	0.00, 24.00 ^a	9.50 (3.54)	0.00, 24.00 ^a
Data completion	9 (100)	-	8 (88.9)	78.6, 99.2	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3
BCSS negative others (0-24)												
Baseline	6.48 (5.94)	2.23, 10.73	9.30 (6.07)	4.96, 13.64	7.30 (5.56)	3.32, 11.28	4.90 (4.70)	1.54, 8.26	7.60 (9.76)	0.00°, 19.72	9.20 (11.10)	0.00°, 22.98
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-
8 weeks	5.78 (6.38)	0.88, 10.68	10.10 (6.54)	5.42, 14.78	6.62 (6.46)	1.65, 11.59	3.88 (6.24)	0.00°, 9.10	8.00 (13.86)	0.00, 24.00 ^a	5.00 (2.00)	0.03, 9.97
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7, 99.3	8 (80.0)	67.6, 92.4	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5	3 (60.0)	38.5, 81.5
24 weeks	7.56 (7.50)	1.79, 13.33	9.25 (3.92)	5.97, 12.53	9.50 (5.32)	3.92, 15.08	2.00 (3.16)	0.00°, 5.32	2.50 (2.12)	0.00°, 21.55	9.50 (4.95)	0.00, 24.00 ^a

		Self-stigma trial				JTC trial				Self-esteem trial			
	Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 9 at FU)		Therapy plus usual care (n=10; 8 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=10; 7 at FU)		Therapy plus usual care (n=5; 3 at FU)		Assessment plus usual care (n=5; 3 at FU)		
	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	Mean	95% CI	
	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	(SD) or	for	
	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean or	N (%)	mean	
		%		%		%		%		%		or %	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	8 (88.9)	78.6, 99.2	6 (75.0)	60.0, 90.0	6 (85.7)	72.8, 98.7	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	2 (66.7)	40.0, 93.3	
BCSS positive others (0-24)													
Baseline	12.20	10.21,	10.60	5.01,	11.60	7.45,	12.80	8.52,	8.80	0.00°,	10.64	0.00°,	
	(2.78)	14.19	(7.82)	16.19	(5.80)	15.75	(5.98)	17.08	(7.56)	18.19	(9.32)	22.21	
Data completion	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	10 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	5 (100)	-	
8 weeks	11.44	5.58,	10.70	4.49,	12.44	7.54,	15.13	11.30,	13.00	2.17,	17.33	0.00,	
	(7.62)	17.30	(8.68)	16.91	(6.37)	17.34	(4.58)	18.96	(4.36)	23.83	(9.87)	24.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (90.0)	80.7,	10 (100)	-	9 (90.0)	80.7,	8 (80.0)	67.6,	3 (60.0)	38.5,	3 (60.0)	38.5,	
		99.3				99.3		92.4		81.5		81.5	
24 weeks	9.22	3.11,	14.38	10.05,	7.00	3.02,	17.17	10.59,	11.00	0.00,	9.50	0.00,	
	(7.95)	15.33	(5.18)	18.71	(3.79)	10.98	(6.27)	23.75	(9.90)	24.00 ^a	(7.78)	24.00 ^a	
Data completion	9 (100)	-	8 (88.9)	78.6,	6 (75.0)	60.0,	6 (85.7)	72.8,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	2 (66.7)	40.0,	
				99.2		90.0		98.7		93.3		93.3	

34. Per-protocol sample: Between-group effect sizes for secondary efficacy outcomes

Supplementary table 24: Between-group effect sizes for secondary efficacy outcomes – per-protocol sample

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual	JTC intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
PANSS Positive, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.81 (-1.64, 5.26)	-1.64 (-6.08, 2.80)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.41 (-0.52, 1.35)	-0.24 (-1.25, 0.78)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Positive, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.77 (-3.53, 7.07)	0.17 (-6.31, 6.65)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.41 (-0.56, 1.37)	0.03 (-1.16, 1.21)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Negative, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	2.22 (-1.50, 5.94)	1.28 (-3.72, 6.28)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.34 (-0.59, 1.27)	0.17 (-0.85, 1.18)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Negative, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.37 (-4.12, 4.86)	0.65 (-5.04, 6.35)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.06 (-0.89, 1.01)	0.09 (-1.10, 1.28)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Disorganisation, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.48 (-2.84, 5.80)	-0.26 (-5.09, 4.58)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.38 (-0.56, 1.31)	-0.04 (-1.05, 0.98)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Disorganisation, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.37 (-4.49, 7.23)	3.09 (-2.02, 8.20)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.33 (-0.63, 1.29)	0.40 (-0.80, 1.60)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Excited, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.61 (-1.63, 4.85)	0.87 (-3.09, 4.86)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.60 (-0.34, 1.55)	0.19 (-0.82, 1.21)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Excited, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.76 (-2.28, 5.80)	1.38 (-2.89, 5.65)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.65 (-0.33, 1.63)	0.32 (-0.88, 1.52)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Emotional Distress, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	3.09 (0.22, 5.96)	-0.70 (-3.34, 1.95)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.89 (-0.08, 1.87)	-0.09 (-1.11, 0.92)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Emotional Distress, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.91 (-3.32, 5.14)	4.13 (-1.11, 9.34)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.25 (-0.70, 1.21)	0.49 (-0.72, 1.70)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	8 (3) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	5.47 (-3.02, 13.96)	-0.08 (-11.98, 11.82)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.77 (-0.19, 1.73)	0.00 (-1.02, 1.01)	Not estimable (N<8)
PANSS Total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	3.26 (-9.11, 15.63)	8.72 (-3.84, 21.28)	Not estimable (N<8)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
Hadgas's g (05% CI)	0.46(0.51, 1.42)	0.48(0.73, 1.60)	Not astimable (N/8)
	0.40 (-0.51, 1.42)	0.48 (-0.75, 1.09)	
CDSS total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 9 (3)	4 (1) vs. 4 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.04 (-2.07, 2.16)	0.68 (-1.27, 2.63)	2.64 (-8.12, 13.41)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.01 (-0.92, 0.94)	0.15 (-0.80, 1.11)	0.21 (-1.30, 1.72)
CDSS total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (2)	2 (1) vs 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.40 (-1.94, 4.73)	-0.14 (-2.64, 2.36)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.31 (-0.65, 1.27)	-0.03 (-1.22, 1.16)	Not estimable (N<8)
BAI total, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-3.94 (-13.06, 5.18)	-6.69 (-13.58, 0.20)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.42 (-1.36, 0.51)	-0.56 (-1.56, 0.44)	Not estimable (N<8)
BAI total, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 7 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-3.80 (-11.54, 3.93)	-11.56 (-26.86, 3.84)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.40 (-1.36, 0.56)	-0.87 (-2.07, 0.33)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS, psychosocial, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 9 (3)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-3.90 (-18.49, 10.69)	5.34 (-9.59, 20.26)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.24 (-1.17, 0.69)	0.24 (-0.72, 1.19)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS, psychosocial, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	4.75 (-12.25, 21.75)	15.99 (-1.28, 33.25)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.28 (-0.67, 1.24)	0.73 (-0.51, 1.96)	Not estimable (N<8)

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
SQLS motivation & energy, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 9 (3)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.66 (-13.29, 11.96)	7.00 (-6.02, 20.01)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.04 (-0.96, 0.89)	0.38 (-0.58, 1.34)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS motivation & energy, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	9.08 (-4.42, 22.57)	4.09 (-17.35, 25.52)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.50 (-0.47, 1.47)	0.23 (-0.96, 1.42)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS symptoms & side-effects, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 9 (3)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-6.77 (-21.49, 7.96)	10.34 (-6.55, 27.22)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.36 (-1.30, 0.57)	0.54 (-0.43, 1.51)	Not estimable (N<8)
SQLS symptoms & side-effects, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-9.84 (-22.38, 2.71)	-8.41 (-32.27, 15.45)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.52 (-1.49, 0.45)	-0.38 (-1.58, 0.82)	Not estimable (N<8)
QPR, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	8 (3) vs 9 (3)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-4.21 (-11.46, 3.04)	-5.83 (-13.56, 1.90)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.34 (-1.27, 0.59)	-0.61 (-1.61, 0.40)	Not estimable (N<8)
QPR, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	4.77 (-5.65, 15.18)	-11.78 (-24.64, 1.09)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.38 (-0.58, 1.34)	-1.00 (-2.27, 0.27)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative self, 8 weeks			

	Self-stigma intervention	JTC intervention plus	Self-esteem intervention
	plus usual care vs.	usual care vs.	plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	0.22 (-2.61, 3.04)	0.78 (-1.85, 3.42)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.05 (-0.88, 0.98)	0.16 (-0.83, 1.14)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative self, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 8 (1)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	1.09 (-0.97, 3.14)	5.04 (-2.63, 12.71)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.27 (-0.72, 1.26)	0.98 (-0.29, 2.24)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive self, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-1.90 (-6.44, 2.64)	-6.18 (-11.84, -0.51)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.29 (-1.22, 0.64)	-1.03 (-2.08, 0.02)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive self, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 8 (1)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-3.43 (-7.20, 0.33)	-8.81 (-17.57, 0.96)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.50 (1.50, 0.50)	-1.04 (-2.32, 0.23)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative others, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-2.71 (-7.73, 2.31)	-0.15 (-4.35, 4.06)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.43 (-1.36, 0.51)	-0.03 (-1.01, 0.96)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS negative others, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 8 (1)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-0.02 (-6.14, 6.10)	5.34 (-1.26, 12.03)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	0.00 (-0.99, 0.98)	0.98 (-0.29, 2.25)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive others, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (1) vs 10 (0)	9 (2) vs. 8 (4)	3 (2) vs. 3 (2)

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	JTC intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-1.19 (-7.33, 4.94)	-2.40 (-7.05, 2.25)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-0.19 (-1.12, 0.74)	-0.44 (-1.43, 0.56)	Not estimable (N<8)
BCSS positive others, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N missing)	9 (0) vs. 8 (1)	6 (2) vs. 6 (1)	2 (1) vs. 2 (1)
Unstandardised difference in means (95% CI)	-6.26 (-13.27, 0.76)	-10.85 (-18.04, -3.67)	Not estimable (N<8)
Hedges's g (95% CI)	-1.14 (-2.21, -0.08)	-1.51 (-2.88, -0.14)	Not estimable (N<8)

35. Per-protocol sample: Relative and absolute risks of PANSS-rated response

Supplementary table 25: Relative and absolute risk of PANSS-rated response – per-protocol sample

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs.	JTC intervention plus usual care vs.	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs.
	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual	assessment plus usual
	care	care	care
\geq 25% reduction in PANSS total scores, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (1) vs. 10 (0)	10 (2) vs. 10 (2)	5 (2) vs. 5 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.33 (0.04, 2.69)	1.00 (0.17, 5.75)	3.00 (0.15, 59.74)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.20 (-0.54, 0.14)	0.00 (-0.35, 0.35)	0.17 (-0.24, 0.58)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	5H (2H, 7B)	∞B/H (3B, 3H)	6B (4H, 2B)
\geq 25% reduction in PANSS total scores, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	8 (2) vs. 7 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.33 (0.04, 2.64)	0.33 (0.02, 7.17)	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.22 (-0.59, 0.15)	-0.11 (-0.4, 0.17)	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	5H (2H, 7B)	9H (3H, 6B)	Not estimable (N<8)
\geq 50% reduction in PANSS total scores, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (1) vs. 10 (0)	10 (2) vs. 10 (2)	5 (2) vs. 5 (2)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.33 (0.02, 7.32)	0.33 (0.02, 7.32)	3.00 (0.15, 59.74)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.09 (-0.33, 0.15)	-0.09 (-0.33, 0.15)	0.25 (-0.32, 0.82)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	11H (3H, 7B)	11H (3H, 7B)	4B (3H, 1B)
\geq 50% reduction in PANSS total scores, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	8 (2) vs. 7 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	0.33 (0.02, 7.24)	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	-0.10 (-0.36, 0.16)	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	10H (3H, 6B)	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
≥75% reduction in PANSS total scores, 8 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	10 (1) vs. 10 (0)	10 (2) vs. 10 (2)	5 (2) vs. 5 (2)

	Self-stigma intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	JTC intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care	Self-esteem intervention plus usual care vs. assessment plus usual care
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	No events
≥75% reduction in PANSS total scores, 24 weeks			
N analysed (N imputed)	9 (0) vs. 9 (0)	8 (2) vs. 7 (1)	3 (1) vs. 3 (1)
Relative risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
Absolute risk of event (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)
NNT for benefit (B) or harm (H) (95% CI)	No events	No events	Not estimable (N<8)

36. Theoretical model of impaired treatment decision-making capacity in psychosis, with illustrative case example

Supplementary figure 2: Theoretical model of impaired treatment decision-making capacity in psychosis, with illustrative case example



37. Further information on interventions and control procedures

Supplementary table 26 details the shared and specific components of the clinical procedures, each of which last 6 hours and are delivered over an 8-week window. The default model of delivery is weekly 1-hour sessions, however this can be adjusted (e.g., shorter and more frequent sessions can be provided). The therapy window is deliberately short because we anticipate services and/or clinicians would be unwilling or unable to wait too long for a person to regain capacity before proceeding with treatment. Sessions will be recorded for supervision and a random sample will be assessed for adherence and competence.

Each intervention and the control condition are delivered by the same therapists, according to structured and manualised protocols. Therapists were either clinical psychologists who had trained in cognitive behavioural therapy (CBT), or CBT therapists accredited by the British Association for Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapies. Initial and ongoing training on the clinical protocols is provided by the Chief Investigator (CI) in conjunction with local site Principal Investigators (PIs), who also provide therapists with regular individual supervision. To refine the clinical procedures, therapists are asked to keep a written diary to record what they perceived to be the positive and challenging aspects of intervention delivery. Clinical procedures were discontinued if a participant experienced an SAE which the CI and/or an independent clinical member of the TSC judged to be caused by those procedures and discontinuation would not cause them further harm.

All clinical procedures involve non-specific therapeutic elements of engagement, listening, positive regard, empathy and collaboration. They are all structured, agenda-driven and manualised, and all involve between-session activity for the participant (i.e., 'homework'). In the interventions, the between-session activity is focused on understanding and/or resolving the target psychological mechanism (whether low self-esteem, self-stigma or the JTC bias), whereas in the control condition it is focused on gathering additional information to enable further assessment of factors which may affect their capacity (e.g., completion of questionnaires or completing a life event timeline). The interventions follow the principles of cognitive-behavioural therapy for psychosis (CBTp) (2). However, unlike traditional CBTp where therapy goals are often decided in collaboration with the patient, the interventions here are focused on a specific mechanism and the specific outcome of improving capacity, although effort is made to relate this to the personal goals of the participant.

The content of the self-stigma intervention is focused on negative beliefs about schizophrenia, psychosis and psychotic symptoms, and their potential effect on treatment decision-making. Building on previous work (3), it involves provision of normalising and destigmatising information, or completion of behavioural experiments and anti-stigma data logs focused on challenging stigma-related beliefs, or building and strengthening alternative non-stigmatising ones. Building on the work of others (4), the self-esteem intervention is focused on beliefs about the self and their potential relationship to decision-making about treatment. Only it involves strengthening positive-self beliefs and weakening negative-self ones, via use of a positive data log or activity planning, for example. The JTC intervention is focused on the JTC bias. Adapted from a version developed for an earlier trial (5), which was in turn a distilled version of a module taken from Metacognitive Training (MCT) (6), it involves explaining this bias to participants, raising awareness of its potential effects on treatment decision-making, and encouragement of greater evidence-gathering.

The aim of the control condition is simply to gather more information on factors which may help or hinder the participant's treatment decision-making. It includes administration of additional psychometric measures, interviews and/or questionnaires. The therapist merely assesses; they do not provide feedback, try to increase understanding, or conduct formulation. However, once a participant completes the trial, the therapist recontacts them and their clinician (if the

participant consents), to offer a psychological formulation focused on understanding their impaired decision-making, with recommendations to support it. We tested the acceptability and safety of this overall approach in a previous case series (7).

Supplementary table 26: Details of interventions & control procedures

Key features & components of the interventions and control condition Self-stigma = A, Self-esteem = B, JTC = C, Control = D					Session
Engagement, listening, positive regard, empathy, collaboration		В	C	D	1-6
Structured & manualised to ensure focus, fidelity and homogeneity	А	В	С	D	1-6
Between-session activity for participant	А	В	С	D	1-6
Provision of structured self-help material relating to mechanism	А	В	С	-	1-6
Therapeutic work on non-targeted causal mechanisms excluded		В	С	D	1-6
Psychological formulation of causal mechanism and capacity (during trial)	А	В	С	-	1-2
Normalising via presentation of destigmatising written/audio-visual material		-	-	-	1-2
Behavioural experiments & anti-stigma data logs to reduce stigma beliefs and strengthen non-stigmatising illness beliefs		-	-	-	3-4
Identifying & improving positive-self beliefs, building self-confidence & reducing negative-self beliefs. Use of positive stimuli		В	-	-	1-2
Positive data log; positive activity planning (connection to others; being active; learning and giving); strengthening positive-self beliefs		В	-	-	3-4
Education about JTC bias, exercises to generate alternative explanations & increase evidence-gathering		-	C	-	1-2

Key features & components of the interventions and control condition Self-stigma = A, Self-esteem = B, JTC = C, Control = D				Session	
Identification and modification of positive beliefs about JTC decision-making, building positive beliefs about evidence-gathering, & practice of non-JTC decision-making	-	-	С	-	3-4
Practice of new strategies and development of shared plan to maintain gains		В	С	-	5-6
Assessment only: history taking, additional psychometrics & neuropsychological assessment of factors affecting capacity (formulation after trial completion)		-	-	D	1-6
Between session tasks focused on aiding assessment (e.g., life event timeline)	-	-	-	D	1-6

38. Additional references

- 1. Hutton P, Kelly J, Taylor CDJ, Williams B, Emsley R, Alexander CH, et al. Accelerating the development of a psychological intervention to restore treatment decision-making capacity in patients with schizophrenia-spectrum disorder: a study protocol for a multi-site, assessor-blinded, pilot Umbrella trial (the DEC:IDES trial). Pilot Feasibility Stud. 2023 Jul 8;9(1):117.
- 2. Morrison AP, Barratt S. What are the components of CBT for psychosis? A Delphi study. Schizophrenia Bulletin. 2010;36(1):136-42.
- 3. Morrison AP, Burke E, Murphy E, Pyle M, Bowe S, Varese F, et al. Cognitive therapy for internalised stigma in people experiencing psychosis: A pilot randomised controlled trial. Psychiatry research. 2016;240:96–102.
- Freeman D, Pugh K, Dunn G, Evans N, Sheaves B, Waite F, et al. An early Phase II randomised controlled trial testing the effect on persecutory delusions of using CBT to reduce negative cognitions about the self: the potential benefits of enhancing self confidence. Schizophrenia research. 2014;160(1–3):186–92.
- 5. Turner D, MacBeth A, Larkin A, Moritz S, Livingstone K, Campbell A, et al. The effect of reducing the 'jumping to conclusions' data-gathering bias on treatment decision-making capacity in psychosis: a randomised controlled trial with mediation analysis. Schizophrenia Bulletin. 2018;
- 6. Moritz S, Woodward TS. Metacognitive training in schizophrenia: from basic research to knowledge translation and intervention. Current opinion in psychiatry. 2007;20(6):619–25.
- 7. Murphy P, O'Rourke S, Hutton P. Understanding decision-making in psychosis: A case series of psychological assessment and formulation of impaired treatment decision-making, and a systematic review and meta-analysis of the Attribution–Self-Representation model of persecutory delusions [PhD Thesis]. University of Edinburgh; 2017.